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Shri R. P. Marathe
Managing Director & CEO

STATEMENT OF MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO

Dear Shareholders,

| extend a very warm welcome to each one of you to the 14" Annual
General Meeting of your Bank. During past couple of years banking
industry is passing through turbulence, rise in NPAs and consequent
adverse impact affecting many public sector banks. | have taken over
as Managing Director & CEO of your Bank on 26" September, 2016. |
thank the Government of India for entrusting me with the responsibility
to lead this esteemed Bank, in such challenging times. | am committed
to lead this 82 year old institution and take it to greater heights and
increase the stakeholders’ value.

Despite the continued sluggishness in the global markets till recently,
the domestic front continued to book gains on its robust macroeconomic
fundamentals. Reigned in inflation, controlled fiscal deficit and current
account deficit despite the temporary currency squeeze on account
of demonetization, has made the Indian growth story more appealing.

The GVA growth forecast for 2017-18 has been put at 7.4%, indicating
that the economy will gather faster pace with remonetisation, backed
by a slew of measures announced during Union Budget and rolling out
of structural reforms as GST. Make in India, Start-up India, liberalised
FDI policy and infra backing will give the Indian economy a further
boost. The decision of the Central bank to allow banks to invest in
REITs and InVITs is encouraging and would offer a good source of
liquidity for the Real Estate/ Infrastructure Companies. The credit
growth which was at its lowest in the past 61 years is expected to
improve based on increased domestic demand.
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Let me now place before you some of the key features about your
Bank’s performance for the year ended 31t March 2017.

Performance of your Bank during 2016-17.

Your Bank has a branch network of 1897 branches of which 55%
branches are in rural and semi urban area. Bank has presence in 30
states and 4 union territories. Bank has also ATM network of 1878, for
providing services to customers. Bank has committed and dedicated
work force with an average age of about 42 years and 37% staff
having age less than 35 years.

The year 2016-17 has been a year of consolidation. In keeping with low
credit off take, Bank reduced its bulk deposit liabilities and certificate
of deposits. As a result, the share of CASA deposits increased from
36.67% as on 31.03.2016 to 44.89% as on 31.03.2017. Another focus
was NPA recovery. The total reduction in NPAs by way of recovery,
upgradation and write off increased from Rs.1740 crore in 2015-16 to
Rs.2316 crore in 2016-17. Your Bank maintained the capital adequacy
ratios of CET 1 Capital, Tier | Capital and total CRAR. Other highlights
of performance are as under:

»  Total business stood at Rs.2,40,590 crore as on 31.03.2017.

» As on 31.03.2017, total deposits stood at Rs.1,39,053 crore &
Gross advances stood at Rs.1,01,537 crore.

»  CASAdeposits increased by 22.47% (Rs.11,452 crore) Y-0-Y, to
Rs.62,419 crore as on March 31, 2017.

»  Retail advances has grown by 25.65% Y-o-Y and stood at
Rs.15,792 crore as on 31.03.2017.

»  Cost of deposits has come down to 6.05% for period ended 315
March 2017 from 6.75% a year ago. Cost of deposits in Q4 was
5.75%, showing a reduction of 84 bps Y-o-Y.

»  Non-Interest income increased by 47.95% Y-o-Y to Rs.1,508
crore during the year ended March 31, 2017 (from Rs.1,019
crore in the previous year).

»  Due to increase in NPA, Net Interest Margin (NIM) for the year
ended March 2017 stood at 1.99%.

»  Operating profit for the financial year 2016-17, stood at Rs.1,827
crore (Rs. 2,345 crore for the financial year 2015-16).

»  Netloss for the year ended March 31, 2017 was Rs.1,373 crore
(as compared to net profit of Rs.101 crore for the year ended
March 31, 2016).

»  Gross NPAs and Net NPAs stood at 16.93% [Rs.17,189 crore]
and 11.76% [Rs.11,230 crore] respectively.

»  Bank had Capital Adequacy ratio of 11.18% as on 31t March
2017, well above the required level of 10.25% as per Basel Il
norms.

»  CET 1 ratio stood at 7.28% as against minimum required 6.75%.
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During the year, your Bank had taken new business initiatives as
under:

»  Revamping of CPCs — Retail and MSME to reduce the turnaround
time along with better evaluation of proposals.

> Bank has installed additional 74 Cash Deposit Machines and
30 Automated Self-Pass Book Printing Kiosks at various places
to provide better customer service. With this total number of
Cash Deposit Machines are 79 and Automated Self-Pass Book
Printing Kiosks are 103.

»  Bank has provided an online facility to students for deposit of
fees of different institutes, organization etc.

»  Introduced Unified Payment Interface in collaboration with NPCI
to give push to Digital India Campaign of Hon’ble Prime Minister
of India, Bank has enrolled more than 1 lakh customers.

> Bank has also tied up with NPCI for GOl “BHIM” Application.

> Bank has all the IT Products to suit the Gen Next Customer
aspirations.

> Bank started the Paper-less ATM-RePIN facility (Green PIN) for
ATM Card through its ATM Machines. This facility overcomes all
shortcomings of the conventional re-pin request process.

»  Bank has tied up with Cigna TTK Health Insurance Company
Limited for providing Health Care Insurance. Similarly, Bank
has also tied up with Future Generali India Insurance Company
Limited for providing General Insurance Services.

» Bank has opened additional 10.14 lakhs PMJDY accounts
during this financial year.

Way forward:

An organization always learns from its own experience as also from
market stimulus. The operating environment is expected to improve
during the current year due to variety of factors. Your Bank will respond
positively to the emerging challenges and seize the opportunities to
grow profitable business. We stand committed to inclusive growth to
build new India.

| look forward to your continued patronage as ever.
97 —
o

R. P. Marathe
Managing Director & CEO
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EI"Tf?I'QEFT-lTrI?ﬁ' Progress at a Glance

R 3'7(3!3 #) ®in Crore)
2014-15 2015-16 2016-17

g&<T YSir Paid up Capital 1063 1168 1168
SRFEAT Reserves 7004 7619 6211
Pl SFRITAT Total Deposits 122119 138990 139053
& % Growth % 4.55 13.82 0.05
P STHRITRIET # SHIRAT BT 3 CASA Share in Total deposits 37.09 36.67 44.89
AT Advances 101210 111240 101537
3fg % Growth % 12.00 9.91 (8.72)
Rt I Retail Advances 11817 12568 15792
grfiepar &= AT Priority Sector Advances 39095 41485 40388
P Agriculture 15521 17175 17960
R[&HT 9 oY 9 Micro and Small Enterprises 20657 22334 20585
ST I BT AR Advances to Minority Sections 3264 3037 2921
STSTT/ TSI T BT 1A Advances to SC / ST Sections 1643 1684 1738
ferafer 9T Export Credit 1301 1226 1213
el 3T Total Income 13671 14072 13570
ol I Total Expenditure 11316 11727 11743
IR AT Operating Profit 2355 2345 1827
f¥ereT AT Net Profit 451 101 (1373)
SIRETRAT BT WREAT Number of Branches 1880 1895 1897
TEITH &l AT Number of ATMs 1849 1861 1878

El'ﬁﬁ'ﬁmﬁ:l'alﬁ‘ﬂﬁ' (%) Key Performance Ratios (%)

gST g ST (%)

Capital Adequacy Ratio- Basel Il (%) 11.94 11.20 11.18
gfer IR ST Earning Per Share 4.5 0.91 (11.75)
9T IR FE & Book Value Per Share 65.61 63.36 46.96
gy HHART FE™ Business Per Employee 15.74 18.18 18.54
9T HHEART AT (T g #) Profit Per Employee @ in lakhs) 3.18 0.73 (10.58)
3T NfRFET IR 3T Return on Average Assets 0.33 0.07 (0.86)
AT 371 37U Cost to Income Ratio 51.75 52.12 60.98
Jarel ST ST STTIRT Gross NPA ratio 6.33 9.34 16.93
fHaer aFTsTar STIRRT STIUTT Net NPA ratio 4.19 6.35 11.76
YT SaxST YT Provision Coverage Ratio 46.57 45.04 44.48
VT~ ST 3FUNT Credit- Deposit ratio 82.88 80.03 73.02
TUSIRIT ST YTAHehHT VT Priority Credit to Adjusted Net Bank Credit 41.76 39.82 34.99
7
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1.
1.1)

1.2)

JeE Tt S fagerwur

amffen 3T wfeh Tt ufigea 2016-17

Afeaes sreferaen @ & SAfH AT ] 7 90T g 3R
I <X & T He gfs  fafead @ 9t 7. T,
F A9 & ST FAEE w2 | e T i
3TRTIa 3 et il Hor R 3K 357 . v, 351 =
= 3t fRerfq o @ fea, fores wfiommeasy TR fag o o s
3TST I Tt e |

IRd ¥ af & AW o 9 16-17 #1 a9 fammer o

[GkEEaUEIRR EED 2 5T | A TRl e
%far‘r‘a‘aawq?zgllas? el B IS 7.1%
Ffeg s 2

1T g gt & 0T A & SRR 9T ¥ HEERfd &

freiaor T gu TR @ sifaw 3w o faxdr a 17
T gfs 1 g9 ek el | Tl gy & <R e o frafa
T HE T 9 o SR SedY AT SR gt S fi
I F 0.8% % U 2016-17 T 4.4% I G5 95 oot BT

gurferd © (STare-giegai) |

T 2016-17 T ST & § gece & fore Aot sifar
=TGR T SR ST St 37 SIS Sl 37 T 2 e
oY T TS ST 2T e B
2017-18 & Torg sgam=

Heig Tffafr 3R g afdw Ui % FRo) fEs 9fE 2016
% 3.1 Ffcrerd ¥ 2017 ¥ 3.5 Ffcrerd & 3¥ 2018 # Fght
3.6 feeTel B 1 3HM © (Ssggal, 37T 2017) |
T & H Tahel "] 3cUIG gf6 AT 5 Fferd & srufard
TR % @ 2018 F 7.2% 3R 2019 F 7.7% 0
Tfereet BT STfRT § (TR | i o 18 % AXE He
Wwﬁﬁﬂfﬂﬁﬁgﬁﬁgﬁﬂgwwﬂ ﬁ;;l%l( EHTl%ﬂgrl ety
:’ffé‘&llil [SINIKS SUHNT oJg H d&cdld
arferd 2
S o5 B e, U sreferawern § T Y a8 &
3TETY & oo # F=g Ieie 2017-18 # faf= T
gfs Y B enferd =1 ferem T F b T
T g 9T H 01 AE, 2017 § THEY a&] Td HaT HL
(STTgET) A1 T 9fis 37T Hfcreafefar & il  fere T |
ferrofy frraret Sl g (TwSTEIST) 1 SR SY THEienE
ifet o FER e T difeh 3= fasel gore et (ThRERTE)
I BN T ST T | Feper =TT & Fere e o g i @ik
Wﬂﬁ%ﬁwwwaﬁwwqmwaﬁﬁm
aferd 2
Tl & fats FaNe AR # og TiRa Qarfear
I BIRT 1 SR & 1 Tt BT STferd B

T 2016-17 o - Feme 1 g favmang

1. 379 % P ot FaH el ¥ & .250230 FIS
T AT 31.03.2017 H £.240590 FUE TE.

2. T ST et aF & ©.138990 XS i T §
¥.139053 FIE T&.

3. 3fd RIS et a9 % €. 124788 U & ol
# 31.03.2017 FI %. 133392 U V&I, fT=el au &
T H 6.89% I I+ <1 G

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of the
Bank with the audited Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and the
Report on Business and Operations for the year ended March 31, 2017.

1.
1.1)

1.2)

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Economic and Banking Scenario 2016-17

The global economy was marked with subdued growth with low
commodity prices and inflation rates for the major part of the
year. However Post U.S. election, expectations of loose fiscal
policy in the United States have pushed the dollar into a strong
position and higher U.S. Treasury interest rates, thereby giving
momentum to the yields across the world as well.

Indian growth story remained robust despite the demonetization
drive in quarter 3 of the FY 16-17. Central Statistics Office has
estimated the GDP to grow at 7.1% for 2016—17, on an annual
basis.

The government's final consumption expenditure remained
the major driver of the growth in FY17, with inflation remaining
under control for most part of the year on account of low
commodity prices. Investments and exports however remained
subdued during the year. Agriculture is likely to register robust
growth for the 2016-17 by 4.4% against previous year's 0.8%
(GVA —CSO) backed by good monsoon during the year.

A major drive was undertaken for the revival of banking sector
in 2016-17 including fresh issue of licenses for setting up small
banks and payment banks.

Outlook for 2017-18

World growth is expected to rise from 3.1 percent in 2016 to 3.5
percent in 2017 and 3.6 percent in 2018(WEO, April 2017) on
account of stronger activity and robust global demand

On the domestic front, GDP growth is expected to rebound to
7.2% in 2018 and 7.7% in 2019 (IMF), with inflation expected
to be around 5 per cent. Revival of subdued manufacturing
and exports would remain the major concerns during FY18.
However remonetisation and lower borrowing costs are
expected to revup the private consumption expenditure.

The various proposals in the Union Budget 2017-18 with
regards to stepping up of capital expenditure; boosting the rural
economy and affordable housing, are expected to be growth
stimulating. Replacement of the existing multiple indirect taxes
with uniform goods and service tax (GST) across India with
effect from July 1, 2017, is set to give a major boost to India's
growth and competitiveness.

Abolition of the Foreign Investment Promotion Board (FIPB)
and reforms in FDI policy have been taken to attract higher
foreign direct investment (FDI).The strong pace of expansion
in global trade and output are expected to ease the external
demand constraint on domestic growth prospects

Banking sector is also expected to be benefitted by the passing
of the Bankruptcy Law passed for taking remedial action
against defaulters

Performance Highlights 2016-17

1. Total Business of your Bank stood at Rs. 240590 crore
as on 31.03.2017 as compared to Rs. 250230 crore last
year.

2. Total deposit stood at Rs. 139053 crore as on
31.03.2017 as compared to Rs. 138990 crore last year.

3. Average Deposits stood at Rs. 133392 crore as on
31.03.2017 as compared to Rs. 124788 crore last year,
registering a growth of 6.89% over last year.
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4. S e e A €. 50967 Fe i ger §
. 62419 TS V&l (22.47% I 36 &1 82) . T T
a1 gfTerd 44.89% Tel.

5. o & 9t 319 31.03.2016 F %.111240 TS &
T H 31.03.2017 H €.101537 FUS T

6. RETET oy freet a8 o €. 2345.18 HUS I ol
731.03.2017 H %. 1827.07 HUS Tal.

7. 31.03.2017 &I 9fd IRGT SHEER €.126.83 HUS Tal.
8. 31.03.2017 I Ui HHARI AT %.18.54 FIS T
SEUT T Eoa fafiem

areferaen & fafe=r o o faaror s o S 3 faerf=a
07 GHIT IS TE 1 YA R, i A &t
07 foreqrRor gfera & . 9% 3 ereferater 1 afs
ANTEN S ATt I, fafwiol, grerfiendr & Ty & Smemeya
RIS 1 Tl 29 & 379 T ST T St 3nfeden gfes
T T . TS S gf Trfiwarst & SIEy o

TS g JfasT T 9 SR TR
fetieR 31.03.2017 T SETET 707 SIS TR @ : -
Hel
1.03.2017| SeTa| 31.03.
PIGEG] PIGEG)
1 |3@m 44811.65| 44.13] 6095331 54.79
Y
i. JTEIATHS 9931.29] 9.78|  13055.62| 11.74
i T, S 3128.00] 3.08 3202.56| 2.8
=
iii. Yarferm 1018.97| 100  2199.72] 1.8
iv. T 47 3T 4975.65| 490] 631893 5.8
1 345
v, TTEERYT 13784.69| 1358 1725856 15.50
EIRE2INIES
vi. AR 3537.38]  3.48 3649.50)  3.28
vii. i 119.84)  0.12 349 0.00
viii. 37T JET 8315.83]  8.19|  10164.32] 9.14
2 |Ffw 15491.45) 1526  14851.17] 1335
3 |HememE 20419.50] 20.11]  22143.75] 19.91
4 |3mErg 13595.25| 13.39]  10550.01] 9.48
5 |fwn 891.05|  0.88 804.06| 0.72
6 |ffa 121271 119 122661] 110
7 | | 511521  5.04 5811.72] 522
Hehel T 101536.82 111240.28
T[T SR T YerErT

S T T i FEicrar SN agel Fa (T
FT TG 3 & IR 37 37 TS 9l F o T
e fore s .

S ¥ 92 T W, PSRy STef I FRAR T 6 R,
% foTe ST 3N Sgel wmard (T3e) o i # 2,
MR T TTIE T e ST el ST He.

e TR0 Y T Saqrargut ofX R e ook STt e
(M) SIS HT AN F T . 2016-17 F G TG
ST e ' HETdeh TEd ASET" ook doid & 61 &,
25.00 ARG T oh T o feT@ & ol 1741 off. T awmfer
ST d- T WSl U5 U SRt 1 99 T, %.10.00
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4. CASA deposit stood at Rs. 62419 crore against last
year figure of Rs. 50967 crore (Registering growth of
22.47%). Total CASA percentage stood at 44.89%.

5. Gross advances of the Bank stood at Rs. 101537 crore
as on 31.03.2017 in comparison to Rs.111240 crore as
on 31.03.2016

6. Operating Profit stood at Rs 1827.07 crore as on
31.03.2017 as compared to Rs. 2345.18 crore last year

7. Business per branch is Rs 126.83 Crore as on
31.03.2017.

8. Business per employee is Rs 18.54 Crore as on
31.03.2017

Sectoral Deployment of Credit

While financing to various segments of the economy, the Bank
has endeavored to maintain a diversified credit portfolio, with
a view to ensuring credit dispersion across sectors. The Bank
has continued its efforts to support core, manufacturing and
priority sectors as well as infrastructure projects, which serve
to drive economic growth. This focus of the Bank will continue
in future, in line with the national economic growth priorities.

Industry wise credit deployment as on 31.03.2017 is as under:

Sr. |Percentage to| Ols as on |Percentage| Ofs as on |Percentage
No. total O/s | 31.03.2017 | to total O/s | 31.03.2016 | to total O/s
1 |Industry 44811.65 44.13|  60953.31 54.79
Of which
i.Infrastructure 9931.29 9.78|  13055.62 11.74
ii. Chemicals, 3128.00 3.08 3202.56 2.88
Dyes, Paints
etc
iii. Petroleum 1018.97 1.00 2199.72 1.98
iv. Basic Metal 4975.65 4.90 6318.93 5.68
and Metal
Product
v. NBFCs and 13784.69 13.58| 17258.56 15.50
Trading
vi. Engineering 3537.38 3.48|  3649.50 3.28
Vii. 119.84 0.12 349 0.00
Construction
viii. Other 8315.83 8.19| 10164.32 9.14
Industries
2 |Agriculture 15491.45 15.26| 14851.17 13.35
3 [MSME 20419.50 20.11|  22143.75 19.91
4 |Housing 13595.25 13.39]  10550.01 9.48
5 |Education 891.05 0.88 804.06 0.72
6 |Exports 1212.71 1.19 1226.61 1.10
7 Commercial 5115.21 5.04 5811.72 5.22
Real estate
Gross 101536.82 111240.28
Advances

Quality and NPA Management

The Bank has set up “Asset Recovery Cells(ARC)” at all
Zonal offices to ensure focused efforts for upgradation and
NPA recovery

The Bank has also set up twelve Asset Recovery Branches
(ARBs) across its Zones for large NPA a/cs more particularly
where legal actions are in progress so as to make focused
follow up of large NPAs

Bank has been implementing Suo Motu non-discriminatory
and non-discretionary One Time Settlement (OTS) Schemes.
During 2016-17 such scheme i.e. “Mahabank Rahat Yojana”
was introduced for NPAs with Ledger Balance up to Rs.25.00
lakhs. Sanction letters pre-approved by Head Office were sent
to the eligible borrowers. Additional relief was given to drought
affected borrowers with balance up to Rs. 10.00 Lakhs.
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TRG T ok I 0T o T T T SeRahdiai  Afdferd

e & TE.
TN 2016-17 % ST, Teh 37 {91y @ufid o I oM

ST (37 HETsieh ShargferT ") .25 TG T
mm@@ﬁmusqw) ¥ g  fore 9% s

®.1,00 FUZ W %.10.00 FRIE e o ¥ o6 T @it o
e ¥ ¢ > ) AR SR T gt e
STl & s 9 RC

B TG Gt (¥, 25 A9 96) | F fag
A S A e e

9% 7 AR, T, A, el ffeR, <l s, Jn /
SEEe] 3Ti‘?4‘ﬁ?41=r%ﬁ AT ¥ ekl SUNadT T¥ T

I BT ol

m@fﬁﬁmﬁﬂﬁraﬁﬁaﬁfﬁw%;
. 31.03.17% | 31.03.16 % |(+/) T
AR AMBT | AR AT | Ufagre
Tehe] T 17188.72 10385.85|  65.50
AT T % 16.93 9.34 XX
[EERASSI 11229.56 6832.03| 64.37
AT T % 11.76 6.35 XX
Fhal agl 876.42 772.82|  12.99
sl qEr SRR
faaur 2016-17 | 2015-16 | (+/-)
gfqerd
T fgoul ga1 99| 598503| 595233 0.55
mad
ENEERREICH 36852 29562| 24.66
fi g eegEHam|  101.91]  77.83]  30.93

AT AN = AT QT (357 21 fafma o) &
aﬁﬁmwmw% S TRUTEEY HRER §
24.66% TLTTTH 30.93% F o5 g€ 8. AT H 37 A
T U S % e F 3 IR CERELIE !
P I BA &, GaE Ry I3 AL (T o) F Afafaa
@W&ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁwmﬁ{qm foe S %
Y TSRS ey T 2 |

Fra

Wmﬁﬁwmﬁéwﬁﬁémwémm
ﬁWﬁ'&TW
31.03.2017 I GeheT (o121 &.38841.56 I e, ForeH
TF.31613.02 FS THIANT ®.7228.54
Fg -Tgeee® gfayfea €. 31.03.2017 @
e SRR Yyl &.1855.01 S TE.

* 31.03.2016 ¥ fHad @9 (yeu @ fad)
®.36230.87 FUS H T 31.03.2017 I
¥.38590.18 FS Y@l. IRuFaar a& 1iid (TIEeH)
Uit & Sfia FaeT & 77.66% SN 8, Siath G
¥ a9 3UAs (TUHEH) 31.03.2017 TF T (A9
YRl &7 22.34% w0fHe ©. faer T e
1T 39 ¥ fU=el 9 o S ¥.2735.20 HUE § I8
%.2829.47 FUS B T (3.45% H ).

o 31.03.2017 H T F997 %, 655.45 IS T T
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During the year 2016-17 another special Suo Motu OTS
Scheme (Viz. “Mahabank Karjmukti Yojana”) was introduced
for recovery in Regular Written Off (RWO) a/cs up to Rs 25
lakhs.

In case of NPA a/cs with dues of Rs.1.00 crore to Rs.10.00
crore; Resolution Agents are appointed on selective basis so
as to have an early resolution.

Recovery in smaller NPA accounts (up to Rs.25 lakhs) the
services of Recovery Agents are engaged.

Bank has also made intensive follow up with the defaulting
borrowers through visits, letters, notices, Recovery Camps,
Lok Adalats, actions under SARFAESI / DRT Act.

Position of Non-Performing Assets is as under;

Particulars Amt. as on | Amt. as on Percent-
31.03.17 31.03.16 | age of (+/-)
Gross NPA 17188.72 10385.85 65.50
% to advances 16.93 9.34 XX
Net NPA 11229.56 6832.03 64.37
% to advances 11.76 6.35 XX
Cash Recovery 876.42 772.82 12.99
Foreign Exchange Business
Particulars 2016-17 | 2015-16 | Percentage
of (+/-)
Total FEX Business 598503 | 595233 0.55
Turnover
Merchant Busines 24.66
Turnover 36852 29562
Profit in FEX Business 101.91 77.83 30.93

The International Division has given more thrust on Merchant
Business (high yielding Exchange Profit) resulting into growth
of 24.66%. in turnover and 30.93% in profit. 37 B Category
branches across the country cater to the international business
needs of the customers of the Bank. Apart from TIBB at
Mumbai as “A” category. The Bank has also NRI Cell to cater
the specific needs of NRI clients.

Investment

The breakup of Investments into SLR & Non-SLR investments
is given below:

. The Gross Investments as on 31.03.2017 stood at
Rs 38841.56 crore, of which Rs 31613.02 crore are
SLR securities and Rs 7228.54 crore are Non-SLR
Securities. The excess SLR securities as on 31.03.2017
stood at Rs 1855.01 crore.

. The net investments (net of provisions) stood at Rs
38590.18 crore as on 31.03.2017 as compared to Rs
36230.87 crore as on 31.03.2016. Investments under
Held to Maturity (MTM) category consist of 77.66%,
while Available for Sale (AFS) comprised of 22.34%
of total investment portfolio as of 31.03.2017. The net
interest income from investment activity increased to
Rs 2829.47 crore from Rs 2735.20 crore during the last
year (growth of 3.45%).

. The Non-Performing Investments stood at Rs 655.45
crore as on 31.03.2017.

10
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2.5 mr&afa_‘—rr . 2.5 Merchant Banking:
0% 47 oy ot o O o e Bk handed 70 e (v e 120 o) of
w7 T el & foTe &. 30170 FIS (et I £.54060 pel ning orore (previo
year Rs 54060 crore) for its clients as an Issuing and Paying
FE) %aﬁ;ﬁmqﬁ%ﬁ 70 ffa (foer |1t 126 i) &1 Agent (IPA) during the year.
o [T ©. .
2.6 Borrowings:
2.6 S "I S The borrowing of the Bank as on 31st March 2017 stood at
31 91 2017 37 S S 3 ﬁ-q@qr{- ?ﬁﬁ Hfed, &. Rs 8136.65 crore including re-finance as under;
8136.65 TS Tal; Amount | Amount
Particular as at as at RCESsage
foa s oA MO0 (% 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 7 (/)
- Total Borrowing 8136.65 9228.10 (0.12)
3 HI 8136.65 9228.10 (0.12) Borrowing - CBLO 0 74.54 (1.00)
ELURIBRICUGE 0 7454 (1.00) Of which
. Refi 2892. 4046.17 0.29
Fo & i 289295 4M617|  (029) from e 892.99 )
T 420 893.34 (0.53) NABARD 420 893.34 (0.53)
S e 3045 33107 (0.02) EXIM BANK 324.25 331.27 (0.02)
f ; RBI 0 500 (1.00)
Wa& 0 50 () NHB Refinance 277.89 370.52 (0.25)
] e 271.89 370.52 (0.25) Mudra Refinance 370.81 370.81 0.00
ﬂﬂgqﬁ%[ 370.81 370.81 0.00 SIDBI 1500 1580.23 (0.05)
Borrowings in the
[REE] 1500 1580.23 (0.05) form of bonds & g 5100 002
W@;ﬁaﬂg@ ) s - o debentures capital :
fEa & 3ﬁrrﬁ'€n * instruments
I & AR v 18.65 734 1.54 Borrowings 18.65 7.34 1.54
outside India
il 0.05 0.05 0.00 Others 0.05 0.05 0.00
WWWWWW“I@%W TG AT & STaS[a The Bank does avail refinance depending upon its liquidity
S T qerar # R, ff 91 SuetsHan 3l 39 e position, deployment of funds and also cost of such refinance
Waﬁw% SR I 3,{@11 T AT 337 % despite its eligibility to avail refinance at higher level.
2.7 ﬁaﬁm 2.7 Depository Services
. . N N . Bank is Depository Participant (DP) of Central
° % FAaT 1999 ¥ & LA q”;'_;r %é 1 gare fafes Depository Services of India Ltd. (CDSL) since
(GrEreguer) 1 fRrdr geant () . September 1999.
o JEHI o AT S-HT |ar g s ED RIGIES] . The Bank has also introduced Basic Services Demat
o Account Facility (BSDA)
. 2.8 Bancassurance
2.8 deh '!Wili:\q
. Bank had added two new partners namely M/s Future

o TXEL 2017 & HE § SHTTAY & Iid, a6 T 4gE
S (T SHa ST &) e B farr didien
(@%g@hﬂrwaﬁw:ﬁ) THE & T AR

. %ﬁﬂmwmwaﬁmﬁwqmwﬁws’ds
e soAR ST faftde oo HEd WE A &
BIPEIRIMAC

SPITARY e & ST fopar S

* 31.03.2017 & 9RAE Siad a9 I F @Y
ST FEErE A 1241 G 3 AT fRAT R

*  HeRawRe AT & JaR §q 89 O UIad il Yo (AT
. 33 foll 7 9l @ qor FdeRor AHa o w1 5
e & AT F BT S B, o1 $a%e S gfowr
AT e SATCATE YT Fich Tehiet UNerdl S Y

el ©. 9 99, 31.03.2017 T, 79 S RGTE ST
RGN % &Y H S 5

o Y 2016-17 & A 6993 e & Uil <a
102752 TR-Sa GifeAfeai oo & 7.

Generali (Non-Life Insurance Company) and M/s Cigna
TTK (Standalone Health Insurance Company) under
Bancassurance in the month of Feb.2017.

. Insurance for all the securities charged to the Bank may
be done invariably under Bancassurance arrangement
with Ull Co. Ltd. and M/s Future Generali.

. 1241 branches are logged in as of 31.03.2017 for LIC
Bancassurance business.
. We had created portal for Popularization of

Mahaswastya Yojana, All new as well as renewal of
cases are done through the portal in T+3 days. Now, the
customer having internet banking facility can make the
payment online and generate the policy instantaneous.
This year, till 31.03.2017, 79 bank branches declared
as BIMA Branch.

. During the year 2016-17, 6993 life policies and 102752
Non-Life policies were made.
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. %%{aﬁ 2016-17 %WW@W%F.6.03 Eb—,a'gqq’ . l'l.'fhe. Bank earne(:’ T?co‘;ng;ission cf)f Rs G(I)? grore from
T I FEET Eb_ag FEOTT ol ife insurance and Rs 4.94 crore for non-life insurance
? qT4.94 > Pl business during the year 2016-17.
2.9 WI'&W’IT 29 Government Business

. During the year 2016-17, 746218 challans of Direct
Taxes and 178751 challans of Indirect taxes were
collected by the branches. Our Branches are also

* e AR AN 2016-2017 F AT, F 746218 TR
FT AAR 3T 178751 YT i o ATA gl T

Gl .2 9 ) el §W%Eﬁ3 [, RRE R collecting other state Govt. taxes including GRAS of
LR & & ’ﬂ HUEI h{c % 3T o & <N o Maharashtra State and the total number of Challans
1189393 T Tfed T TTU. s T § T ‘_ﬂf’ﬁ collected during the Year is 1189393. Total commission
T T 8.5.64 Eb_ag W%WW'@@T to the tune of Rs 5.64 Cr was received on Tax collection
. % T YT ORI e () gﬁﬁ?ﬁ'w business from Central Government.

L&, TeAd 3R AfeTHA & 1,14,886 T o7 31 YOI & . The Bank is processing and crediting monthly pension
TG 9T 7 T[0T L 38 @Td T STHT i T e L payments of more than 1,14,886 Central Government,
el % g9 2016-17 & 1€ TLHE] a9 (ﬁ'gr.[) L°ES Defence, Railway and Telecom pensioners at
%.13.58 a?hgmmmwgw Central Pension Processing Cell (CPPC), Pune. The

) commission on Government Business (Pension) for the

2.10 3N, & T AT Year 2016-17 is Rs. 13.58 Cr.

a?‘ﬁﬂv_vf 31 fredrr e 2015-16 H %.14072.27 FUE § FH 2T 2.10 Income, Expenditure and Profitability
fomirr a 2016-17 H £.13570.03 FS F1 & .

The total income of the Bank decline from Rs 14072.27 crore

Eh'{T 2016-17| 2015-16| =i (m) in FY 2015-16 to Rs. 13570.03 crore in FY 2016-17
m/ﬁ@rwm@g 8469.96 | 9934.83 (14.74) N N Varlatlotn
fFa W e 2829.47| 2735.20 345 , (per cent)
S e T Intgrest/ discount on advances 8469.96 993483 (14.74)
d 37 762.53 382.95 99.12 / bills
Income on investments 2829.47 2735.20 3.45
EEEEEIR 12061.96 | 13052.98 (7.59) Interest on interbank lending &
762.53 382.95 99.12
R < 3 1508.07| 1019.29 47.95 other Interest
Total interest income 12061.96 13052.98 (7.59)
J 5 3.57 - -
FA T . 14072.27 ( ) Non-interest income 1508.07 1019.29 47.95
STHI TR AT 8075.59| 8421.88 (4.10) Total Income 13570.03| 1407227 (357)
R X 11.61 54.88 (78.84) Interest on deposits 8075.59 8421.88 4.11)
EREEEER 800.07 697.52 14.70 Interest on borrowings 11.61 54.88 (78.84)
W‘r@[sq’q 1807.29 1540.98 17.28 Other Interest expenditure 800.07 697.52 14.70
3T TR 104840  1011.83 361 Staff expenses 1807.29 1540.98 17.28
E—— o Other Operating expenses 1048.40 1011.83 3.61
il 2855.69| 2552.81 : Total Non-interest expenses | 2855.69|  2552.81 11.86
el TATCHITd FF 11742.96 | 11727.10 0.14 Total Operating Expenses 11742.96|  11727.10 0.14
T o 1827.07 | 2345.18 (22.09) Operating Profit 1827.07 2345.18 (22.09)
T O TS 3199.58 2044.49 4255 Provisions and Contingencies 3199.58 224449 42.55
gt o (137251)| 10069  (1463.10) ietiort BN 10069] (146310)
2.11 Financial Ratios
2.11 o<l s
ey 2016-17 2015-16 Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
i 2 3R (F9H) (%) (11.75) 0.91 EPS (Re) (.75) 0
3 . : : Cost to Income Ratio (percent) 60.98 52.12
: 2 eturn on assets (percen g !
3T c_fI. T <hl 39T (%) 60.98 52.12 Ret s ( ) (0.86) 007
EUSRIRREIRC) (0.86) 0.07 Return on equity (per cent) (24.92) 1.39
sfaardl W 3R %) (24.92) 1.39 Book value per share (Rs) 46.96 63.36
JfT IR T8 I (3.) 46.96 63.36 Profit per Branch (Rs in lakh) (72.35) 5.31
If T TR AT (. g ) (72.35) 5.31 Profit per employee (Rs in lakh) (10.58) 0.73
o FHEE oY (%, g H) (10.58) 0.73 Business per Branch (Rs in crore) 126.83 132.05
i 9T HET (%. He H) 126.83 132.05 Business per employee (Rs in crore) 18.54 18.18
el T R (. 31 ) 18.54 18.18 e S R 785 871
¥ = A AT Al 7.55 8.71 Non-Interest income as per cent to aver- 0.94 0.68
5 el B age working funds
Fegiin > 341';[ e 0.94 0.68 Net Interest Margin (per cent) 1.99 2.59
e =1t AfsH (gfeera) 1.99 2.59
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7 FrEfE R ¥ gfasta |14 e Operating Profit as per cent to average 1.14 1.56
% &Y ¥ uRAmeTe oy ; : working Funds
37t it gfeere 13 |03 Staff_expenses as a percent to average 1.13 1.03
FEYH W . . working funds
UG 0 0 Evtlden:h(p;r ?nt) 5486 4(7) 7403 02
Teaef (% AT ) 5486.47|  7403.05 et worth (Rs Crore) : '
CRAR (%) (Basel Ill) 11.18 11.20
BT (%) S 111 11.18 11.20 OF which, Tier 1 (%) o 5
e § o - 1(%) 9.01 9.02 ’ : :
. : CET1 7.28 7.88
Y= 1 7.28 7.88
2.12 _& 5 ? 212 Capital from Government of India
’ ‘:ﬂ?lc % ﬁ . During the March 2017 quarter, Government of India vide its
2017 fqdl & <RM, 9RG FFR 3 o i letter no. 7/38/2014-BOA dated 16.03.2017 infused Rs.300.00
16.03.2017 %T’ﬁﬁ- 7/38 /2014 - éai T G Sl 5 Zli crore by way of preferential allotment of equity shares and
] ATHM YR T W%WW . 300.00 aii SRR the amount was maintained under Share application money
3.ﬁT?T‘5' feT SfFadl I Wmiﬂf@%{ﬁm AN§a & fere pending for allotment, till the allotment of equity shares done.
dfad IR e T % Wﬁ'{'@TTITIT% T, AR However, RBI has allowed to treat share application money
Rﬁ&ﬁ%ﬁwqdq%‘ﬂdrs‘m Wa}ﬁm‘ﬂﬁ'{ﬁ@a}ﬁqm pending for allotment as CET1 capital for computation of
1 TOAT 3 fore ST - 1 Yol & &9 & T 1 Al & 2. CRAR.
2.13 “ead 2.13 Networth
S & ead 31.03.2016 $€.7403.05 FUE 4 31.03.2017 The Bank’s Net Worth stood at Rs.5486.47 crore as on
T, 5486.47 EFEI@"E\TTMT 31.03.2017 as against Rs 7403.05 crore as on 31.03.2016.
2.14 ST UG STUTT 214 Capital Adequacy Ratio
SIH- | | | HGS! 3 SITER T TR Rsrd S g1 fefea The Capital Adequacy ratio stood at 11.18% as on 31.03.2017,
10.25% (GG 9fed) & IFTT TIear U F qat o against the minimum of 10.25% (including CCB) prescribed by
31.03.2017 &I S& T T T AT 11.18% . RBI in terms of Basel IIl norms. The Common Equity Tier 1
[T SfFad] dae-1 ( Tfed) 7.28% . Ratio (including CCB) stood at 7.28%
2.15 ITHIST: 2,15 Dividend : Your Directors do not propose any dividend for the
. . . FY 2016-17, as the Bank has incurred loss.
=feh S 1 21 §E @ o1 FvTe Heot 1 faeier 9 2016-17
& e 3 qﬁmwwqﬁm% 3.1 Branch/ATM Network:
3.1 W/'@'qqﬁaﬁ: As on 31.03.2017, the total branch network comprised of 1897
. ﬁ ﬁ C \_yﬁ branches spread across all the States and 4 union territories.
i 313032017, W . aaai; 1897 wmEre & The branch network includes specialized branches in the area
H‘H’T(S?fl AT 4 HHE &t the §§%WWW of foreign exchange, Government business, Treasury and
7 fase %é;, FXRR] PNER, ESTHT O AW SlDTT, International Banking, Industrial Finance, Small Scale Industry
Cﬂsﬁfhﬁ'@‘ , A9 RN U1 3= T ?ﬁi %ﬁi@ﬁﬁw and Hi-tech agriculture, Pension Payment, Self Help Groups
QIR R YT Qe T-Herdl 99e Scifa faiiigd etc.
; E‘ MHC &. ) Area wise classification of branches as on 31.03.2017 is given
ﬁﬁ‘—nm 31.0%.2017 1 STRETRTT BT &aTE STiiehLoT el |l in the table below:
NERIRIDIEH
Sr. | Classification As on As on
.. |aifeRTuT 31.3.2016 T | 31.03.2017 <t No. 31.03.2016 31.03.2017
L L 658 618 1 |Rural 658 618
2 | epf-vred 434 434 2 | Semi-Urban 434 434
i e igg ggg 3 |Urban 366 343
4 Metro 437 502
Total 1895 897
aul .1895 : 1897 1
# 01?#'2013_}[ fer & N éi ,3%{6; # 36 Branches like Service /Retail Asset/Recovery Br's
; g‘ il / QU are converted as a “Back Office” as per RBI Guidelines on
& yfafefer frar T . 01.06.2014.
ST 2o ATM NETWORK
31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2017
SFEES 577 587 Offsite 577 587
SAITHIES 1284 1291 Onsite 1284 1291
o H = Lo Total 1861 1878
3.2 : 3.2 Human Resources Management

S I AT TG G TS AT A 1 e sugEa
3 SAEATTHAT SR WW%QW/W L,

GferaIT, e HeH, JedY HRHSET & TedH 9 Y,

The Bank has put in place a comprehensive HRM Policy
that provides the road map for acquiring appropriate & need
based human resources, its development through training, job
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S forwfor, FHeaTor 37T =T &l G | S-S TE adr
T forehr &g AT & TTE 2.

TN 2016-17 % S S 1 STFHM 007 1 127 SRR,
JAHE M F 1 AP, 79 ferftept e 12 Srieer
FHHEIET & 9l 2.

T & <R Qegf, Wit Jafgfa, @ o, Jard s
d g & PO 1017 FHAT a7 # T8 ¥@ |

2016-17 % S ST 3 o7 3fdd T Ta=id ufmar
TSI T TTE. SFHIEART Sl FIEATHR Tar=fet Jar 3l T8 :

G- 11 Y- VI
91 g 101 -1V | T999-V §

?%}- il W;’fﬁ' g’?ﬁﬁ-lv g?ﬁéﬁ-v aa]%} VI agﬁﬁ'
708 90 108 59 24 4
T 2016-17 F ST 19 TEE HH=AT B feaftes Tart 5
TR fomar T
31.03.2017 o 3T ffTT 39T Wfed Harfar iftes ferfd
feTEe e

uit kil %| ufgen % El
TR 4710  73.82 1670  26.18 6380
ferten 3005 63.62 1718 36.38| 4723
3'5}' ";‘ 1682  89.90 189 10.10| 1871
El 9397| 72.43| 3577 27.57| 12974
ST STIfct/SgeTet Sl f ol 1T o Efereror
ko =] 3 TR # qRA Sf. SR
JAASH F T T T I F G fomam 7.

% o e T ¥ FHAR Ifed YT SHAEr §
T = faf ISRl % e 3% A 3Tefad w3 ©.
S Td HHAA & G el har e gt
ST 0T AT I A R STl 2.

S % 3TNTITeR ey 3T ©.

S A TP T A0 T 7 SUICH FLaT ©. SR
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enrichment, reward and recognition for better performance,
career progression, welfare and retention.

During the year 2016-17 the Bank recruited 127 Officers in
Scale |, 1 Security Officer in Scale Il, 79 Clerks and 12 Sub-
staff.

During the year, 1017 employees ceased to be in service
on account of retirement, VRS, resignation, termination and
death.

Inter scale promotions of officers were carried out during 2016-
17. Following number of candidates were promoted.

JMGS-I | MMGS-Il | MMGS- SMGS- | SMGS-V | SMGS-
TO to MMGS 7O IVTO TO VITO
MMGS-II Il SMGS-IV | SMGS-V | SMGS-VI | TEGS-VII

708 90 108 59 24 4

During the year 2016-17, 19 Substaff were promoted to
Clerical cadre.

Cadre wise staff position as of 31.3.2017 with sex ratio
percentage is as under :

Category Male % Female % Total

Officers 4710| 73.82 1670 | 26.18 6380
Clerks 3005| 63.62 1718 | 36.38 4723
Sub-staff 1682| 89.90 189 | 10.10 1871
Total 9397 | 72.43 3577 | 27.57| 12974

The top three branches in disbursement and recovery of
advances to SC/ST community were awarded Rolling Trophy
in name of Bharat Ratna Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar.

The Bank has been allocating up to 3 per cent of its net profit
towards various schemes for the welfare of staff including
retired staff. The welfare schemes are administered by a
Central Welfare Committee consisting of management &
employees representatives.

The Bank has healthy industrial relations.

The Bank has been complying with the reservation policy
of Govt. of India. Special Cells at Head Office and all Zonal
Offices are functioning to monitor the implementation of the
reservation policies and to redress grievances of SC/ST/OBC
& Physically challenged employees as well as ex-servicemen.
The Bank has designated Chief Liaison Officers at Head Office
and has set up SC/ST Cells at all Zonal Offices. During the year
periodical meetings were held with SC/ST/OBC Employees
Association to discuss implementation of reservation policy
and other constitutional safe guards and also to facilitate
involvement in business growth.

The number of employees belonging to different categories is
as under:

S | Category of No. of | Percentage
No | Employees Employees to total
1. | Women 3577 27.57%
2. | Physically Challenged 214 1.65%
3. | SC Employees 2370 18.27%
4. | ST Employees 1035 7.98%
5. | OBC Employees 2163 16.67%
6. | General Employees 7406 57.08%

TOTAL employees 12974

working in the Bank

Rosters have been maintained as per Government guidelines
and are regularly inspected/ checked.
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Compassionate Appointments - A Scheme for
‘Compassionate Appointments’ / Payment of Ex-gratia lump-
sum amount® to /of heirs of employees dying in harness or
retiring due to incapacitation framed as per the directives of
Government of India, has been implemented. The details of
compassionate appointments and payment of Ex-gratia lump-
sum amount for the year 2016-17 is as under :

Compassionate Appointments Payment of Exgratia

Cadre No.of No.of Amount paid
employees |employees

Clerk 6 2 Rs.14.00 Lacs

Substaff 12 2 Rs.12.00 Lacs

The Contributory Group Insurance Mediclaim Policy for
all employees including retired employees, has been renewed
w.e.f. 1.4.2017 and the Sum insured is increased upto Rs.10.00
Lakhs for existing employees. The details of renewal of policy
are as under :

Employees No.of Employees | Premium paid
Existing 970 117.30
Retired 1740 219.44
Total 2710 336.74

The reimbursement of examination fees & payment of
cash incentive / Honorarium in respect of courses from Indian
Institute of Banking & Finance, MBA from reputed Institutions
& CFA has been widened by adding three more courses in the
list of courses for reimbursement of fees thereby making total
25 courses eligible for reimbursement of examination fees.

A policy for granting special leave and 100% reimbursement
of hospitalization expenses to officers when he meets with
an accident / injury while on duty is in place.

Policy for ‘granting incentives, to officers posted &
transferred in North eastern zones from other zones’ framed
as per the directives of Government of India.

Training Activities:

The Bank has a training system which facilitates attention to
regular periodic assessment of skill gaps at various levels in
relation to existing and emerging business opportunities. Skill
building in credit, Forex, customer relationship management,
marketing of products and services, credit monitoring and
recovery, risk management, technology based banking,
branch management, complying with statutory, legal and
policy requirements and preventive vigilance received special
attention during the year.

Training programs were also held on thrust areas like financing
SMEs, retail lending, agriculture finance, soft skills and rural
development.

Cadre-wise Break up of Employees trained during the
period 1.4.2016 to 31.03.2017 are as under-

Cadre No. of Prog Training Employees
Days Trained
Officers 146 563 3984
Clerks 44 102 684
S/staff 40 76 619
Total 230 741 5287

Technology Initiatives

The Bank had taken of & successfully initiated / launched
various Major IT Projects during 2016-2017 which are
enumerated as under:

15
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During the Year 2016-17, Upgrade of Contact Center
Operations including Integrated Voice Response System
(IVRS) was successfully done & System is made operational

Bank launched ‘MahaUPI’, its UPl mobile application from
26/08/2016. As on 31/03/2017, 1,10,749 customers are
registered for UPI.

ISO 27001:2013 Re-Certification achieved by the bank during
September 2016, for its 4 IT Divisions, thereby continuing the
Quality ISMS (Information Security Management System) in
our Bank.

Cheque Truncation System (CTS) is implemented at all South
Grid Centers as per RBI directives..

Bank started the Paper-less ATM-RePIN facility (Green PIN) for
ATM Card through its ATM Machines. This facility overcomes
all shortcomings of the conventional re-pin request process.

As per Directives of GOI received from time to time during
the Demonetization Phase, Bank has effected timely changes
in ATM Cash Withdrawal Limits. Also, the Bank successfully
completed the massive exercise of physically recalibrating all
its 1878 ATMs in time bound manner. These ATMs have been
recalibrated on account of demonetization, for the New Rs.500
& Rs.2000 notes.

New Internet Banking Portal is launched for Retail Customers.

Bank has implemented Self Update Pass Book Printers
& Bunch Note Acceptor Machines in a big way at various
locations across the Bank. The same shall be continued to
ensure fulfilment of customer requirements/satisfaction.

Bank’s Own EFT Switch, is helping the bank to derive significant
advantages like reduced turn-around-time to introduce new
ATM Product, Better customer experience, Reduced risk,
Instant Hot-listing of a card through multiple channels, Value
Added Services etc.

Bank has collaborated with VISA for International Debit Cards
and with NPCI for Rupay Debit Cards. Bank has commenced
issue of Rupay Platinum Cards. As on 31/03/2017, the total
ATM card base of the Bank stood at 64.54 Lakhs, which
includes 1.11 Lakh Rupay Platinum Chip cards.

Bank’s Internet Banking, Mobile Banking, UPI & other online
applications are well received by our Customers. As on
31/03/2017, the number of customers registered for Internet
Banking, Mobile Banking & UPI stood at 6.97 Lakhs, 2.92
lakhs & 1.11 Lakhs respectively.

Various facilities are being provided through our Internet
Banking platform for facilitating online payment of taxes,
utility bill payments, online shopping / e-commerce, railway
reservation, LIC premium payment, e-SBTR etc and facility for
viewing tax credit statement 26AS and Demat account with the
Bank.

Bank has robust Information Security Management System
(ISMS) framework in place. Its information security policy
statement being: “Bank of Maharashtra is committed to protect
and safeguard the critical information of all stakeholders in
order to ensure secure business operations”. Bank has also
implemented major security initiatives recommended by
Gopalakrishna Committee for internal and external customers.

Bank has in place a captive Security Operations Centre (SOC)
for monitoring Critical IT Infrastructure on 24 x 7 basis. The
process for revamping the existing Security Operation Center
(SOC) to Cyber Security Operations Center (CSOC), as per
RBI Directives is initiated & in progress.

Bank is handling the e-Payments of State Government Taxes
of Maharashtra, Karnataka, Tamil Nadu, Madhya Pradesh &
Rajasthan States.
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Inward Clearing in Mumbai, Pune & Ahmedabad Centers is
already outsourced. Clearing processing for outward clearing
was made live in Nagpur Zone during April 2016. It is being
extended to Pune Centers in a phased manner, so as to move
towards the goal of Centralized Clearing in future.

In the coming FY 2017-2018, Bank proposes to take up /
implement the following IT Initiatives -

1. CBS Contract Renewal.
Cyber Security Operations Centre (CSOC)

Additional Network Service Provider for Leased Line /
VSAT Branches

4. LMS- end to end- LOS to Recovery, OTS, EWS, Lead
Management etc

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).
Upgrade of MIS ADF system.

Integrated Risk Management Solution.

SWIFT DR setup.

Customer Centric Initiatives taken by the Bank

© N o O

The Bank has pursued high standards of customer service
to ensure customer satisfaction throughout the year by
implementing all major recommendations of Goiporia
Committee, Dr. S.S. Tarapore Committee and Damodaran
Committee.

As a member of Banking Codes and Standards Board of India
(BCSBI), Bank has adopted Code of Bank’s Commitment to
Customer and Bank’s Code of Commitment to MSMEs.

Bank has printed folder called as “My Folder” containing all
customer service policies, information on service charges,
guidelines on Government Schematic Loans, Ombudsman
and BCSBI Codes. The same is printed in Marathi, Hindi and
English and supplied to all branches and Zones for making the
same available to all customers on demand.

Duly documented policies approved by the Board, on
“Deposits”, “Collection of Cheques”, “Redressal of Grievances”,
“Compensation” , “Operational Procedure for Settlement of
Claims of Deceased Depositors” and Customer Rights Policy
are in place.

Customer Service Committees are formed at all branches and
their meetings are conducted regularly on monthly basis. The
Standing Committee on Customer Service at Head Office and
Zonal Level Customer Service Committees at Zones, meet
regularly to address and review various customer related
matters and to take steps, for an improvement, on an ongoing
basis.

The Committee of the Board on Customer Service meets on
quarterly basis to monitor the quality of the customer service,
redressal of customer grievances and to ensure customers
satisfaction.

Full-fledged grievances Redressal machinery is in place to
respond promptly to customer grievances. The Bank has started
internet based mechanism, Standardized Public Grievances
Redressal System (SPGRS) for lodging the complaints or to
give suggestions / feedback on services by the customers and
for providing acknowledgement and status of their feedback /
complaints as per the directions of Government of India.

Sr. | Particulars 2015-16 2016-17
No.
1 | Customer complaints at the beginning of 2 73
the year
2 | Complaints received during the year 3218 2912
3 | Complaints redressed during the year 3147 2931
4 | Complaints pending at the end of the year 73 54
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It is Bank’s endeavor to redress all complaints within a week’s
time.

Kiosk Machine has been installed at Head Office to enable the
customer to register online complaints / suggestions and is in
operation since 14.03.2013.

KYC/ AML

Know Your Customer (KYC) norms / Anti Money Laundering
(AML) standards / Combating of Financing of Terrorism (CFT)
and Obligation of Bank under Prevention of Money Laundering
Act (PMLA) 2002.

The Bank has Board approved KYC-AML-CFT Policy in
place. The said Policy is the foundation on which the Banks
implementation of KYC norms, AML standards and CFT
measures is based. The full KYC compliance entails staff
education as well as customer education for which the following
measures are taken by the Bank.

IBA has advised the Banks to implement 88 parameters so
far for generation of AML alerts. Bank has implemented 43
parameters out of 49 parameters as per IBA guidelines and
the remaining 6 parameters are related to 3 party products.
In addition to these the FEX centers/branches have been
sensitized on the guidelines on Trade Based Money Laundering
issued by FIU-IND to prevent fraud/money laundering.

A comprehensive list of KYC documents is uploaded on the
Banks web site for the benefit of customers. Regular training
sessions are conducted on KYC-AML-CFT guidelines at the
Banks training establishments to sensitize the employees.

Risk Management

The Bank has put in place Risk Management Policies and
Strategies, enables it to identify, measure, monitor and manage
risk efficiently and establishes control systems in line with the
Bank’s aggregate Risk Appetite. Bank has constituted Risk
Management Committee at Board level to monitor the risk at
Bank level in accordance with RBI Guidelines. Bank has also
constituted sub-committees headed by Top Management of
Bank.

The Bank is Compliant to the RBI guidelines on disclosure
requirements under Basel |ll Capital Regulations.

Brand Image:

Your Bank with a view to develop Brand Image of Bank,
publicize Bank’s various products coupled with Corporate
Social Responsibilities has Marketing & Publicity Policy as well
as independent vertical.

Bank has extended Donations under its Corporate Social
Responsilibilities to National Sports Development Fund
(NSDF), Rotary Club Nigdi for the construction of water Tank in
Nigade Village, Balewadi Stadium for providing Water Coolers,
“Shrutakevali Education Trust” for Bahubali Children’s Hospital,
Shravanabelagola, Karnataka, NAAM Foundation famous
NGO working on issues like education, infrastructure,
employment, food etc.,

Citizen’s Charter:

The Bank has adopted the Charter since 2000-01, which
details the duties and responsibilities of the Bank towards its
customers. The charter is displayed at all the branches and
Bank's website. Some of important responsibility of Branches
are;

> All branches of banks in all parts of the country should
provide the following customer services, more actively
and vigorously to the members of public.
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4.2

4.21

4.3

> Meeting the demands for fresh / good quality notes
and coins of all denominations.

> Exchanging soiled notes, and

> Accepting coins and notes either for transactions or
exchange.

> Separate que for senior citizen

SOCIO/MICRO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT.
Priority Sector Lending

It has been the constant endeavor of the Bank to facilitate
equitable and sustainable economic development by timely
and hassle-free availability of credit for productive purposes
to Small and Marginal Farmers, Micro and Small Enterprises,
Retail Traders, Professional and Self Employed, Women
Entrepreneurs and entrepreneurs from economically weaker
sections.

The outstanding advances under Priority Sector as of 31¢
March 2017, aggregates to Rs. 40388.63 Crore constituting
34.99% of the Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC).

Agriculture

The Bank disbursed Rs. 7752 Crore for agriculture and allied
activities during the year 2016-17. The total outstanding
advances to agriculture sector reached a level of Rs.17960
Crore as on 31.03.2017 (growth of 4.57%). Bank focused on
growth of investment credit under Agriculture during the year
2016-17 and disbursed Rs. 3042 Crore. Bank also entered
into strategic tie-up arrangements with Tractor Manufacturers,
Micro Irrigation Companies for promoting farm mechanization
and micro irrigation activities during the year.

The Bank undertook awareness/sensitization programmes
for all the branches for increasing advances to agriculture by
providing hassle free credit to farmers.

Mahabank Kisan Credit Card (MKCC)

This scheme gained popularity especially in rural areas where
it is being propagated successfully and vigorously. The Bank
has issued total 601303 Kisan Credit Cards to farmers. Credit
flow to MKCC beneficiaries has reached to the level of Rs.7057
Crore as on 31.03.2017 (growth of 5.47 %).

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME)

SMEs are recognized as a major growth engine for the Indian
economy. They generate opportunities for direct and indirect
employment by facilitating use of natural resources and local
skills to stem the tide of migration to urban areas and promote
low investment enterprises. Finance is made available to
viable enterprises at an attractive and low rate of interest. On
line enquiry portal is made available on the Bank's website.

Our Bank has adopted Simplified Loan Application for MSEs
and the same is displayed on the Bank's website. The Bank
has also adopted Bank's Code of Commitment to Micro and
Small Enterprise and the same is displayed on the Bank's
website.

The Bank's lending to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
(Priority + NP) is Rs. 20585.22 Crore as at 31.03.2017.
Advances to Micro enterprises under priority are 7.48 % of
ANBC against RBI target of 7.50 % as of March 2017.

For promoting finance under this category, Bank has entered
into strategic tie up arrangements with Truck / Vehicle /
Passenger car manufacturers. Bank has also entered
into MoU with Bharatiya Yuva Shakti Trust and de-Asra
foundation for Credit facilitation and hand holding of the Micro
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4.3.1

entrepreneurs specially under Women and SC/ST categories.
Bank has also partnered with myloanassochem.com portal
for generating leads and converting them into business to the
bank by financial assistance to MSMEs.

Centralized Processing Cell have been set up at all Zonal
Offices for speedy disposal of MSME proposals.

MUDRA: With the introduction of Pradhan Mantri MUDRA
Yojana (PMMY) which mainly consists of non-farm enterprises
in manufacturing, trading and services whose credit needs are
below Rs. 10.00 lakh. Bank is giving special attention to this
segment. Loans given to this segment for income generation
are known as MUDRA loans under Pradhan Mantri MUDRA
Yojana (PMMY) and branded accordingly.

Bank disbursed Rs 1732.72 Crore under PMMY against the
target of Rs 1800.00 Crore as on 31.03.2017. Bank achieved
96.54 % of target allotted by Government under PMMY.

Bank has launched MUDRA Card on 16.9.2015 and so far
issued 8281 MUDRA Cards as on 31.3.2017

4.3.2 Coverage under CGTMSE Scheme

Under Credit Guarantee Fund Scheme for Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises of Government of India credit facilities up
to Rs.100.00 lakh are covered, wherein no collateral security
and third party guarantee are insisted by the Bank. For the
accounts covered under this scheme, Bank is bearing 50%
annual guarantee fee for loans above Rs 10.00 lakh. The Bank

0T H ﬁFQ% Wﬁ?'ﬁ?la'ﬁfé%ﬁ T 0 T A A has sanctioned loans of Rs 2228.75 Crore to 25955 borrowers
& FAST 11.12% H . under this scheme up to March 2017. During the current FY,
LN - coverage under Credit Guarantee Fund Scheme has increased
4.3.3 WEEYUT Wi Rl deh ol Tt ey
h. é’:[ 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 ﬂaﬂﬁw 4.3.3 Banks exposure to important segments.
. ﬁ T [llsl ﬁ T [ll“ % (+/-) S Sector Oustanding as | Oustanding as % of
1 |gemfam 154.52 152.62| -0.06% N on 31.03.2017 | on 31.03.2016 |increase (+/-)
2 12190 11006 1 [Micro Finance 154.52 152.62 -0.06%
10.76%
3 STS./37. 5T a-l-q:l-l-?ﬁ 1738 1684 3.21% 2 Weaker Sector 12190 11006 10.76%
2 — T B 3'820/ 3 | SCIST beneficiaries 1738 1684 3.21%
— ) = = el vl 4 | Minority Community 2921 3037 -3.82%
o el / . 5. IMPORTANT SCHEMES/ PROJECTS OF THE BANK
51 fREarwmI=IwEE _ .
S St S hmE s Fors A. redit Flow to Retail Sector
éa 3ﬁ_{ = 5.1 Credit Flow to Retail Sect
WW/WW’WW qﬁw%—j The Bank is providing retail loans for salaried persons,
wﬂw EIT{[Q > qf%marz:f’ @"ﬁ—cﬁ ﬁ'rre’ﬂ 3;{:(,1’ professionals, businessmen and pensioners for purchase of
f§1?<||r51>ddo &Id?éziﬁg%@ RaeT =0T 6‘4(’16’%! ngﬁg%ﬂ housing properties/ plots, repair/ renovation of house, purchase
— 'ﬁ : % : of consumer durables, two/four wheeler vehicles, education
3l ©.15792.02 > PIE. and loan for other personal needs etc. The retail loan portfolio
(5. Eh_a?:'{'a') of the bank is Rs.15792.02 Crore.
% | A Tifee foarur el 17 Y| 3SR Amt. in Rs. Crore
Hfawr | enfE % SN Scheme Brief Description Portfolioas | NPA %
of Mar’17
I [Hel U 3a™ & qzatyf g W 8| 1359520 2.72 1 |Maha Super Housing [Housing  Sector  being 13595.20 2.72
AT T | ST S T gy ol @t A Loan Scheme the thrust area, Bank has
) various  Housing  Loan
RISl ST I Eﬁ %ﬂ EI‘ schemes in place to meet
EICIES maﬁwaﬁlﬁ% the needs of all economic

segments.

Bank offers housing loan
for “purchase / construction
of new / existing house /

S T/ FIA 31 & iy
Y, 999 W W &

T/ T e, @i

e o flat, repairs / renovation /
El 3ﬂ'{3‘\?‘ﬁ %W alteration of existing house
1A 0T G&T hld e [ flat, purchase of plot and

construction thereon”
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Maha Super Car|Bank has launched scheme 669.36 4.89
Loan Scheme and|for purchase of New four
Mahabank  vehicle | Wheeler i.e. Car, Jeep, Multi
Loan scheme Utility ~ vehicles ~ (MUVs),
SUV etc. for personal use.
(i.e. not for hiring/ferrying
passengers) for individuals
(18 years and above).

Model Education Loan | Bank is implementing Model 891.05 5.87
Scheme Education Loan Scheme
as per IBA guidelines
and provides hassle free
Education loan to all
meritorious and deserving
Students (Indian National)
for pursuing higher studies
leducation in India and
abroad

Mahabank Top up|In order to extend additional 67.72 2.00
Loan Scheme credit support to existing
housing loan borrowers as
well takeover of existing
housing loan of other banks
with additional facility of Top-
up Loan, Bank has launched
‘Mahabank Top Up loan
Scheme”.

Under this scheme credit
is extended for repair /
renovation / furnishing of
house, children’s education,
Marriage ~ of  Children,
Medical treatment, buying a
vehicle or hi-tech gadgets
etc.

Mahabank Gold Loan |With a view to tap the 96.58 2.80
Scheme potential of gold loans as a
lucrative asset and to cater
to the needs of meeting
other personal expenses,
whatsoever which include
personal  expenditure  of
varied needs like marriage,
higher education, medical
emergencies, business
travel etc, Bank has
launched a retail loan
product as “Mahabank
Gold Loan Scheme” w.ef.
26.09.2014.

Mahabank  Aadhar|To cater to the needs 283.21 0.68
Loan Scheme of our existing pension
account holders in meeting
their personal expenses,
pilgrimage, medical,
domestic needs etc. Bank
has re-launched “Mahabank
Aadhar Loan Scheme”.

5.2

5.3

Centralized Processing of loans

Bank has established Centralized Processing Cells for retail /
commercial advances at all its 33 Zones for hassle free & due
diligence of loans with aim to improve turn around time.

Door Step Banking Services

Bank has introduced Door Step Banking Services for its High
End Customers and the services include Corporate and Retail
Cash pickup and delivery & Cheque Collection Services, at
Clients Doorstep.
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5.4 BOM SBI International Credit Card
. The BOM-SBI card base is 50064

. The commission received from SBI Card is Rs. 83.00
Lakhs during the year 2016-17.

5.13 ALTERNATE DELIVERY CHANNELS
5.13.1 INTERNET /SMS/Phone Banking

Bank could achieved an increase of 28% in Internet Banking,
31% in Phone Banking and 33% in SMS banking over the
previous year.

With continuous follow up and increase in net security through
the Mahasecure for IBN users, substantial rise in users/online
transactions is expected.

5.13.2 MOBILE BANKING

. Maha Mobile functionality has been customized and
simplified for increasing the enrolments.

. A user manual on Internet Banking & New Maha
Mobile functionality is prepared & sent to field staff for
ready reference & marketing of the technology based
products.

. Bank has introduced an Incentive schemes for Branch
staff & Cash Back Offer to customers for Downloading
“Maha Mobile App” in the month of December 2015

. Maha Mobile App has been increased by 15744 nos. in
the month of December 2015.
. Presently, there are 112210 Mobile Banking users.
5.14 Tie Ups

5.14.1 Payment Gateway Services:

. Presently we are providing the facility of Payment
Gateway to all our customers through our online
aggregators.

. We have made tie up arrangement with following
aggregators

Sr | Particular Sr | Particular

1 | M/s Atom Technologies |7 | M/s CC Avenues

2 | M/s BILL DESK 8 |[M/s Citrus Payment

Solutions Pvt Ltd
3 |M/s EBS solutions|9 |[M/s PayTm
limited
4 | M/s Ibibo i.e. PAYU 10 | M/s Techprocess payment
Solutions
5 |Mis TimesofMoney | 11 | M/s SBI e pay
Limited
6 | M/s Airpay 12 | FSS Payment Solutions
5.14.2 ‘Remit2india’ facility
. “Remit2India” is a web-based, person to person money

transfer system that allows individuals particularly our
Non-Resident Depositors to remit foreign currency
amount for credit to the Beneficiary account in India.

. Although the income is very less in this product but is
facility/Services which we may be useful to attract NRI
customers.

6. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Rural Development Centers at Hadapsar- Pune
and Bhigwan in Pune District of Maharashtra have been
undertaking various rural developmental activities for the
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benefit of farmers’ viz. Vermi compost, Re-development of
Saline Soils, Soil Testing etc. Bank has established Soil testing
lab (STL) through MARDEF Trust at RDC Bhigwan. The Soil
Testing Laboratory has analyzed 7007 Soil and Water samples
in the year 2016-17 and accordingly counseling is done.
Farmers from the districts of Pune, Ahmednagar, Sholapur and
Satara are taking benefit of the lab.

A Trust viz. Mahabank Agricultural Research and Rural
Development Foundation (MARDEF) established by the
bank, undertakes various projects and village improvement
programmes. MARDEF is imparting training to farmers
on various subjects in Agriculture. Trust has implemented
94 training programmes for farmers at RDC Bhigwan and
Hadapsar and has benefited 3,245 farmers from April 2016 to
March, 2017.

The Bank has established Seven Mahabank Self Employment
Training Institutes (MSET]) for providing training to rural youth
and women to enable them to acquire skills for self-employment
through small business enterprises. The Institute has centers
located at Pune, Nagpur, Aurangabad, Amravati Jalna, Thane
and Nasik. The Institute has so far imparted training to 26801
educated unemployed youths. The settlement rate is 65 per
cent.

Gramin Mahila Va Balak Vikas Mandal (GMVBVM), an NGO
formed by Bank of Maharashtra and National Institute of
Bank Management is actively involved in formation, nurturing,
training and ensuring linkage of SHGs to Bank Credit.

The Bank has opened Financial Literacy Centers in Six Lead
Districts namely Pune, Nasik, Aurangabad, Satara, Jalna and
Thane for creating awareness about banking schemes.

LEAD BANK SCHEME
Lead Bank Scheme

The Bank has Lead Bank responsibility in seven districts of
Maharashtra State viz. Aurangabad, Jalna, Nasik, Palghar,
Pune, Satara and Thane. Every year district credit plans for the
districts are prepared and implemented with the cooperation of
other banks as well as in coordination with District Collectors of
respective Districts.

State Level Bankers’ Committee

The Bank is the Convenor of State Level bankers’ Committee
(SLBC) for the State of Maharashtra and prepares State Annual
Credit Plan. The plan for the year 2016-17 was for Rs.1,86,620/-
crore which is highest in the country. The same was approved
in a special meeting held under the Chairmanship of Hon’ble
Chief Minister of Maharashtra. SLBC also ensures holding of
quarterly meetings regularly to oversee the implementation of
State Annual Credit Plans, priority sector lending and Govt.
sponsored schemes in the State. Apart from regular SLBC
meetings, various other meetings are also organized by
SLBC to coordinate between various member banks, State
Government, Government Agencies, Reserve Bank of India,
NABARD and the Central Government. SLBC coordinates a
network of more than 15,000 bank branches in the state.

In FY 2016-17, the State suffered due to continual draught
in more than 16000 villages and also onslaught of natural
calamities, the brunt of which is mostly borne by Agriculture
and related activities. SLBC has always been very proactive in
such calamities by issuing necessary guidelines in respect of
relief measures, organizing special meetings and guiding the
members whenever necessary.

As SLBC convener, Bank of Maharashtra coordinated
implementation of Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana (PMJDY)
in the State of Maharashtra. A total of 136 lakh accounts were
opened in the State and the State was declared as saturated
for the purpose of opening of accounts. The process of opening
of accounts is continued.
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S L B C Maharashtra received award for highest Adhar seeding
of PMJDY accounts from Department of Financial Service,
MOF New Delhi.

7.3.  FINANCIAL INCLUSION / PMJDY:
7.3 Toeia guEym/ Mg e
Scheme Particulars 201415 | 201516 | 2016-17
RIEE faamm 2014-15| 2015-16 | 2016-17 FIPlan | No of 20.80 55.27 109.75
WWW@[ Transgctions by
THAR A | : 2080  5527| 10975 BCA (in lakhs)
ﬁm(g@ﬁ) Amt of 602.08| 2063.37| 470281
YoAaE i T transactions
' 602.08 | 2063.37 | 4702.81 i
(W ﬁ) PMJDY :\Iln Crf) PMJDY 22.96 32.19 42.28
0.0 . . .
Ureergrar Tt 1 i
trensgEd | . 29| 319 428 eI
T (TG H) lakhs)
W%W@é@ 11.81 24.05 1318 Of Which 11.81 24.05 33.18
: Aadhaar Seeded
ARG % Sl44|  T471) 7848 % OF Aadhaar 51.44 74.71 78.48
PR g Aemadfen | 1074] 2322 3216 Seeding
W@%‘TW % 1678 713 6,06 g;(\elgmgh Mobile 10.74 23.22 32.16
U it H 9 i
o (mg ﬁ) 209.86 531.97] 93205 é;ec;i’melle 46.78 7213 76.06
' Balance in 209.86 531.97 932.05
IGKCIGIE R .
914 1653 2203 PMJDY A/c (in
EUSiIEES Cr)
I e E Average Bal. per 914 1653 2205
;Bé 13.43 13.61 16.34 account actual
Zero Bal. 13.43 13.61 16.34
S PMJDY Alcs
o GRSk 53301 61701 7128 BSBD | Total BSBD 53.30 61.70 71.28
Accounts | Accounts
EIRCEIRRC Rk 0/S Balance in 516.50| 89357| 1410.85
o (e ) 516.50 893.57| 1410.85 BSBD A/c (in Cr)
- Average bal. per 969 1448 1979
Hﬁ@mﬁﬂﬂ@m account (actual)
969 1448 1979
() Commission 5.30 11.95 23.07
aﬁ@r@anﬁésgﬁéq Paid towards
5 5.30 11.95 23.07 BC Services (in
FH ([ H) Crore)
4 AT S8 AT 4 R . ql sl ( ( %ﬁvﬁfqa% The Bank has a full-fledged call centre with toll free number
q 180%01022636 A F FHHieh el Jof foehfg e &t Hax 18001022636 for redressal of PMJDY grievances.
’ L~ . The Financial Literacy Material has been prepared in
émw qﬁ?[qqaﬁq 3] -E[ iﬁri T|'§q H%Fr@% {< %_i 12|lj < q%‘ﬁ(a“; NUE! 3;%/ vernacular languages and supplied to all Branches / Bank Mitrs
SEGES) HI&TLd SN for supplying the same to accountholders during FLC camps.
T, -E[ U . ; GITG%S . Financial literacy camps are organized different schools in
faxirar grerar forferi & e HeT& F et & fafir districts of Maharashtra. All skilling centers /ITI are mapped
oAt T fmar ST TET B, 99 o] el / STEARTE under financial literacy project
ERIRELEE IR i?j ST+ %537@_“[ E‘ %E WW% Bank has been awarded for excellent performance in the field
SH T ﬂﬂ?ﬂ'qémwﬁ o< Qare fgumT 92 =S of financial inclusion from prestigious institutes like IBA, DFS,
TR S afafad S ST farire TR % A § I and Economic Times.
e FsTe ¥ QX R TR R, 8.  SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURES AND SPONSORED
I T T T T INSTITUTIONS
8. Ygldh / Fgekd SEH qEma
8.1 é‘:ﬁwuﬁwﬁammﬁw 8.1  Performance of Regional Rural Bank
TR UTH[ % (THSHET) T SE T & ®, f\_ﬂ'ﬁﬂ Maharashtra Gramin Bank (MGB) is a Regional Rural Bank
Wamefm% Wm Il's’l'{'l'g% SﬁTFnTech: sponsored by the Bank, having its Head Office at Aurangabad,
IECH % &% 31.03.2017 &l S & GRS &5t ﬁé% & Maharashtra State. Total no of branches as on 31.3.2017 stood
IETe ; HERTS T SRIR| SRR at 408 in its area of operation covering 17 out of 36 districts of
Wﬁ % A % Eﬁ % = ﬁﬁ = f[ Maharashtra State.
H“?MO.S o ﬁmwm% H%ﬂ?% gy All 408 branches and controlling offices are now under CBS.
" 2 7 MGB opened 11 new branches during this year.
¥ A TR TR S ¥ 11 7€ SIRaTE @t &, P v uring is y
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TERTE T S (TASTEN) | 6.11,000 HAS & Hel
HAEE TG 5.100 FHUS T TR o9 & HHES
1 U &hd U 31.03.2017 Tl 5.11899 G T el
I T %.118.94 S T o
frar e, af v ad SR H1 T 30.75% @

T ST # =] ETl-ared @IaT (FH1ET) SRt &
fe=ar 58.94% Ter. HERTSE U0 S & RIS oy
%.118.94 S F T (30.75% FT 9f&). T 2016-17 F
SR, HERTSE TTH07 S 1 et SRS § 20.07% %
ST # 11.32% # gf5 .

TIHHAT -89 AT & AdIq MEfId 898 37 Har &
3fI 80 arSf &7 ooy S e Wed wRERT & sifufrizo
¥ e T, S 3 Tl enefod 3u Jar & ¥ e 4
P, T ST-4 ST S 3/af % SR et 8.54
ARG Tl et T 31X 7.45 ARG Tl G- &1 “&-T T
e w1 SR v T, Ferme g S T dreAssEEr,
Yreqegear] Ul Tiiarg U9 9w 9Rd 9, o
e g ST =t freqerar AT | Sffaar T 9mT

fora.

Seh 3 faxi o 2016-17 % SRH Hg@qu shii-eret
trrqa'gg; ST UHSTII-STUT o 3PN SATEThTIT T
e 3

fodimad| 31.03.2017

3. | e Wes 2016-17% | i aTatash

fueed|  SudtE

1 |FE I e (%) 10.78 2007

2 | i # g % 10.27 11.32

3 | S 2016 # 9%l % 60.00 58.00

4 | ede &Y 22734 369.37

5 | 3 oifimi % gfte 15.63 13.76

6 | Sl 3 71.21 66.33

TS Hise fofd 7 gfts

7 |# g - 4530

8 | I IS H gfes 1 e - 233726

9 | e o, I & I 4225 42.19

10 | 9 v @ (g H) 15.97 10.34

11 | 9 FHar o (@ #) 419 291
fe wRTTe; WfeTerge e gl s e,

af 1946 H SF % TERTE H 100% ST ST &

TERTS TfeFsige e & sl U1l (Faahn) sl T
fepefetfia SR e Yare Suctss 4 & ford g
> U 1 HEIET AR BT S ST T, TRt <

> ST =g/ graisife = & AEE S T, Y

3 qemef &
> T & &Y | {9991 v SRy gufaat i yeee
> 3T ) HUd I GLeIHhel
> ufa 1 @ / fashr & fore wmef &
> aﬁaﬁ%m?ﬁff&a@ﬁmﬁﬁmﬁ
e S g7 ¥ ferq , AT9T-efE, 30 )
Epee) Wr@%lﬁsws"qi % %uﬂl% lcﬁéﬁé’f ;%HTW

8.2
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Maharashtra Gramin Bank has crossed the benchmark of
Rs.11000 Cr Total Business and Rs.100 Cr Operating Profit
by achieving Rs.11899 Cr Total Business and Rs.118.94 Cr
Operating Profit as on 31.03.2017 with a YOY growth rate
of 30.75%

The percentage of CASA to total deposit is 58.94%.Operating
profit of MGB is Rs. 118.94 Crore (growth of 30.75%). During
this year 2016-17, MGB has grown by 20.07% in total deposits
and 11.32 % in advances.

Under Pradhan Mantri Jandhan Yojana surveys of all allotted
898 SSAs and 80 wards were conducted for identification of
households having no bank account. The Bank has covered
all allotted SSAs by engaging BCAs. Total 8.54 lakh accounts
have been opened during the PMJDY campaign period and
“RuPay ATM debit cards” have been issued to 7.45 lakh
account holders. Maharashtra Gramin Bank has actively
participated in the PMJJBY, PMSBY and APY as well as the
PMMY scheme declared by Gol, DFS.

Bank has achieved most of the Targets under MOU_DAP
for the financial year 2016-17 in the major Key performance
parameters.

SR PERFORMANCE FoRSET | AcTUAL AS ON
NO PARAMETER 31.03.2017
2016-17
1| Growth in Core Deposit (%) 10.78 20.07
2| Growth in Advances (%) 10.27 11.32
3 Recovery % June 2016 60.00 58.00
4 | NPA Level 227.34 369.37
5 | Growth in Agriculture
Advances 15.63 13.76
6 | CD Ratio 71.21 66.33
Increase in No. of SHGs
7 | credit linked 4530
8 | Increase in No. of KCC Cards 233726
9 | Net Profit After Tax 4225 42.19
10 | Per Branch Profit (Lakh) 15.97 10.34
11 | Per Employee Profit (Lakh) 4.19 2.91

The Maharashtra Executor & Trustee Company Pvt. Ltd.

Maharashtra Executor & Trustee Company Pvt. Ltd. (METCO),
the 100% subsidiary of Bank of Maharashtra was established
in 1946 with an aim to provide services auxiliary to banking
such as:

> Consultation, Drafting & Execution of will

> Consultation, Drafting and Management of Private
Trusts / Public Trusts

> Management of investments & house properties as
attorney

> Guardianship of minor’s property

> Consultation for sale/purchase of property

> Filing of I-Tax Returns for individuals

The Company is located at Pune having its branch units at
Pune, Vashi-Mumbai, Thane and Nagpur. It is managing about
1094 Public & Private Trusts. During the year, additional 27

=I1G1 S G Tl 6. a8 & G S[el < a9t S S Wills were added making total 1125 Will in its custody for
27 TEI, 39 YRR HT o AT i fsae # gt execution.
TG 1125 A TE 2.
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HYT ST IAAM T 69 TTedhi &l =IcT T 31=et a1 Gufar &l

Tl HETAH o STaTi e o ey 2. faanfed Afear o
T & 37T ST 160 WA & Feiey o I a6 w1
FAI ' 3T 6 Al H =TT ¥ 3eah &l GUf ol GLeih
U T TR,

g?ﬁaaﬁ 2016-17 & T Hedhl &l e oY $.46.92 TR

TISTTST ST ST ShTTaaT

¥ 2016-17 F AT S T T BT B &F H FE
ST SUATSHT Tee 3l ©-

TR ST HrAT-9 G, GaTe Pl ol o Ty g
¥ TSI farsfIT, T Harer, d S o e gean
T BT | 3G H TSI Ooh 9o HARIE H TS 154
& T ST o - § HHT Pl LRI T R
T | THIRT S 5 HiAT 1 YA S B

TAR S bl 4% fRerq yfcfSad Ten ** STviiaie”” sy s o
SR &= % SecR 3TANT o g YRR Ja {1 1T
Sler o Weier FIQgTeR e TS Y 3T, WY, TRIS 7 aresqere
F HeRT TS W4T 394 Fiefq (e #1314 S
T SIS a1 T | S 1 HeRes 39 9N T 9ffq

P G ) o AT fog, Ty, e uerer, W
Taoett 5o | Afafer & ®7 § IuRed 9 4 3R,
. T, TrevteR, o 3w werT qur =,

715, 37 A9, T8 HAC, YT GRHR 59 3a9T
T e aifdfy & w7 § sufed 1 S wAe fowass,
TEIYEgeh (WT.6.7. T T 31 2. Ts Searaa,
A9, (TSHNT) § gfifa & 9o gfhg off sufterd 9|
ST &5 & G Sl & O ST e 3 e
HTRIRET T ST G § 3 | e forn | 3 SaEl W
P9 1 3 S AR e, T Al & Fy-wai
Y 9 ST [ T &1 3 4 3T, W, WS, yeig

Td F F-FAA F foFar 7| Tt 3TE
Frierr H &< % SR FrEaaT v TS dies oY
Hfd o= g fhe e
T e, gor ¥ 15 faday, 2016 #i e feaq qaRE @
WWW@E%WW@W.W
J GHRYE &I STERrdT 1| SF. Wi S9N, Werd g
el ST SR TSt S g Sty F ® # SuRed
9| At TE, I, Heyags 9 GRS § 3uerd | a6
I 3T AT 3T TSTTST 2T AT o fasraret &
e fhe |

9% & Tl TSI AR % fT ehTeteRTar § afEe
AR TS G & A T 7| d & ey
o Td Gdal ST TR, 0. WS I g &1 ST
frr) S T foaTes, memEEs, WY g TS
FrifTeT Qe 3 T yfqefrEr @ Anfeeiy
I BAR d% 30 O SifEae 9RAE Y §% ey
yfer@ifiTer &0 STEieH fRar TR e 3 i %
fastemall & THe & QT a% & e oo o sl
ST T, T, WS & FHL-HHcA & JEHR T b 7|
e HTe e ©0 & ATiieh TSTHTET S-UfrehT * Tt
%Wﬁr”wmmww%mﬁm%mﬁ
o o feeTT = o el Hifiges T 39 & 5
gc;widwl‘lﬂudn@m%mww%l
% ATh FeRT Has, JU1, HAlge, @Y d Saiig § T
TSTHINT - GAfaar (i) a?r%qlcido EERAIE LD
SN 3 it 3 frafad 7 3 da) i S

%W%WWEE?%WWWW
|

At present, the Company manages properties both movable
and immovable of 69 clients under the Power of Attorney. The
Company also acts as the Trustees in respect of 160 policies
under Married Women'’s Property Act and as Court appointed
Guardian of minor’s property in 6 cases.

The net profit of METCO for F.Y. 2016-17 is Rs.46.92 lakh.

IMPLEMENTION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE POLICY

During the year 2016-17, the Bank has achieved various
remarkable achievements in the field of Official Language
implementation:

The Town Official Language Implementation Committee,
Mumbai has secured Second Prize from the Rajbhasha
Vibhag, Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India for
better implementation of Hindi at the hands of Hon. Governor,
Rajasthan State in a grand function held at Udaipur. Our Bank
is the convenor Bank for the committee.

Our Bank was awarded Third Prize by the Mumbai based
prestigious Institution ‘Aashirvad’ for better use of Hindi
during the year.

31 meeting of the Maharashtra State Level Bankers'
Committee (Rajbhasha) was held under the chairmanship
of Shri R. P. Marathe, Managing Director and CEO of the
Bank. Bank of Maharashtra is the convenor for this top-level
committee. Mr. Nagendra Singh, Director, Ministry of Home
Affairs, Government of India, New Delhi was present in the
meeting as the Chief Guest. Shri R. K. Gupta, Executive
Director of Bank of Maharashtra and Dr. Suneeta Yaday,
Deputy Director, Ministry of Home Affairs, Govt. of India were
present as special guest on the occasion. Shri Manoj Biswal,
General Manager (HRM & Rajbhasha) and Dr. Rajendra
Shrivastava, AGM (Rajbhasha) & Member Secretary of the
Committee were also present. Top level executives and Hindi
officers of all the public sector banks attended the meeting in
large numbers. On this occasion Online Rajbhasha Glossary
“Rajbhasha Kosh” of Bank of Maharashtra was inaugurated at
the hands of Shri Nagendra Singh, Chief Guest and Online
Hindi Roster of Bank of Maharashtra was inaugurated at the
hands of Shri R. P. Marathe, MD & CEO. Rajbhasha Shield
and momento were presented to the members for better
implementation of Hindi in their offices.

Hindi day function was arranged at Head Office, Pune on
15" September 2016. Shri R. K. Gupta, Executive Director
of the Bank presided over the function. Dr. Mohan Agashe,
renowned Marathi and Hindi actor and social worker was the
Chief Guest. Shri Narender Kabra, General Manager was
also present in the function. Winners of the All India Internal
Rajbhasha Trophy Scheme of the Bank were awarded during
the function.

An All India Rajbhasha Seminar was organized in Kolkata
for all the Hindi Officers of the Bank. Shri R. P. Marathe,
Managing Director & CEO of the Bank inaugurated the seminar.
Shri Manoj Biswal, General Manager, HRM & Rajbhasha
reviewed the performance and guided all the participants. An
All India Inter-Bank Essay Competition was organized by our
Bank and the winners of the competition were awarded at the
hands of Shri R. P. Marathe, Managing Director & CEO of the
Bank during the seminar.

Monthly Rajbhasha E-Magazine ‘Rajbhasha E-Pragati’ is
being regularly published every month. As a new initiative
Rajbhasha E-Pragati in Brail script is also published for the
benefit of differently able employees of the Bank.

Bank of Maharashtra is the convenor Bank for Town Official
Language Implementation Committee (TOLIC) in Mumbai,
Pune, Solapur, Latur & Jalgaon. Meetings of these committees
were held regularly during the year and various activities of
the committees were organized throughout the year as per the
schedule.
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Committee of Parliament on Official Language visited our
Aurangabad Zonal Office, Jamnagar branch, Ahmedabad
Zone and Chennai Zonal Office during the year and
reviewed Official Language Implementation work of the
Bank. The honorable members of the Committee expressed
their satisfaction regarding progressive use of Hindi and the
implementation of new initiatives by the Bank.

An All India Rajbhasha Seminar was organized by Syndicate
Bank in Manipal in the Month of January, 2017. Shri Manoj
Biswal, General Manager, HRM and Rajbhasha represented
our Bank in the seminar and addressed the executives of all
the banks.

Our bank was awarded First Prize by Town official Language
Implementation Committee, Patna for better use of Hindi
during the year. Reserve Bank of India is the convenor for this
committee.

SECURITY

Proactive steps were taken in view of the security requirements
at the branches and for Bank’s staff and also for provisioning of
physical security infrastructure at all branches. This was done
after analysis of the threat perception, current crime scenario,
crime pattern, modus operandi of bank robberies, the breaches
of security and fire incidents besides equipping and training the
security personnel and other bank staff to counter any such
eventuality.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual
accounts for the year ended 31.03.2017:

> The applicable accounting standards of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material
departures, if any;

> The accounting policies framed in accordance with the
guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India, are consistently
applied and proper disclosures are made for changes, if
any;

> Reasonable and prudent judgment and estimates were
made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Bank at the end of the financial year and
the profit of the Bank for the year.

> Proper and sufficient care was taken for maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of applicable laws governing banks, in India;
and

> The accounts have been prepared on a going concern
basis.

CHANGES IN THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

> During the year 2016-17, the following changes took
place in the Board of Directors:

> Shri Ramdev L. Saydiwal, ceased to be the Director of
the Bank w.e.f. 20.07.2016.

> Shri Deendayal Agrawal was appointed as Director by
the Central Government w.e.f. 26.07.2016.

> Shri Sanjeev Jain, ceased to be the Director of the
Bank w.e.f. 18.08.2016.

> Shri Ravindra Prabhakar Marathe, was appointed as

MD & CEO of Bank of Maharashtra by the Central
Government w.e.f. 26.09.2016.

> Shri Sushil Muhnot, ceased to be the CMD of the Bank
w.e.f. 26.09.2016.

> Shri R. Athmaram ceased to be the Executive Director of
the Bank by the Central Government w.e.f. 31.10.2016.

> Shri Alekh C. Rout was appointed as Executive

Director of the Bank by the Central Government w.e.f.
31.03.2017.
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Place : Pune
Date : 4 May, 2017

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

Asperthe SEBI(ListingObligationsandDisclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, Business Responsibility Report (BRR)
2016-17 of the Bank has been hosted on the Bank's website
i.e www.bankofmaharashtra.in. Any member interested in
obtaining a physical copy of same may write to the Company
Secretary of the Bank.
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1. U ST (HIURE Ta-=T) T ek T g 1. Bank’s philosophy on Corporate Governance:
é‘mﬁtﬁwrsaa'ﬁqﬁ‘raﬁw (AR Tal) & GeheT g Heed Bank of Maharashtra recognizes the principles anq |mpo.rtance
= e . o 3 of Corporate Governance and has been complying with not

¢ ' @[:{ . ARG ATAT T Tl 3[5' aﬁ only the statutory requirements, but also has voluntarily
A QQ s &7 gqgaq:’q AT FURE ) FeIrs] formulated and adhered to a set of strong Corporate
WWWWW%I W@, ) EE\', HIhX WWW Governance practices. The Bank has always strived hard
T IS Ged 9 fequrent & fedi &7 T & T S e e3E9g to best serve the interest of all its stakeholders including
BPII'HWHT%I U SO (%ﬂiﬁ”&’ o) q‘(é‘ﬁwf«rﬁ:{% Shareholders, Customers, Government and Society at large.
o ot o S - % The Bank’s philosophy on Corporate Governance is to bestow
q:ﬁT 2 ISTHASR] - —q]qgé:;g% P Eﬁﬂ; high standard of transparency, fairness and accountability
T T FaE e, A Fa gfcHre, for performance at all levels and to ensure and achieve
ST FITE 3 TR FICdT & ST Sk Tore i excellence through professionalism, social responsiveness,
e FE | T A WW%{WﬁW@% Tafiq sound business practices and optimum efficiency. This in turn
S S : enables the Bank to maintain a high level of business ethics to
T AR FeceRant o fecii 1 & X B 9 B FRIAR F 34 HH
) . maximize the shareholders’ value and to protect their interest.
S T H W S E |
o o Board of Directors:
. . . . . 2.1. The composition of the Board is governed by the provisions

2.1 T HEe WW@W’[HW T (STHAI 1 SRR 31T 3 (Ub) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
fafrEm 1970, ST fafeEe sfufm 1949 3R TSEEa S Undertakings) Act, 1970, Banking Regulation Act, 1949
(geET 317 fafay 9| IsMT 1970 F 999-999 9% S9nfg and Nationalized Banks (Management and Miscellaneous
W%WW@W%I Provisions) Scheme, 1970, as amended from time to time.

2.2 ST HTAS (SUHH E SRR ST 3a) St 1970 & 9 2.2 In terms of Section 7(2) of the Banking Companies

’ e T 5 N (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act 1970, the
7(~2) O ' E ) 2 ) general superintendence, direction and management of the
EECEEIEIRETRS E‘é‘s o Fet & T Tl ¢ | e et o St business of the Bank vest with the Board of Directors. The
7 et § - gt G AT, T& TeA HAT, T SIS T FHel responsibilities of the Board include formulation of policies,
T 3R 9 3T T et g st U & RO new initiatives, performance review, and supervision over
. §F ¥ fahr TR §) TeAfsTa SERT & TS Regulatory and Statutory compliances of the Bank, delegating

’ ] o R A Rir financial powers to various functionaries and exercising overall
1 S S 3 . ) ES a i supervision, according financial sanctions beyond the powers
e T i qgﬂ“" Eﬁr:ﬂflﬁ o T Y TR A | delegated to various functional authorities of the Bank.
31 FE 2017 1 e & (T Hea #1 e Fgar o The composition of Board of Directors of the Bank as on 31
March, 2017 is as under:

3. I e ge 31.03.2017 | §FH3T- | 3/ 3= SFFTAT (Sl T/ 31 AT

. Name Position held Fafea | effaaiar | ufEr | ot frgferct a1 )

Sr. S DRt / T | srefa s | e | Remarks (nature of appointment in the

No. faddn No. Sf 3 st Teadt Bank / other Companies)

AT A | qhipinsup | | A
g Commit-
No. of tees of the & Fe&Tdl/
equity shares/ Bank No. of STTRTAT
convertible Dirgct%r-
instruments ship held No. of
Member-
of the Bank in other e
e i.e. Other | ship held in
than the Sub Com-
Bank mittees of
the Board
in Other
Companies
T s e, . e T R T = 11 I % LI T feeAieh 26.09.2016 H 3
Shri R.P.Marathe Gréaqr NIL 11 NIL NIL |3 gy Frrers oa kel 3 =0 ¥ frgea
Managing Director & fe T
CEO Appointed as the Managing Director &
CEO of the Bank w.e.f. 26.09.2016 by the
Central Government.
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ofT 3. . T[T EIREICEAE LN I 13 01 e LRI S ik 31.12.2013 F 3
Shri. R.K. Gupta Executive Director NIL 13 01 & RS v & w9 O ﬁ-aq,—ﬂ ey
. § HeR U I ST
0. 1. 3 Foreh Heot & ey i €.
Appointed as the Executive Director w.e.f.
31.12.2013 by the Central Government.
He is also the Chairman of the Board of
the Maharashtra Executor and Trustee
Company Pvt. Ltd.
ofT . 9. T3d FrITe T = 12 = I | R S I 31.03.2017 TS
Shri A.C.Rout Executive Director NIL 12 NIL N & FrRacs v § ®9 9§ ﬁ'ﬂaﬁ fru
RIS
Appointed as the Executive Director w.e.f.
31.03.2017 by the Central Government.
off arcfrer fe [BENED R-| 3= 07 02 I | HR W ER20.07.2012 § FEvE &
Shri Ateesh Singh FRfoere)  dRa| NI o7 02 N &Y F AT fFT T, T S T HIHT
HILHR ST A T forer oy feafird s e s g 5t
Sl - T for frm fafies & e dea
utive) Government - ﬁ%rw ;
Nominee ﬁ ) % )
Nominated as a Director w.e.f. 20.07.2012
by the Central Government. He is Director
on the Board of Jammu & Kashmir De-
velopment Finance Corporation Limited &
Irrigation and Water Resources Finance
Corporation Limited.
off ST fFar fewm (TR- T 05 = I | B TEREN 10.06.2014 § FevE &
Shri G. Sreekumar WW) ‘3:|'|'{T"ﬂ'<’:|' NIL 05 NIL N Wﬁmﬁﬁmm
ﬁ\—ﬂj éa;mq-rﬁ:m Nominated as a Director w.e.f. 10.06.2014
Director (Non-Execu- by the Central Government.
tive) RBI Nominee
T YIS AR Ul 200 08 02 I | 27.06.2014 T PRI (o
Shri Premchandra Amolak- (ﬁT— a;pj‘-qm) 200 08 02 N ﬁ;b—qﬁrﬁaﬁ%ﬁﬁ;qrrq ém
chand et e ety S fefrde ofit 0 ol e
Director (Non-Exec- e & e 7ea & O e &,
utive ) Representing Elected as Shareholder Director w.e.f.
Shareholders 27.06.2014. He is also Director on the
Board of Aarti Industries Ltd. and Pro- G
Agro Pvt. Ltd.
T ST, TATHER ERNED 100 05 01 I | 30.06.2015 ¥ VRS FevE
S (- Frfuer) 100 05 01 N % &7 § fraffad fie 7. 3 feza wh
Thamodharan FIRECIEC L I fafies & e dea ¥ fd feem
Director (Non-Exec- S A S S o b afffre
utive ) Representing Eh_{ﬁ %
Shareholders . i
Elected as Shareholder Director w.e.f.
30.06.2015.
He is Nominee Director on the Board of
Tidel Park Ltd., representing LIC of India
2. 37T o= ERNED T 05 T I | R S 28.01.2016 § v
ClE (- FrfTer) AL ts L A % = H ifere 7 .
Dr. Archana Ravindrarai Director (Non-Exec- Nominated as a Director w.e.f. 28.01.2016
Dholakia utive) by the Central Government.
ff ST ST = U 04 IE | FE R 3 26.07.2016 F 9T
Shri Deendayal Agrawal | (3 FrfTer) AL o e A % w7 T i T T, F BR RS
Director (Non-Exec- % FreTen Hea H freem &

utive)

Nominated as a Director w.e.f. 26.07.2016
by the Central Government. He is Director
on the Board of Four Foundations.
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Sff A T, WIS (o 20.07.2016 § e 3 s 76 1 T
I

ST ST ST i s GYhIR ST 26.07.2016 ¥ 5910 & ®7 H

fergeret e 7 |
Sfi Gsfra S, &1 18.08.2016 F S o e Ia X 8] T8 |

off o IR TS & 26.09.2016 Y F% GLHL R 9 3HAE
RS o Jaiel ferh wd Tl & &9 # e o |

T et Gt foetieh 26.09.2016 T <o o 37ee] T oy 0T &
T T e @

i1 3. STTCANH &l 31.10.2016 T S & HRITH M9 & 18
T TE R

Sfi 3TerE T, T3 A 31.03.2017 Y % GHR 5 9 & HRIUCTH
feoreh & = # Frrgert o T

2.4 faximad 2016-17 3 S frga fevTehi sl WithTget

2.4.1 S SFEATA AT
Gkl Sl SHEATS AT
T F-1202, TP FAR, FAMGR F=RI &
T, ST T, et - 110052
ERaRESIED 08.06.1968
3 49 3
Sreafors A & ., 9
o & &7 SFoTRIfcrss TX-3nfeanfiss frems
ERESEIRSISY
NS ST T NG % w H21
J ofm W Y ' I UfFefEm
T dEER W O i ds
wfgeey, feeedt & aftss arfer
AMANE  IEda, USY oI,
YR 9 AT X AEAr, onfid
g US 9N HE sATE W 99S
I .
26.07.2016 ¥ 9% 3F WY &
free & w7 # fed
= FutEr # 9 @R WESIM, SO SR
ol % 1= AT PRSI & fRvE Hed H
YR et o &
2.4.2 STz OY. WS
Gik) ofi 2oz dr. 73S
T e AT TERTSZ, “AFHATA’, 1501, AR,
0 - 411005
S i 17.11.1958
3 58
VreAfOres Ao | T, (refere), Trasmsendst qur oy, fraer
3R T T F feweimT (SMEMETH) 596
tfafierd Fre[eT oftchH § widfhee

2.3

24

2441

2.4.2

.
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Appointment / Cessation of Directors during the year
2016-17:

Shri. Ramadev L. Saydiwal, ceased to be the Director of the
Bank w.e.f 20.07.2016.

Shri Deendayal Agrawal was appointed as Director by the
Central Government w.e.f 26.07.2016.

Shri. Sanjeev Jain, ceased to be the Director of the Bank w.e.f
18.08.2016.

Shri Ravindra Prabhakar Marathe, was appointed as MD &
CEO of Bank of Maharashtra by the Central Government w.e.f
26.09.2016.

Shri Sushil Muhnot, ceased to be the CMD of the Bank w.e.f
26.09.2016.

Shri. R. Athmaram, ceased to be the Executive Director of the
Bank w.e.f 31.10.2016.

Shri Alekh C. Rout was appointed as Executive Director of the
Bank by the Central Government w.e.f 31.03.2017.

Profile of Directors appointed during the financial year
2016-17:

Shri Deendayal Agrawal

Name Shri Deendayal Agrawal

Address B-1202, Ground Floor, Near Classic
Restaurant, Shastri Nagar, Delhi — 110 052

Date of Birth | 08.06.1968

Age 49 years

Qualification | B.Com, CA

Nature of Part time non-official Director

appointment

as Director

Experience |He is having more than 21 vyears of

experience as Chartered Accountant. He is
the Senior Partner of the Practicing Chartered
Accountants Firm i.e. M/s. Samsand &
Associates, Delhi. Possess a rich experience
in Statutory Audit, Taxation, Internal Audit,
Management Audit, Direct and Indirect tax
matters, Economic and Capital Market issues

etc.,
Appointed as Director of Bank of Maharashtra
w.e.f 26.07.2016.
Directorship |He is Director on the Board of Jaladhikar
or Foundation, Asha Akankshka Foundation,
Committee |CSR Research Foundation and Gaumata
Positions Foundation.
held in other
Companies

Shri Ravindra P. Marathe

Name Shri Ravindra P. Marathe

Address Bank of Maharashtra, ‘Lokmangal’, 1501,
Shivajinagar Pune - 411 005.

Date of Birth [ 17.11.1958

Age 58 years

Qualification | M.A. (Economics), CAIIB and Diploma in

Treasury, Investment & Risk Management
(IIBF) besides a Certificate in Computer
Applications
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o e &7 | yoy fevme vd 7 Sriuras ST
% o
LEIH
CERC] o7 fas . m%w%wqwn
0T G, IEH,
TR, IR ST 3R STeT Aersy wEf
F1 35 it § < rfess 1 w9 ST 3w I
T 3R Aty 91 SRl ¥ wr 6§ s
FURE HiE T IS Treq H 3% B: auf 4 1
T 3 I 7
sff e 4. 7S I S 3w e & Fefuem
=1 (10.03.2015 F 26.09.2016 %) F €T
e | 3= o 1982 H S AT S
ﬁa@waﬁw%wﬁaﬁmﬁwm
|
off Tfeis 1. 7RIS B 26 FqA 2016 H & 3
HERTS & JaiY FavTe Td 7T et S
& =9 ¥ e fomam T
FA I H | T
TR arerar
gHfa % s
CIRUEARTS| ]
2.4.3 =it {TeE I, TS
Eik| A STTerE 1. S
T o E HENTSE, “AHHT, 1501, RESIR,
T - 411005
SRIESIED 13.04.1960
Mg 57 98
erlors AT | o eEdr. (Sfamere) $iR AT, ()
Tem eI | TS v
frraferd =1 gl
g T 34 IHf 1 ATH SFHT IHE § &K
ffird =ewr, afoifsees ST, AHeE S,
I G & & H feris Jraen .
ST Fe ¥ ferfr areferaat § e o 3
T O ST H 7 R R
S 3T HERTE H FETET ¥ g o W
S 3R AT T AR § T Hegeuh
(aforfSeres SfhTT) & & 3 & fpar,
31.03.2017 § d% 3% HeXT & HEUCE
feT % w9 7 e
IR H |3
feoTes arerar
fAfq & 7% Ao
% fRafq
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Nature of Managing Director and Chief Executive officer
appointment

as Director

Experience |Shri Ravindra P. Marathe, has over 35 years

of rich Banking experience in Corporate
Strategic ~ Planning, Credit  Appraisal,
Performance Budgeting, Economic Research,
MIS, Environmental Scanning, and Data
Warehouse functions. He also worked at
exceptionally large branches having exposure
to Corporate Credit and Trade Finance for
over six years.

Shri Ravindra P. Marathe served as the
Executive Director of Bank of India (from
10.03.2015 to 26.09.2016). He started his
career with Bank of Baroda as Planning
Officer in 1982.

Shri Ravindra P. Marathe was appointed as
Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer
of Bank of Maharashtra w.e.f. 26" September,
2016.

Directorship | Nil

or

Committee

Positions

held in other

Companies
Shri Alekh. C. Rout

Name Shri Alekh. C. Rout

Address Bank of Maharashtra ‘Lokmangal’, 1501,

Shivajinagar, Pune - 411 005

Date of 13.04.1960

Birth

Age 57 years

Qualifica- M.Sc (Physics) and M.B.A (Finance)

tion

Nature of Executive Director

appoint-

ment as

Director

Experience | Having a vast Banking experience of 34 years

and core competence in the area of Corpo-
rate Credit, Commercial Banking, Human Re-
source, General Administration.

He has worked with State Bank of Hyder-
abad, State Bank of Patiala and State Bank
of Bikaner and Jaipur in various capacities
across the industry.

He served as Chief General Manager (Com-
mercial Banking) in State Bank of Bikaner and
Jaipur before joining Bank of Maharashtra.
Appointed as Executive Director of Bank of
Maharashtra w.e.f 31.03.2017.

Directorship
or Commit-
tee Posi-
tions held

in other
Companies

Nil
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2.5 ﬁimamwaﬁ%a% 2.5 Board Meetings:
fordr 35 2016-17 3 S £ e (I;)uritr;g tfhi Fi.nam:::alt Year 201§-17, 14 meetings were held
. - . . . n the followin ini i
T 147 §§¢1@Hch {Ib;lqaodéﬁﬁ(udﬂd’lﬁ ) ' wing dates as against m|n|murT1 of '6 meetings
9 T N ) A EI'E!H prescribed under Clause 12 of the Nationalized Banks
ST, 1970/1980 F TS 12 3@‘[?{1?1?633? Taffed B (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
07.05.2016 | 12.05.2016 {04.06.2016 |29.06.2016 {12.08.2016 |03.09.2016 |28.09.2016 T
25.10.2016 |05.11.2016 {09.12.2016 |02.01.2017 {31.01.2017 |28.02.2017 |24.03.2017 07.05.2016 | 12.05.2016 | 04.06.2016 | 29.06.2016 | 12.08.2016 | 03.09.2016 | 28.09.2016
z:rﬁ:ri%fa?[ dqﬁ‘cfd égﬁﬁr ﬁqmwaﬁmmm%aﬂqm 25.10.2016 | 05.11.2016 | 09.12.2016 | 02.01.2017 | 31.01.2017 | 28.02.2017 | 24.03.2017
%ﬁarmﬁmw% 3 The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid
™= Board Meetings held during their respective tenure are as
379y gfafd 53$\ under:
FoeTe 1 A1 3 | 3ufafq
e 3 Name of the Period Meetings Meetings
: Director held during attended
SR FCF{ their tenure
I3h Shri Sushil 01.04.2016 to 06 06
A G GeAT | 01.04.2016 F 06 06 Muhnot 26.09.2016
R.P.Marathe 31.03.2017
ST SR, U1 TS 26.09.2016 08
a0y o Shri 01.04.2016 to 08 07
US. R.Athmaram 31.10.2016
ST 37T, STHANH | 01.04.2016 F 08 07 Shri.R.K.Gupta | 01.04.2016 to 14 14
31.10.2016 31.03.2017
31.03.2017 LS AT
ST G UST 31.03.2017 9 00 00 §f:{;,ﬁ‘e““ 2]'8‘;28]‘3 0 1 08
31.03.2 . i
: 017 Shri.G. 01.04.2016 to 14 14
ST 37T e 01.04.2016 9 14 08 Sreekumar 31.03.2017
31.03.2017 Shri.R.L. 01.04.2016 to 04 04
S AFTX [01.04.2016F 14 14 Saydiwal 20.07.2016
31.03.2017 Shri. Sanjeev | 01.04.2016 to 05 05
oAl 3. . 01.04.2016 ¥ 04 04 el _ 16082016
i Shri.P. A.Sethi | 01.04.2016 to 14 14
SIREICIS ek 31.03.2017
P IEEIEEE] 01.04.2016 ¥ 05 05 Shri.R. 01.04.2016 to 14 13
18.08.2016 Thamodharan |31.03.2017
s T 01.04.2016 3 14 14 Dr. Archana R. [01.04.2016 to 14 12
31.03.2017 Dholakia 31.03.2017
Shri 26.07.2016 to 10 10
1 31T, AT giggigigﬁ 14 13 Deendayal  |31.03.2017
.03. Agrawal
ST, 3T AR 01.04.2016 ¥ 14 12
- 31.03.2017 2.6 Code of Conduct:
s 26.07.2016 10 10 The Code of Conduct for_Board of Directors and Senior
B Management Personnel i.e. Core Management team
SIS . e comprising all General Managers, has been approved by the
2.6 3TI€|'I'{"H'%F|T Board of Directors in compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations
£ . — . qe e e gr;c(!jeDi;::IoCs(;Jrrzulsteguirem(tan;s) Retgr;]ulagoni, 2015b. 'It'he said
. S g‘ ) is posted on the Bank's website www.
?ﬁi?ﬁm i) %ﬁ 34{\ o .( dfear feem Head ’4.(5 7 gfeyfc bankofmaharashtra.in. All the Board Members and Senior
fafrer are (Tl AR Jehd[eh 0T AR HAK TS <l FHIHIT) Management Personnel have affirmed the compliance of the
31fefTm, 2015 % SFFTCH H STAf ol T 8. 3 mREled 95 code.

Al aaﬁ xS vzww.bgnkofrgahargshtra.in T 3UAH ©. A & T 2.7 The Bank has the familiarization programme for its Directors
o=t q2 9iiss Jaee Sy Jdafear s ECEISE ﬁgﬁqqﬁ% with regard to their roles, rights and responsibilities in the Bank.
. . o S The details of familiarization/ training programmes attended b

27 ¥ F U9 ST RIS ; 9 Prog o>
- e 3 O & W;T o SR siﬁqw’ aferAr W the Directors of the Bank during the financial year 2016-17 are
g“—l‘«l{l ; BEES Li%{:"‘l *l"‘l%"lr\ . i & 2016-17 % a'{'l—'fgz available on the Bank’s website www.bankofmaharashtra.in.

frorept ST 91T fore Te 57 ufkere / ufereo edwe & <A | :
& o bankofmaharas:t?a/ o q“'qq;:' k2l 2.8 None of the Directors of the Bank has any relationships inter-
JaES . . U T. se.
2.8 S Rl o foreeres o 3o B hiE Rear T .
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Tffeh HTERUT o

o % VIR T it R S ST, f i 29 S, 2016
T SUHIRd ST B, JoH HEATE, AR, 1501, R,
T0-411005 H T 5¢ forg Frifera fems Sufera o

1. |1 g 3R] T 7 e

2. | & e PRI (e

3. |fiEtasH R GRHR ST e oo 3R e

AU 3l T TR A o S

4. |5 T T, GrACEI | FHER A e

R E R AC IR G & g Fes

6. | o1 3T, TR IR G & gfry e
Treven Heet st winfaat

e Heer I frefaiaa gl & e fran € o fafir=r srfest
¥ 31T B TS R .

PELEREIT)

TTFd d (Yae T fafay gaur) A, 197071980 %
T o ST v Hed 1 ©: 9ewirT yafy afafd (<o) 1
T o T . e S & e S dhded e

01 T TEat F e &

0 GUEIA/SZ Tl | STo o TEdr & Fofdl &1

TREY/FEE 9 31 aeqelt @l sifufed S § Hafd T&ae
ST AT e

o dea 1 i @18 o fawe

TefteT 37afyy % <R FEfaRad i S 9mfa i 15 9% g

07.05.2016 | 18.05.2016 |28.06.2016 |20.07.2016 [05.08.2016 {02.09.2016 |21.09.2016
24.10.2016 {05.11.2016 |08.12.2016 |29.12.2016 {30.01.2017 |27.02.2017 |15.03.2017
24.03.2017
Tfafer b Suera ot ¥ oA bl arafer & <R femt < Suftefa
% fogaor FgaEr &

e W ety gyt EEEok:
T 3T 3uferfa
PR
R HO
EEED
SgAAged  01.04.2016 F 07 07
26.09.2016
oy . 1. 73 26.09.2016 08 08
31.03.2017
ST 3T, ATCHRE (01.04.2016 T 08 08
31.10.2016
AT F. I [01.04.2016 F 15 15
31.03.2017
ST 9. 3q 31.03.2017 9 00 00
31.03.2017
A1 ST AHAR 01.04.2016 ¥ 15 14
31.03.2017
AT 37T, T 01.04.2016 9 04 04
BIREEIS] 20.07.2016
ST T A 01.04.2016 9 13 13
31.03.2017
o7 3T, IR 02.09.2016 F 09 08
31.03.2017

4.1

Annual General Meeting:

The Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Bank
was held on the 29" June, 2016 at Appasaheb Joag Hall, Head
Office, ‘Lokmangal’, 1501, Shivajinagar, Pune - 411005 where
following Directors were present.

1 | Shri S. Muhnot Chairman & Managing Direc-

tor

Shri R. K. Gupta
Shri. Sanjeev Jain

Executive Director

Director appointed by Govt. of
India and Chairman of Audit
Committee of the Board

4 | Shri Ramdev L.
Saydiwal

5 | Shri. PA. Sethi

Workmen Employee Director

Director representing share-
holders

6 | Shri R. Thamodharan | Director representing share-

holders

Committees of Board:

The Board has constituted the following committees and
delegated powers in different functional areas.

Management Committee:

The Management Committee (MC) of the Board is constituted

with six members as per provisions of the Nationalized Banks

(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,

1970/1980. Functions and duties of the Management

Committee are as under:

a) Sanction of credit and investment proposals,

b) Sanction of loan compromise / write off proposals,

c) Approve proposals relating to acquiring of premises/
quarters and other procurements,

d) Any other matter referred by the Board.

The Committee met 15 times during the period under
review on the following dates:

07.05.2016 | 18.05.2016 | 28.06.2016 | 20.07.2016 | 05.08.2016 | 02.09.2016 | 21.09.2016
24.10.2016 | 05.11.2016 | 08.12.2016 | 29.12.2016 | 30.01.2017 | 27.02.2017 | 15.03.2017
24.03.2017

The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid
meetings of the Committee held during their respective tenure
are as under:

Name of the Director | Period Meetings held dur- | Meetings
ing their tenure | Attended

Shri Sushil Muhnot | 01.04.2016 to 07 07
26.09.2016

Shri R.P.Marathe 26.09.2016 to 08 08
31.03.2017

Shri R. Athmaram 01.04.2016 to 08 08
31.10.2016

ShriR. K. Gupta 01.04.2016 to 15 15
31.03.2017

ShriA.C. Rout 31.03.2017 to 00 00
31.03.2017

Shri G. Sreekumar 01.04.2016 to 15 14
31.03.2017

Shri R.L. Saydiwal 01.04.2016 to 04 04
20.07.2016

Shri P.A.Sethi 01.04.2016 to 13 13
31.03.2017

Shri.R. Thamodharan | 02.09.2016 to 09 08
31.03.2017
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31 74 2017 aﬁqﬁqﬁraﬁwﬁm@gﬂr@ The composition of the Committee as on 31 March, 2017 is as
der:
SO | <" c ol | AR A 3TeTE under
i 7 37T, 3. T o i Shri R.P.Marathe Chairman
T L RS g ii Shri R.K. Gupta Member
iv. SIS SgEr ESstes) i ShriA.C. Rout Member
Vo :gtﬁ T HaE iv. Shri G. Sreekumar Member
TR TR g
V. Shri P.A. Sethi Member
4.2 ﬁ%mamwaﬁﬁwuﬁwvﬁ:ﬁr
vi.  Shri R.Thamodharan Member

%)

)

EiD)

)

s.)

=)

D)

TR feoTd S % Feenfréeit & Sar Frewis Hed & ofar g
gﬁﬁr(@aﬁ)wwmw%ﬂﬁqﬁr% P IPIE S DATIS GRIR
ForeroTes Fget ol o e e (THET) S 3 Hyuf orar T e
TTeH I SERE F T-TY ARiee off TaF Sl 8. T o
TR FAGOICA & ST S T A FET Od S o
TR T O I, e qeT TS Gfed AR RKerd S
ST Teq0T T S T STt/ Fifafein oiaT Tl T Sdd e &,
ST e TR o foer 3 Fereh et o1 o Tve g S
YA 5l 5t Sffafen fraror/eran qive et shr TorerT, Tafear
MR JTEICIeRAT 1 THRT FCAT 8. RO Hed 1 orar e
gfafq fareme & 21fa forega et gfed Ot SRS ATdey
forey ®7 ¥ e giHfa Sia-vmar HEsH @, T @ 3
R4 Wil ¥ GHHE T T T S gHT § e gfafe,
feforr wTeli & oran s & e e, drarer i} Teaer &
e qut &35 &7 STgad HLd 2.

feoTs Hed #1 orar TR SfHfd Suer e ¥ 9T SR
T A fisTd e o feenfeett & amai-ae 4 gefrd faam fard
T ohT ST e Ll 2.

feoTes Hedt &l oiam aereT |Hfd S o TR & Sfard fe
T 1 X R Tl ® i wifafus orar vl #i frefor o
A fEoTd o o 7807 T STaTet el 2.

frgferd a1 AT AT ® ST aiftien/sriatfies/ Smies @t o
fearaf 1 sifqm w7 29 ¥ ool wifafw FE o Thet & e
ST T Rl . 7% HHfd o e o T R (Teewee)
F 337 T Ty Gey 7 A S HAT &

freom Hea 1 o Tie Sfufa e ufagfa ok fafme 9
(fafm sifarard it yeweT erawasde) sfuf=m, 2015 &
3P T T =7 Faf IX A e B 8.

Y o SR 9 He ol 91 ofen Ther Ffafa 1 10 S35 . o %
fecieh frrmrgame 2

11.05.2016 | 12.05.2016 | 28.06.2016 | 12.08.2016 | 02.09.2016
25.10.2016 | 05.11.2016 | 02.01.2017 | 30.01.2017 28.02.2017
T o SR ST o T ofe 3 SR e 3 SR
% foaror freTgaR &

oo &1 M ey ofgfa s |deni
T e | Surkafd
& SR
GO I3
of gsiig S 01.04.2016 ¥ 04 04
18.08.2016
ST TR AMARE [01.04.2016 F 06 06
31.10.2016

4.2.

Audit Committee of the Board:

Pursuant to the directives of Reserve Bank of India, Audit
Committee of Board of Directors (ACB) is constituted. The
delegated functions of the Committee are as under:

a) ACB provides direction as also oversees the operation of
the total audit function of the Bank. Total audit function
implies the organization, operationalisation, quality
control of internal audit and inspection within the Bank
and follows up on the statutory / external audit of the Bank
and inspection of RBI.

b) As regards internal audit, ACB reviews the internal
inspection/ audit function in the Bank — adequacy of the
system, its quality and effectiveness in terms of follow up.
ACB also reviews inspection reports of specialized and
extra large branches and all branches with unsatisfactory
ratings.

c) It specifically focuses on the follow up of Inter-Branch
Adjustment Accounts, Un-reconciled long outstanding
entries in Inter-Bank Accounts and Nostro Accounts,
Position of balancing of books at various branches, frauds
and all other major areas of housekeeping.

d) ACB obtains and reviews quarterly reports from the
Compliance Officer relating to implementation of various
Government and RBI guidelines.

e) ACB monitors the reports under concurrent audit,
compliance of observations of statutory audit and RBI
inspection.

f) ACB approves the appointment of Statutory Central
Auditors and also interacts with the Statutory Central
Auditors before finalization of the annual / half-yearly /
quarterly accounts and reports. It also follows up all the
issues raised in the Long Form Audit Report (LFAR).

g) ACB to take care of other issues entrusted to it under
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

During the year, the ACB met 10 times and the dates of the
meetings are as under:

11.05.2016 | 12.05.2016 | 28.06.2016 | 12.08.2016 | 02.09.2016
25.10.2016 | 05.11.2016 | 02.01.2017 | 30.01.2017 | 28.02.2017

The details of attendance of the Directors at the meetings
of the Committee held during their respective tenure are as
under:

Name of the Direc- | Period Meetings
tor held during
their tenure

Meetings
Attended

Shri Sanjeev Jain

01.04.2016 to

04

04

18.08.2016

01.04.2016 to 06 06
31.10.2016

Shri R. Athmaram*
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AT F. T |01.04.2016 10 10
31.03.2017

T C. . T=q 31.03.2017 § 00 00
31.03.2017

it arceT e 01.04.2016 9 10 06
31.03.2017

AT SH. SiFHR 01.04.2016 ¥ 10 10
31.03.2017

ST, 3T 3T 01.04.2016 § 10 10

CIIERI 31.03.2017

i1 G ST [26.07.2016 § 06 06
31.03.2017

* 51 37T, SATCHIH = AT T & ©Y H THE sioh 3 e foran

Y TS IITad, ST Gfed, Feve geot s orar e 9fEfd &
g & &0 H e .

31 9 2017 & 9fAfa &t §x== fergEn @

i, o S STETd 37eTE
T o T
iii. o 37qirer e o
iv. TSI igHr Bl
FrvTes e @ SfEw yeE Wt

g fsrd o 511 I e % ergger # e et
S Teie FHfd &l e foma T R, 59 "t ¥ i e ges
%, il gufad Siied gae, {5 S0 Sifed gfed s & fafi=
af % ANF Sifew g §ffd @ FEEER 05 S99 &
[28.06.2016 [02.09.2016 [25.102016 [02.01.2017 [27.022017 |
WA A1 S A H e A e A s ) e
 foaror frear &

Forerorer & 1 ity gHfaH S | deH
TS | 3kl
R G
EEE

NEAATEAT  |01.04.2016 F 02 02
26.09.2016

Sff 3. U, A8 26.09.2016 ¥ 03 03
31.03.2017

ST L. MARH  01.04.2016 T 03 03
31.10.2016

AT F T |01.04.2016F 05 05
31.03.2017

1. . T3 31.03.2017 8 00 00
31.03.2017

of gl o 01.04.2016 9 01 01
18.08.2016

14T, T Jar 01.04.2016F 04 04
31.03.2017

ST ST THERT [01.04.2016 9 01 01
31.03.2017

Sff ST AT [26.07.2016 7 04 04
31.03.2017
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Shri R.K. Gupta 01.04.2016 to 10 10
31.03.2017

ShriA.C. Rout 31.03.2017 to 00 00
31.03.2017

Shri Ateesh Singh |01.04.2016 to 10 06
31.03.2017

Shri G. Sreekumar |01.04.2016 to 10 10
31.03.2017

Dr. Archana R. 01.04.2016 to 10 10

Dholakia 31.03.2017

Shri Deendayal 26.07.2016 to 06 06

Agrawal 31.03.2017

*Shri R. Athmaram attended the ACB Meetings as invitee
member.

Shri. Chandrakant Bhagwat, Company Secretary, also acts as
the Secretary to ACB.

The composition of the Committee as on 315 March, 2017 is as
under:

i.  Shri Deendayal Agrawal Chairman
i. Shri R.K. Gupta Member
iii. Shri Ateesh Singh Member
iv. Shri G. Sreekumar Member
v. Dr. Archana R. Dholakia Member

Risk Management Committee of the Board:

The Risk Management Committee of the Board has been
constituted with Five Directors as members of the Committee
as per the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India to
devise policies and strategies for Integrated Risk Management
containing various risk exposures of the Bank including the
credit risk.

The Committee met 05 times during the year as under.

28.06.2016 | 02.09.2016 | 25.10.2016 | 02.01.2017 | 27.02.2017

The details of attendance of the Directors at the meetings
of the Committee held during their respective tenure are as
under:

Name of the Director | Period Meetings | Meetings
held during | Attended
their tenure
Shri Sushil Muhnot | 01.04.2016 to 02 02
26.09.2016

Shri R.P. Marathe 26.09.2016 to 03 03
31.03.2017

Shri R. Athmaram 01.04.2016 to 03 03
31.10.2016

Shri R.K.Gupta 01.04.2016 to 05 05
31.03.2017

Shri. A.C. Rout 31.03.2017 to 00 00
31.03.2017

Shri Sanjeev Jain 01.04.2016 to 01 01
18.08.2016

Shri P.A. Sethi 01.04.2016 to 04 04
31.03.2017

ShriR. Thamodharan | 01.04.2016 to 01 01
31.03.2017

Shri Deendayal 26.07.2016 to 04 04

Agrawal 31.03.2017
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31 41 2017 qﬁqﬁqﬁrqﬁwmv\—@ The composition of the Committee as on 31 March, 2017 is as
under:
i TSR, O e e
i. Shri R.P.Marathe Chairman
ii. ST 3. . T T o
PN ii. Shri R.K.Gupta Member
T4l 03d g
" i iii. Shri A.C. Rout Member
- PPN iv Shri Deendayal Agrawal Member
K e v. Shri PA. Sethi Member
4.4 ﬁawaﬁaﬁmaﬁﬁr

I Hee ST dd & Saara/ Faremh &1 fmererdi & e &
TERg F T feqaria i Gs Sfafa 1 e fmar .

Y o ST WHf 1 FER 04 93% 5.

| 12052006 | 02092016 | o0s.122006 | 30012017 |
Tfafe 1 ST Sah ¥ ST 1 Safer o <R TR 3 3ufefa
% feraor e &:

Frger @™ safy ufafs | el
T3 | SuRafy
ShTIRTT
]
o= S
ST 3. AR | 01.04.2016 9 02 02
31.10.2016
STSTF. T [01.04.2016 04 04
31.03.2017
i T . qed 31.03.2017 9 00 00
31.03.2017
T 3. TA. 01.04.2016 & 01 01
GEEeT 20.07.2016
Sy T, I 01.04.2016 9 04 04
31.03.2017
ST 3. IR | 01.04.2016 9 04 03
31.03.2017
2. 3T 3R 01.04.2016 9 03 03
aretfeRar 31.03.2017
31 H 2017 &1 FHAfd I § FEER @
i ST ST, AR ey
i, ST ST, e o]
iii. T L= T
iv. . 3T 3T, didfhar o=
Sy AT, I3 o=

ﬁ%%@m&nﬁ%wﬁmﬁﬁw@nﬁﬁmaﬁm
freTar &

01.04.2016 I @fe forwmert 1 9@ 0
% o R OTed FeEeee & g 224
% <R fgaré T foreprerdt & g 224
31.03.2017 &I Afs fmprat &1 e 0

S o vt 3 Ferehrarat ST Wik eIt & STTer & T & off
SR AT, HUT T T S T SIATCA SR TeeAIae fohelt
TR,

Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee was formed by the
Board to oversee the grievances redressal of Shareholders/
Investors of the Bank.

The Committee met 04 times during the year as under.

12.05.2016

02.09.2016

08.12.2016

30.01.2017

The details of attendance of the Directors at the meetings
of the Committee held during their respective tenure are as

under:
Name of the Period Meetings Meetings
Director held during | Attended
their tenure
Shri 01.04.2016 to 02 02
R.Athmaram 31.10.2016
Shri R.K.Gupta | 01.04.2016 to 04 04
31.03.2017
ShriA.C. Rout |31.03.2017 to 00 00
31.03.2017
Shri R. L. 01.04.2016 to 01 01
Saydiwal 20.07.2016
Shri P.A.Sethi |01.04.2016 to 04 04
31.03.2017
Shri R. 01.04.2016 to 04 03
Thamodharan |31.03.2017
Dr. Archana 01.04.2016 to 03 03
R.Dholakia 31.03.2017

The composition of the Committee as on 315t March, 2017 is as
under:

i. Shri. R. Thamodharan Chairman
ii. Shri R.K. Gupta Member
iii. Shri A.C. Rout Member
iv. Dr. Archana R.Dholakia Member
v. Shri P.A. Sethi Member

The position of complaints in respect of Shareholders received
and resolved during the year is as under:

Number of complaints pending as on 01.04.2016 0
Number of complaints received during the year 224
Number of complaints resolved during the year 224
Number of complaints pending as on 31.03.2017 0

Shri Chandrakant Bhagwat, Company Secretary has been
designated as the Compliance Officer of the Bank in respect of
compliance to the stock exchanges and investor grievances of
the Bank.
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4.5 I AT witT

afa @ 7T fmar S 6 ARt F ST, TR, A gere ST
% ST ST T ST FAT 8. VR o 70 T AN HEA &
fore ofifa &1 S 15 T U 39 § 9 O o 21 2. &1 J 3aat
& T (92 8 05.11.2016 F FHIRAUICH &1 LT AL FArRT
T I DRI % Fa T 37T AT, TR 3 AT B2
ST 3 SR S S TR Jearaferd e 2.

it & T3 & g Frefefad ariel &1 S35 s
Eipi

11042016 | 20.04.2016 | 03.05.2016 | 25.05.2016 | 03.06.2016
10.06.2016 | 20.06.2016 | 05.07.2016 | 14.07.2016 | 25.07.2016
01.08.2016 | 12.08.2016 | 22.08.2016 | 19.09.2016 | 23.09.2016
03.10.2016 | 13.10.2016 | 27.10.2016 | 08.12.2016 | 27.02.2017
St H freomt 31 Sufkefa & <A fremer ®
[EENEXk bl ety ofafa CEEok:
o 3 Iufefa
FIIHA F
AR g9
Sk
o g, geArd 01.04.2016 ¥ 15 09
26.09.2016
T 3.0 TS 26.09.2016 T 05 05
31.03.2017
1 3. ATATH [ 01.04.2016 F 18 17
31.10.2016
ATHE T |01.04.2016 F 20 19
31.03.2017
o Q. T, T=3d 31.03.2017 § 00 00
31.03.2017
BTN ek 05.11.2016 9 02 02
31.03.2017
31 T, 2017 T HH{T i FLET T8N @
i, oA AS 3Ry
ii. ST SMF. T e
iii. ST <. 9T, w=d &=
iv. STAr T pees]

4.6 LT AT STeraTiorE e T g fave wfufa

AR RTe S % SS9t & SR 9% gfafa nfed 1 7€ 7. ofufq
¥ 5 FoT: G € S 35 g a1l Saditea 3 R #d ©
{1 g e £.1.00 FS e 3T Aok 31 T Serfsrt s
TR o qeiten S 2

Y % < it 1 04 S FEHOR 58

| 28062016 | 02.092016 | 08122016 | 27.022017 |
e 1 ST S § ST 1 Srafer o <R TR 3 3ufkefa
% feraor e &

4.5

4.6

Share Transfer Committee:

Besides the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, the
Board has formed “Share Transfer Committee” to approve
applications of transfer, transmission and name deletion etc.,
in respect of shares. The Committee meets at least once in
15 days to effect transfer of Shares. The Board has delegated
the authority to approve applications of transfer, transmission
and name deletion etc., in respect of shares to Share Transfer
Scrutiny Committee of Executives w.e.f 05.11.2016 for speedy
disposal of applications.

The Committee met on following dates after its formation.

11.04.2016 20.04.2016 03.05.2016 25.05.2016 03.06.2016
10.06.2016 20.06.2016 05.07.2016 14.07.2016 25.07.2016
01.08.2016 12.08.2016 22.08.2016 19.09.2016 23.09.2016
03.10.2016 13.10.2016 27.10.2016 08.12.2016 27.02.2017
The details of attendance of the Directors at the meetings was
as under
Name of the Period Meetings held | Meetings
Director during their | Attended
tenure on the
committee
Shri S.Muhnot |01.04.2016 to 15 09
26.09.2016
Shri 26.09.2016 to 05 05
R.P.Marathe 31.03.2017
Shri R. Athma- | 01.04.2016 to 18 17
ram 31.10.2016
Shri R.K. 01.04.2016 to 20 19
Gupta 31.03.2017
ShriA.C. Rout |31.03.2017 to 00 00
31.03.2017
Shri P.A. Sethi | 05.11.2016 to 02 02
31.03.2017

The composition of the Committee as on 315t March, 2017 is as
under:

i. Shri R.P. Marathe Chairman
ii. Shri R.K. Gupta Member

iii. Shri A.C. Rout Member
iv. Shri P.A. Sethi Member

Special Committee to Monitor Large Value Frauds:

As per the directions of Reserve Bank of India, the Committee,
comprising of five Directors as members, was constituted
to monitor large value frauds. The major functions of the
Committee include monitoring and review of all the frauds of
Rs.1.00 crore and above.

The Committee met 04 times during the year as under:

28.06.2016 | 02.09.2016 | 08.12.2016 | 27.02.2017

The details of attendance of the Directors at the meetings
of the Committee held during their respective tenures are as
under:
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feeme @1 W 3ty gftfe EEEokeS Name of the Period Meetings held | Meetings
T 376 Iuftefq Director during their | Attended
TR & tenure on the
SR SO committee
I3% Shri Sushil | 01.04.2016 to 02 02
gﬂ’gg"ﬂa‘ﬂg:fm 01.04.2016 % 02 02 Muhnot 26.09.2016
26.09.2016 Shri 26.09.2016 to 02 02
oY SRS 26.09.2016 T 02 02 R.P.Marathe | 31.03.2017
31.03.2017 Shri R. 01.04.2016 to 02 02
from. e [01.042016F | 02 02 Athmaram _ | 31.10.2016
31.10.2016 Shri RK. 01.04.2016 to 04 04
Y 3T 3. T 01.04.2016F 04 04 g LAY
31.03.2017 ShriA. 31.03.2017 to 00 00
C.Rout 31.03.2017
e G = 31.03.2017 9§ 00 00 od
31.03.2017 ShriAteesh | 01.04.2016 to 04 01
- Singh 31.03.2017
ot 3rcirer e 01.04.2016 ¥ 04 01 —
Shri Sanjeev | 01.04.2016 to 01 01
31.03.2017 !
prr—— 3 o o Jain 18.08.2016
(1);'8;.3812 Shri 26.07.2016 to 03 03
o Deendayal 31.03.2017
1 S A {26.07.2016 9 03 03 Agrawal
31‘93'2017 The composition of the Committee as on 31t March, 2017 is
31 1 2017 &1 WA P T e @ as under:
i, SR U 3T i. Shri R.P.Marathe Chairman
i, oM. S HeH ii. Shri R.K. Gupta Member
iii. AT e e iii. Shri A.C. Rout Member
iv. o ercier ffe S5 iv. Shri Ateesh Singh Member
v. A v. Shri Deendayal Agrawal Member
4.7 Taeven St wfufa

4.7 Directors’ Promotion Committee:

IR T W TRTa o 3TAd d ey e/ gy feve v
Y3l T TR THR T A Go7d o o AT Fvw aen
T WA 1 TS A T 3. 9% fufa Sehar STgenei wwe
T famier et A e o w2, S fae Fefnes

A Committee of Directors consisting of Chairman and Managing
Director/ Managing Director and CEO the nominee Directors
of Government of India and Reserve Bank of India has been
formed for dealing with the promotions at senior level. The

oo o =9 Siafa & T SeS e ©. Committee also deals with review of vigilance disciplinary
. . cases and departmental enquiries, for which the Executive
& 3 SR wHf @ 03 J3 R (§§~ Director is also associated with this committee
| 28.06.2016 | 02.09.2016 | 09.12.2016 | The Committee met 03 times during the year as under:
fafer o1 Suere shaht  Fceerht e SufRerfer 3 fererzor g € 28.06.2016 02.09.2016 09.12.2016
ST 1 T S7afy gfafa 3 The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid
ommittee meetings are as under:
o 3T Iufafa Commi i d
FHA : : :
SR SO Name of the Period Meetings held | Meetings
; Director during their Attended
tenure on the
AT T [01.04.2016 F 02 02 committee
26.00.2016 Shri Sushil | 01.04.2016 to 02 02
AR TS (26.09.2016 T 01 01 Muhnot 26.09.2016
31.03.2017 Shri 26.09.2016 to 01 01
T 3. AMEANHT  [01.04.2016 9 02 02 R.P.Marathe |31.03.2017
31.10.2016 Shri R. 01.04.2016 to 02 02
Athmaram 31.10.2016
off 3.3, T[T 03 03
oo Al ShriRK.  |01.04.2016 to 03 03
= Gupta 31.03.2017
A A TST [31.03.20179 00 00 ShriA.C.Rout | 31.03.2017 to 00 00
31.03.2017 31.03.2017
ZIERINIEG 01.04.2016 03 02 ShriAteesh | 01.04.2016 to 03 02
31.03.2017 Singh 31.03.2017
31.03.2017 Sreekumar 31.03.2017
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31 T 2017 &1 FiHf 1 G R @
i, SRS TR

ii. o ST, e R

iii. ST 9L Ted o
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v. TS igAR BS2]
Tgeh Jar wfufa

IR fsrd o % FE0T % SR S 1 TTes YaT il o 7T
Tt U cI-GATaT AT GTaqoT e ST Sfeh shr aprefaferat ST gomferat
H AT STTER T FER. AT TTedh Hal 31 T[0TaT GER sq FaHs0
I 37T o TAfe ot T fofa T 2.

Y % AR il 1 04 S FEHER .

[11052016  [20072016  08.12.2016  [30.01.2017 |
Qafe s Sfard Saeht & 7o e erafer & G e 3 Sufefa
% feraor e &

foRroTeR 37 sy gffq | S H
o I h IJuferfa
P
R EO
EEED
ANYMAGEAT  |01.04.2016 T 02 02
26.09.2016
ST TS |26.09.2016 T 02 02
31.03.2017
I . HANH [ 01.04.2016 02 02
31.10.2016
FATH. T |01.04.2016 04 04
31.03.2017
i T 4. ed 31.03.2017 9 00 00
31.03.2017
ST 3. 01.04.2016 9 02 02
RIREEIC) 20.07.2016
A T 01.04.2016 9 02 02
31.03.2017
=T, 3T 3R 01.04.2016 9 02 02
et 31.03.2017
31 9 2017 ® 9fAfa @ §e= ferEr @
i e W AR 37Ty
i, o SR, T =
ii. ST 9 Tsd Hq=
iv. Sf. 3T ST, dicfhar peste)
V. %ﬁiﬁ’z@'@r g
fiyeh Qiufa

Tffe &1 7T Yol et & FrRfsIe o qertis w e
3% < TSI § S[ST Uredre e bl STAIfad o & fore fomar
T . FHfd 3 S % Qi fFem S 2 Efe ¥ 99
T Tfer 7X fofg o g fow T ARESt R 9% & 9T 9
TOTCHe ST &1 Heali (e, % 2016-17 % S Gffa
O 7 F3 AT T I T,

31 T 2017 &1 FfHf I G R @
i ST e 3Ry
ii. TS iEEr T
i, o ST, AR oy

iv. o QA e
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The composition of the Committee as on 315t March, 2017 is as
under.

i. Shri R.P.Marathe Chairman
ii. Shri R.K.Gupta Member
iii. Shri A.C.Rout Member
iv. Shri Ateesh Singh Member
v. Shri G. Sreekumar Member

Customer Service Committee:

As per the directions of the RBI, the Committee was constituted
to review a feed-back on quality of customer service in the Bank
and to have innovative measures for enhancing the quality of
customer service by bringing about on-going improvements in
the systems and procedures of the Bank.

The Committee met 04 times during the year as under:

11.05.2016 [20.07.2016 |08.12.2016 |30.01.2017

The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid
Committee meetings are as under:

Name of the Director | Period Meetings held Meetings
during their tenure Attended
on the committee
Shri Sushil Muhnot 01.04.2016 to 02 02
26.09.2016

Shri R.P. Marathe 26.09.2016 to 02 02
31.03.2017

Shri R. Athmaram 01.04.2016 to 02 02
31.10.2016

Shri R.K. Gupta 01.04.2016 to 04 04
31.03.2017

Shri A.C.Rout 31.03.2017 to 00 00
31.03.2017

Shri R.L. Saydiwal 01.04.2016 to 02 02
20.07.2016

Shri PA. Sethi 01.04.2016 to 02 02
31.03.2017

Dr. Archana R. Dholakia | 01.04.2016 to 02 02
31.03.2017

The composition of the Committee as on 315t March, 2017 is as
under:

i. Shri R.P.Marathe Chairman
ii. Shri R K.Gupta Member
iii ShriA.C. Rout Member
iv Dr. Archana R.Dholakia Member
v Shri P.A.Sethi Member

Remuneration Committee:

The Committee was constituted to evaluate the performance
of whole time Directors for determining the performance-
linked incentive payable to them. The Committee evaluates the
qualitative and quantitative performance of the Bank on the given
parameters, to decide on the performance linked incentive,
admissible to the Whole Time Directors of the Bank. No such
meeting of Committee was held during the year 2016-17.

The composition of the Committee as on 31t March, 2017 is
as under:

i. Shri Ateesh Singh Chairman
ii. Shri.G. Sreekumar Member
iii Shri R. Thamodharan Member
iv. Shri Deendayal Agrawal Member
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Y o ST ST s FTER 04 S99 5

[11.052016  [02002016 [25.102006  [30.012017 |
Tfafe 1 ST Sah ¥ ST et Srafer o <R e 3 3ufefa
% faarzor frTgaR &

foreres & M 3yafy gfufa o o
T3 |3uRefa
FHIA
R T
EEE
TS ACARH  [01.04.2016 03 03
31.10.2016
off 3T, Tl 01.04.2016 ¥ 04 04
31.03.2017
ST, 4. TS 31.03.2017 § 00 00
31.03.2017
off gsiig ST 01.04.2016 9 01 01
18.08.2016
ST, T HT 01.04.2016 § 04 04
31.03.2017
T . AEERT {01.04.2016 T 04 02
31.03.2017
2. 3T 3. 01.04.2016 § 03 03
CIRIERI 31.03.2017
31 T 2017 &1 iAfd S G freger @
i, o ST, R ey
i ST SF. T B2
iii. ST 9L I=d e
iv. ST A o=
ST, 3T 3T Arefhar o=

afwaa'tﬁanrﬁqﬁr

TSI S (Je ST fafawr wrew) s 1970780 F oM
& TS0 H HEA &l F0 SACA FHT T fedid 10 Fad
2012 3T T 1. WHfT &0 AR £.250.00 FS T &, TE
foriIg ¥ %.500.00 FS T & T T 3 F0T THA/TZE
T TETET oh Gy 7 ST o AR Ta o T &, Jrari= oh 38R
e 37 T a3
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Nomination Committee:

In terms of RBI guidelines, the Committee was constituted to
examine and accord ‘fit and proper’ status in respect of the
elected Shareholder Directors. The Committee comprised of
three non-executive directors, i.e. Shri Ateesh Singh, Shri G
Sreekumar, and Dr. Archana R. Dholakia. No such meeting of
Committee was held during the year 2016-17.

Technology Committee:

The Technology Committee of the Board was constituted in
the Bank to deal with all aspects of IT Governance including
choosing the right IT strategy and monitoring implementation
of all strategic IT plans.

The Committee met 04 times during the year as under:

11.05.2016 02.09.2016 25.10.2016 30.01.2017

The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid
Committee meetings are as under:

Name of the Period Meetings|Meetings
Director held during | Attended
their tenure

Shri R. Athmaram | 01.04.2016 to 03 03
31.10.2016

Shri R.K. Gupta [01.04.2016 to 04 04
31.03.2017

Shri A.C.Rout 31.03.2017 to 00 00
31.03.2017

Shri Sanjeev Jain [ 01.04.2016 to 01 01
18.08.2016

Shri P.A. Sethi 01.04.2016 to 04 04
31.03.2017

Shri R. 01.04.2016 to 04 02

Thamodharan 31.03.2017

Dr.Archana|01.04.2016 to 03 03

Dholakia 31.03.2017

The composition of the Committee as on 31stMarch, 2017 is as
under:

i. Shri. R.Thamodharan Chairman
ii. Shri. R.K.Gupta Member
iii. Shri. A.C.Rout Member
iv. Shri. P.A.Sethi Member
v. Dr. A.R.Dholakia Member

Credit Approval Committee:

The Credit Approval Committee of the Board was constituted
on 10" February 2012 following the amendment to Nationalized
Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1970/1980. The Committee is vested with the powers of the
Board with regard to credit proposals up to Rs. 250.00 crore
individual, Rs. 500.00 crore for group exposure and loan
compromise/write off proposals. In terms of the provisions, the
constitution of the Committee is as follows.

i. Chairman & Managing Director/ MD & CEO

ii. Executive Director/s

iii. General Manager, Credit

iv. General Manager, Integrated Risk Management

v. General Manager, Financial Management & Accounts




4.13

4.14

S 316 HERTSE
Bank of Maharashtra

Annual Report 2016-17

vi. TeIYsed, F0T grfHehdn
vii.  HeTgeHE, age | fafy Jard

Y o ST HAf 1 22 3% PR g
w%.| foim | @ e | & | T
01 |20.04.2016 |10 |29.10.2016 |19 [09.03.2017
02 |05.05.2016 11 19.11.2016 20 [22.03.2017
03 [20.05.2016 |12 [23.11.2016 |21 [29.03.2017
04 [08.07.2016 |13 [22.12.2016 |22 [31.03.2017
05 (05.08.2016 |14 [27.12.2016
06 [08.09.2016 [15 |13.01.2017
07 |23.09.2016 |16 |21.01.2017
08 [30.09.2016 |17 |10.02.2017
09 [15.10.2016 |18 |23.02.2017

e 1 ST S § ST 1 Srafer o SR TR 3 3ufkefa
% feraor fFegar &

Tyt &I arafa wfufa Ereag:y
H3qeh | SuRgfa
SRTRTT
e
=T 95h
NG TEAT  |01.04.2016 F 07 07
26.09.2016
AR TS |26.09.2016 15 15
31.03.2017
1 AR, ATATH |01.04.2016 F 10 10
31.10.2016
AT F. T |01.04.2016 7 22 22
31.03.2017
NCH. T [31.03.2017F 00 00
31.03.2017
= Jahi ¥ frefetfad e o e g
i TEEE, 0
i, TeysHs, gufad Siied Y
iii.  HegsHe, fa ysyT o o
iv. H‘élHﬁiﬁlﬂh WHMm*dl - AR FchdTFHIX

v.  HelgeHs, AYA-SFR FhdTFHIY

Y o S S (R ST (04), PR F SoIEwd @
FI P ST (03), S 9o TedH & FHiET o Mo Hea
Ffafa (01), FHT FEEE T FS9F Hed &l LEir 9Hfd (03)
3T 37y e Wit & &9 § e ded gfbfd (01) &
S o AT S

(T F AHS TN o S AT S ol G <30 ©).

3= wiutaat

Tt ferfore farwmeit &1 g orTe < el 37 FETerTd Arieei/
(T & e 31 F 3T Gt SR oNfe ST geee
T (Temhn), TR 9fHfd, 3o St e g S g,
TuTTerT < fmanfafyy wfafa, faer 9fafq, 3= ysu afufa, s el
0T GHT T SR sl o TeT Wit seare it o €.

4.13

4.14

vi. General Manager, Credit Priority
vii.General Manager, Recovery and Legal Services.

The Committee met 22 times during the year on the dates
given below.

Sr.No Date Sr.No Date Sr.No Date
01 20.04.2016 10 29.10.2016 |19 09.03.2017
02 05.05.2016 1 19.11.2016 | 20 22.03.2017
03 20.05.2016 12 23.11.2016 | 21 29.03.2017
04 08.07.2016 13 22122016 |22 31.03.2017
05 05.08.2016 14 27.12.2016
06 08.09.2016 15 13.01.2017
07 23.09.2016 16 21.01.2017
08 30.09.2016 17 10.02.2017
09 15.10.2016 18 23.02.2017

The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid
Committee meetings are as Under:

Name of the Period Meetings held Meetings
Director during their tenure Attended
Shri Sushil 01.04.2016 to 07 07
Muhnot 26.09.2016
Shri 26.09.2016 to 15 15
R.PMarathe | 31.03.2017
ShriR. Ath- 01.04.2016 to 10 10
maram 31.10.2016
Shri RK. 01.04.2016 to 22 22
Gupta 31.03.2017
ShriA.C.Rout | 31.03.2017 to 00 00
31.03.2017

The meetings were also attended by the following executives.
i. General Manager, Credit

ii. General Manager, Integrated Risk Management

iii. General Manager, Financial Management & Accounts

iv. General Manager, Credit Priority — As per requirement

v. General Manager, Recovery- As per requirement

The meetings of Committee for Monitoring Recovery (04),
Committee for Monitoring Slippages and Stressed Accounts
(03), Committee of the Board for review of identification of
willful default (01), Steering Committee of the Board on HR
(03) and Committee of Board as Appellate/Reviewing Authority
(01) were also held during the year.

(Figures in bracket denote number of meetings held during the
year).

Other Committees:

There are also other Committees of executives viz., Asset
Liability =~ Management Committee (ALCO), Premises
Committee, High Power IT Committee, System & Procedure
Committee, Investment Committee, Top Management
Committee, High Level Credit Committee and Audit Committee
of Executives for reviewing functioning in various specific
areas and giving operational directions/sanctions.
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5. ﬁ%ma?rwmﬁm 5t Remuneration of Directors:
S S e 1949, B e (I The Bank i§ governed .by the Bgr?lfing Regulations Act,
. ) ; 1949, Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
1 SerrEy 3R i ) SHfafEE 1970 3R (g, ZER i (F=r Undertakings)Act, 1970 and Nationalized Banks (Management
3 faferer graer) A . 1970 & 3 B B 9% TR & Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970. The Bank does
FRomR ol 9T TP 517 g fafi By 3R ara iy aar not pay any remuneration to the Non-Executive Directors apart
P BT T TR & T T Sar e | from sitting fees as fixed by the Government of India and travel
) . . expenses, on actual basis.
G 7 o %ﬁg 3 'q’ﬁm% N ! The Chairman and Managing Director/MD & CEO and two
o W T QT é ) B AT H Executive Directors (3 whole time directors) are being paid
AT § WA T 1 7T 20 STl 8| remuneration by way of salary as per rules framed by the Govt.
F) ¥ 2016-17 % A T 9 Yo FrevE/ TS wd el ik of India.
I 9Tt T ST o T e ohf foaror Fregam & A)  The details of salaries paid to Chairman & Managing Director/
: MD & CEO and Executive Directors during the year 2016-17
FHE | T RESC) Tfer (%) are as under:
1 A {RITeT Hele A T I v 14,72,063.10 Sr.No. | Name Designation Amount (in Rs.)
2 ST, U RS | Ie feeres g disen 13,45,074.32 1 Shri Sushil Muhnot Chairman & Managing 14,72,063.10
Director
3 o1 3. AR | Frfrereh e ,73,216.
) 14,78,216.22 2 Shri R.P. Marathe Managing Director 13,45,074.32
ging
4 | MIRE T | FETC v 24,46,118.68 & CEO
5 Fo q ™I | T R = 3 Shri R. Athmaram Executive Director 14,73,216.22
- - — = 4 ShriRK. Gupta Executive Director 24,46,118.68
AT G TSA D 31.03.2017 F § T wrefaTers e fgs , — )
5 ShriA.C. Rout* Executive Director Nil
ERIRIRIE
- § = *Shri A.C. Rout was appointed as the Executive Director of the
T) o 201%1%% Tt 1 FrifTeaTe § 8T redre fer Bank w.ef 31.03.2017
Y RIRIR
- . . B) No Performance linked Incentive was paid to the Directors
M S B e faher A T during the Financial Year 2016-17:
9 2016-17 % AT T-FrUe e & 9o D fafdT w C) The Bank does not have any stock options policy.

FoFeame 8: (qofeiferss feemeht de W SR 3 gfaffy feems
3T YR food 3 @1 yfaffre w3 arer s e &
FE AT A T 7 ) |

gFH | FreeE F A e R (F.)
1 AT 3T T, HrFaEre 1,50,000
2 1 Gl S 1,60,000
3 i, @ 33 6,50,000
4 A ST AR 3,70,000
5 ST ST 3T, ecAfeRam 4,30,000
6 1 ST STYETe 3,50,000
FA 21,10,000

TG AT T i 16.04.2016, 12.09.2016 3T 08.12.2016
AT G T 0T He ol & i |t 1S3 § geifirar
T Ter froTe S O, . Y, ST 3o HERE 3R S
frifeerr QT 1 9fq = .10,000/- S3F Yook & € F GIAH
ferar 7.

The total Sitting Fee paid to the Non-Executive Directors during
the year 2016-17 is as under: (No sitting fee is payable to
Whole Time Directors and Director representing Government
of India and official Director representing Reserve Bank of
India).

Sr. No. | Name of the Director Amount Paid ( Rs.)
01 Shri. R.L. Saydiwal 1,50,000
02 Shri. Sanjeev Jain 1,60,000
03 Shri P. A Sethi 6,50,000
04 Shri R. Thamodharan 3,70,000
05 Dr. Archana R. Dholakia 4,30,000
06 Shri Deendayal Agrawal 3,50,000

Total 21,10,000

Besides this sitting fees of Rs.10,000/- each is paid to External
experts i.e. Mrs. S.A. Panse, Mrs. Asha Bhandarkar & Mrs.
Gitika Kapoor for attending the meeting of Steering Committee
of the Board on HR held on 16.04.2016, 12.09.2016 and
08.12.2016 respectively.
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6. TEAUERUT G ;
6.1 TSI ad o QR SRR deh o VNG Sy aagremuy 01

General Body Meetings:

Details of General Body Meetings of shareholders held

ésaﬁé; mm% during the last three years are given below:
- Nature Date &[Venue Purpose
Tl fHwraag  |®H Rl Time P
TIREE A | 26 S 2014 F Sl e SAIG) A 2013- Eleventh |At10.30 |Appasaheb  |ij Adoption of
TR Td: 10.30 99 |, 2014 o2 o Annual  |am.on |Joag Hall, audited  Annual
S5 3% 3% Rrgitar 1 General  |26h June |Bank of accounts for the
HET,
: ; Meeting 2014 Maharashtra, |year 2013-14,
TAFATA, 1501, [oFEl @ A
’ \ Lokmangal, confirmation of
VAT AR | S Em; 2013- 1501, Interim Dividend for
-411005 2914 i fere Shivajinagar, [the year 2013-14.
FANH AT Pune-411 005. |ii) Approval for
E{Fq issue of equity
(i) 9’ GFR share capital on
ST preferential basis
2R to Government of
! 1' iy & India by conversion
BTN AR of PNCPS held
TR B by Govt of India,
S IR H preferential issue of
f - equity sharesto LIC
of India ( Special
BT A X {5'. U Resolution).
B EER MR ED iy Election of
SR eTEeT 3 one shareholder
SE@T—[ (foor director.
T9). Twelfth At 10.30 |Appasaheb i) Adoption of
Git) @5 Annual a.m. on Joag Hall, audited Annual
General 29th June |Bank of accounts for the
RICEEAEENE Meeting 2015 Maharashtra, |year 2014-15 and
Gl A Lokmangal, declaration of
aEdl Al |29 ST 2015 F| AT Wed S| i) AW 2014-15 1501, dividend for the
TR 435 Td: 103059 |2 T o T Shivajinagar, year 2014-15.
’ a% . fs od @ Pune-411 005. |ii) To raise capital
m eI, through FPO/
TR, 1501, | FFMT 3T Rights/ QP
@t TR qO(2014-15 & etc., (Special
-411005 TR 2 Resolution).
ii)ﬁ Wa? f/ Icljlr)le Elsrfetxll?er;loldg:
LR ) director.
e Tﬁ Extra At 10.30 |Appasaheb i) Approval for issue
E!'zj;ﬁ & fae Ordinary |a.m.on Joag Hall, of equity shares on
(ﬁ'ﬁwgﬁ'ﬁ) General 06th Bank of preferential  basis
i) T SENE Meeting October, [Maharashtra, |[to Government of
FoTE 9 e 2015 Lokmangal, India by (Special
- £l 1501, Resolution).
ST {HT | 06 EELCEN 3ICQT TqrI ST[0) WHWS@[ Shivajinagar,
o 2015 F Td: | T, faad I & Pune-411 005.
10.30 5 %WW, TR 3T &1 Thirteenth [At 10.00 |Appasaheb i) Adoption of
AT, 1501, |9 Feheq SRT Annual a. on 29th |Joag Hall, audited Annual
FOTaTe T 3@“ General June, Bank of accounts for the
T{ﬁ 411005 Meeting 2016 Maharashtra, |year 2015-16.

- = Lokmangal, ii) To raise capital
A At |29 ST 2016 F |3 Wed (i) a¥ 2015-16F 1501, through FPO/
TERU S | T 10.00 99 | &, fere orar wiifere Shivajinagar, |Right issue/ QIP

é'a;g,ﬁq;w’ qffes  oEt @l Pune-411 005. |etc., (Special
: Resolution).
AFHTEA, 1501, | TG
feraret T ii) TRy
- 411005 | STRERI/FIET
T A G
EREEI(EN]
J&d).
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fEi 29.06.2016 P FO qLed! FEROT Gifties FETT S7TH T &
e g&aTe Tk 5.

. 1000/- FUS Toh THUTAY/STREHR/FAE S F il ST
fariir o 2016-17 % S STk AT & 5 I8 (91T Yebed ST
EEaCR

o T, YT TR J G9I-999 T 9 & Igufd & 96
Wiferehet SfAATer SreTor STH 9T AT o o fore SST.

Yehe [hTuT

AT ST h SR B aTel SRR &1 BIgeh sieh & Jadehi/ e,
TSE, S @1 Gerdd HurE, 7o Redari s & | OE HE
ST Hes GeAder T o e d% & fedi ¥ B g
TR I GaTT @, Wefd Ul oFe T ST Hars dhufa
& iR W S SRy AT SroE T € qor 7 S Er geeEa:
www.bankofmaharashtra.in < 39cis] %

TR 7Y o X S 3 ol ST 3 Haiferd SNaeashaiel &1 77
TR ST foRedT g, feremfren 3 frereit = it s § waifera
AT & I 7 FH T, 9 T foel &9 auf % <SR Afger
fremes a1 Tre-fragfera & fore e i wergeit (degs) 3 Jera
T TS AT 3fEAT o, (THOEE) ST 3% TUwT fediss 06/05
ST, 2015  STAN F.1,42,000/- 3l T & TAAT DS &8
7 Gfcey et T A TR Fw w5 . 28.01.2016 ¥
Hfectl e &l FHaferd o TR 2.

Tae = ST farverso frernt & fdid & e R,

1 (fafeT srfrarfad ol gheT snavasan) faf@m 2015 %
TG T ST,

d% 7 5/ 9 9% an 3, 39 9 O I A g A
SR (AT fariare 3t yewed savashan) fafrm
2015 % JIT 1 AT T & 3R TR-31fare snarwaharsit &
TTeH i S HEH 33T

frfafad sifar sTavamarelt 1 S 6 -

A g (AT sfarfde @i gehed savamare) fafam
2015 % TISEHT o STTER Wi/ Aewa JHUM, §e 6 oy feem
wd Y& FRATT SR Td Helaedh- o Jee 9 ol (g
o i) o T Wee i iford R @ R S % faxdrr
erereutt & IS SFareifah e Tél  STefaT H1E Hecqul ST BIet
T T & foR S o et faaut % g Srareafad we TE © 3
FE T Fereror Tt e e =, el foaor et 9 o e
1 TE ST IR ST T HE § 3 TeAH TRl HT, ]
FIT S fafermaferdt i S e w3 &, JHmTe aifties fard
T 37T &, S % AAC H 3T A oRal A, A FAT 3T
et & SrgaTer ¥ €| g arfties fedrd @ fewar 3

T € Ao Qo Gefd e Terder Ta & fge S % fadi & Wy
2 T X TG TG B, 5 e T A feene %
STIIIEH ¥ Tt U ey 7 Haiferd el SeraerRi # yhe A €.
eafe ST, ifeTH! T aTeIS! STEH Fale =Aifc ol AT ST 7T
2, g agAeT fee Hed s iR e e,

gafyd T YorgeR W §F @1 Afd §F A1 JeERe
www.bankofmaharashtra.in 7% U2 &I 7€ 2. Feiferd Ird] Gezasiy
o fora0T &1 3ol T - 18 & SfATid e T R,

el iR ot weue % ffe omR §fedr 9% & de9nse
www .bankofmaharashtra.in T¥ G& &l T8 %
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6.4
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a)

o uilan o de

In the Thirteenth Annual General Meeting held on 29.06.2016,
following Special Resolution was passed:

To raise capital through FPO/ Rights issue/ QIP etc., upto Rs.
1,000/- Crore.

No special Resolution was passed through Postal Ballot during
the financial year 2016-17.

The Ministry of Finance, Government of India had sent an
authorized representative of President of India, to attend the
General Meetings of the Bank from time to time.

Disclosures:

Other than those in the normal course of banking business,
the Bank has not entered into any materially significant related
party transactions with its Promoters / Directors, Management,
their subsidiaries, or relatives, etc. that may have potential
conflict with the interests of the Bank at large. Bank has
adopted the policy on Related Party Transactions and
Determination of Material subsidiaries and same are available
on Bank’s website i.e. www.bankofmaharashtra.in.

During the year under review, the Bank has complied with
all requirements regarding capital market related matters
and no penalties were imposed nor were any strictures
passed against the Bank by Regulatory authorities, viz. SEBI,
Stock Exchanges or any other statutory authorities for non-
compliance of any law, guidelines and directives or any matter
related to Capital Market during last three years except the
penalty imposed by the BSE Ltd and National Stock Exchange
of India Ltd., vide their communication dated 06"/05" October,
2015 to the tune of Rs.1,42,000/- for non-appointment of
Woman Director. However, Woman Director was appointed by
the Central Government w.e.f 28.01.2016.

The Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of the
Board of Directors’ Report.

Compliance with the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Bank has complied with all the mandatory requirements
of provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to the extent applicable
and has also taken steps to comply with other non-mandatory
requirements.

Following mandatory requirements are complied with:

CEO/CFO Certification as per provisions of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
the Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer & General
Manager FM&A (Chief Financial Officer) of the Bank have
certified to the Board that the financial statements do not
contain an materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact or contains statement that might be misleading and that
the statements together present a true and fair view of the
Bank’s affairs and are in compliance with existing Accounting
Standards, applicable Laws and Regulations. The certificate
forms part of the Annual Report.

There is no materially significant Related Party Transaction
that has potential conflict with interests of the Bank at large.
The Related Party Transactions are disclosed in the Notes on
Accounts in compliance with RBI Guidelines in this regard.

Whistle Blower policy is made a part of the Fraud Risk
Management Policy approved by the Board.

The Bank’s policy on Related Party transaction is posted on
Bank’s website i.e. www.bankofmaharashtra.in. The details of
related party transactions are mentioned under AS-18.

Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management is
posted on Bank’s website i.e. www.bankofmaharashtra.in.
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vi. AT, S F Pl TR HO 1 T T4 . vi. At present, the Bank does not have any material
. ] bsidiary.
vii TR Treet % awl 7 R - stbsidlary
vii  Training of Board members:
WF. |FRemaTm (o R | o Ffdq e
FRAHH ST T H Sr. No. | Name of Director Particulars Period No. of
of Program/ Hours
1 |ddeRem. e, |26.002016% | 12 Training! spont
R TR S SRR {27.09.2016 Venue
T R T 1 Dr. Archana R. Seminar 26.09.2016 to | 12
2 |AdEE |dTgEd 29.11.2016 ¥|12 Dholakia on E;anlldng 21.09.2016
Er YUuRARTTd | 30.11.2016 Ofgar:‘igggy
AT ST by IDRBT at
afffe S Hyderabad
Fae 2 Shri Deendayal Boards  of | 29.112016 to | 12
3 Hq. T I3 é‘r@'{aﬁ 29.11.2016 T/ 12 Agrawal gommer:(:ial 30.11.2016
anks
jmww 30.11.2016 organized by
SRR CAFRAL  at
A st Bangalore.
FdS 3 Shri PA. Sethi Boards  of | 20112016 to | 12
4 |fdFEE SRS |12.01.2017 (6 bCOmme“k?ia' 30.11.2016
: anks
S e e
a
3. Bangalore.
Yt (FafeET srfardand eiit yewed smavasmae) fafem 2015 # 4 Shri Deendayal Interaction| 12012017 |6
SR 3 STEICH st Tfafr e Tt (i) ST e e Grecrs by
AT e ST JATOTG diftieh fai o 37T &, at Delhi.
@) frfafas T-efare srayaemant 0 e fear m@- The Certificate issued by Statutory Central Auditors (SCAs)
_ 3T sTEvaEare IICH Rofa in respect of compliance with the provisions of SEBI (Listing
ST ﬁ—{ﬁ > - e Eh: s - Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
. ﬁTgE ; : BE EF[ to the extent applicable forms part of the Annual Report.
o TR e | e SR e (Sum
E@E@ =R ¥ EF W|FH ofEm 3l 3FaR) b) Following non-mandatory requirements are complied
ith:
STEFRT ¥ P 3 T | SFRE 1970 F W w
T UE o Gl & 3% 3N | ity arar ® 5w oy Sr. | Non-mandatory Status of compliance
3G Tt F FeTed | e SRR ¥ 9 (3) o |GG
Wmaﬁgﬁr{ﬁfaﬁ R (i) ¥ sl s TR F A. | The Board The composition of the
: g A non-executive | Board of Directors of the
g & ST H . SIS T3 chairperson ma pe | Bank is governed through
T FReE 1 S e Y % lBank Compani
: entitled to maintain a| 2anKing CllpEIEs
AT "X S ﬁ'ﬂﬁ/ chairperson’s office (Ach|S|t|9n & Transfer of
3 ; i+ | Undertakings ct, ,
T FRe B 2. at the listed entity's| Undertakings) Act, 1970
T SR, S [ - expense and also | Where all the Directors are
' ~ Ao o c allowed reimbursement | @PPointed / nominated by
T UATER & (T8l ©: | it faiie aRomy ees of expenses incurred | Goverment of India except
HE I Hecaqul ST %Y fewE @ jga e : s | Directors to be elected from
, o in performance of his
¥ gieq foxim FsueT & STa € S 9eEREr o aliies, amongst Shareholders other
srfafiie S SN ST | YRR A € o 4 A GER (COilE] CEEme!
Feoer W W oI ¥ u/s 9(3)(i) of the Act.
T B. | Shareholder Rights The quarterly/year to date/
i P A half-yearly declaration Annual FlpanC|aI Results
1 of financial performance |ar¢  submitted to  NSE
ST S 21 including summary of|[& BSE & published in
. orEr-TiE o # wenfad the significant events in | Newspapers and placed on
Sftaeno o F1 o TR & RO last six-months, may be | Bank's website. As such,
THas  wE emwifa AP sent to each household !nforr;natlotn. tg_ S(I;arﬁholders
¢ el is not sent individually.
CRETTET ST & | o
a R & % C. |Modified opinion(s) in|There is no qualification in
Sﬂqu'qu{ I oqq;‘” audit report the Auditors report of the
oS - The listed entity may|Bank:
move towards a regime
of financial statements
with  unmodified audit
opinion.
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9% & e ded @

T fafyre we | SfwT (3T

@a@@ém&{amgﬁ ferren 3 3fem)

fooms o1 T areirers | THEEE 1970 & A §

Sfereprey 3 fore faferse eferer | Frifere @ o 6 &t

Fffaa oy |FowE sflEE F 9 (3)
(i) F Sfid % R &
sfafera SEeRE & 9
AT e F BISHT
AT FHR 5 g/
T FRew B .

B it oraT-udiges | diE o wE i/
AN @ Thems o | e He # o T
e Gt @ G o e |(Hufa #1 TS 9 w5
sprfd uRdE fod %
SR -9 T SR
feomfaett / ofst 3 wreem
T forfre ot €, e 5
I FATR.

8.  WUNUTH WEA

oo & e, avef-anfiien i anfifen fomirer aftomey & Freeres vt 5T
fafereret STfee fafam STTaT @ e STSh & o ¥ 7 o Ui S
T RIS H o W ek T T fam STt 8. Suejerd wifafes
ST & STEAal b 547 fair aron e < o o gemera
e T, qﬁ”'lT‘:h Eﬁf é% el éaméz www.bankofmaharashtra.in
TR o - B STt AT ST § SX ¥R SR @ 3 e
ST R, e o fareirer ofoma S7R e Arseel & S0 w3 & fog
o farveive/ TR faveE g e, U9 faufta/aahg soafs
ST HLAT R

Ty & S o & fqarey/er-aitie/afts aomt & frfafaa
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D. |Separate posts  of
chairperson and chief
executive officer

The listed entity may
appoint separate
persons to the post
of  chairperson and
managing director or
chief executive officer.

The composition of the
Board of Directors of the
Bank is governed through
“Banking Companies
(Acquisition & Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970,
where all the Directors are
appointed / nominated by
Government of India except

Directors to be elected from
amongst Shareholders other
than Central Government
u/s 9(3) (i) of the Act.
Internal | The Internal Audit function
/ its terms of reference and
The internal auditor may | Composition of the Audit
report directly to the Committee of the Board
audit committee. & its terms of reference
are governed through
the guidelines / circulars
issued by the Regulator i.e.
Reserve Bank of India from
time to time, which the Bank
comply.

E. |Reporting of
auditor

Means of Communication:

The quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results of
the Bank are duly approved by the Board and published in
at least one national Daily in English and one local daily in
Marathi. In addition to the statutory requirement as above
Bank has also published the results in Hindi Daily. The results
are simultaneously displayed on the Bank’s website www.
bankofmaharashtra.in and submitted to the Stock Exchanges.
Bank also organizes Analysts/Institutional Investor meets,
press conference/releases etc., for announcing bank’s
financial results and its future plans.

During the year, quarterly /half yearly /annual results of the
Bank were published in the following newspapers.

Period Ended Name of the Newspaper Date of
Marathi English publication
June 2016 Punyanagari | Business Line 13.08.2016
September 2016 | Punyanagari | Business Standard | 07.11.2016
December 2016 | Loksatta Financial Express | 01.02.2017
March 2017 Lokmat Financial Express | 05.05.2017

General Shareholder Information:
Particulars of the Fourteenth Annual General Meeting:

Board Meeting for considering Accounts | 04th May, 2017

Date, Time and Venue of Fourteenth | At 10.45 am on Friday, the 16th
AGM. June, 2017 at Appasaheb Joag
Hall, Bank of Maharashtra,
Lokmangal, 1501, Shivajinagar,
Pune - 411 005

25th May, 2017
10th June, 2017 to 16th June, 2017

Posting of Annual Report

Dates of Book Closure
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Tt =1 TuTE erafy & feg Srfam T
fangr fasimr uftomat &t

sy

30 5, 2017 14 3T 2017 F A 5894 1@
30 fdaT, 2017 14 TEaT 2017 F AT 5894 @
31 fega, 2017 14 TTEX 2018 &1 91 399 74
31 9, 2018 (T1fi) 18 TE 2018 &I 1 599 T4

e TS T g S

S % 9 frefafad wie TSt T g e T €

T RISt STenwr 2, fafres,
A T2, HE- 400001 TdT: THEES TS, Wi .
1/1, ST sclteh,

STET (qd), §aTE - 400051
Rih S :

e Wi T fAries (Fege) « 532525

TET W EES e dfewr faffes  (Tews)
MAHABANK EQ

ST &I TeaH FHidh (SAETHART) : INE457A01014
T TSt bl I a 2016-17 Tg At GaESd ok &
T T ST T 2.

TR Tod STET / Seh o YIERT el To e -
(TSI G ST TUC # T /AT DI &1 S H)
LG L ik
L
0 | W | v |ve || w | v | W
31@?’[,2016 31.00| 28.75| 325758| 30.90| 28.95| 1627545| 26101 24523
14'&‘,2016 31.80| 27.50| 338383| 31.25| 27.40( 1782473| 26837| 25058
3([?,2016 34.85| 27.50| 1296991| 34.90| 27.40| 5834263| 27105 25911
T{WI'&‘, 2016 37.40| 32.35| 1157103| 37.40| 32.40( 5531133| 28240 27034
3T, 2016 32.85| 30.05| 519597] 32.90| 30.15| 1991710 28532 27628
faa%, 2016 | 34.15| 29.00| 607437 34.2| 29.80| 2318488| 29077| 27717
FFGET 2016 | 31.95| 30.00{ 322042| 31.70| 29.80| 1452178| 28478| 27548
a4, 2016 32.50| 25.00{ 783809| 32.45| 23.20[ 3676595| 28030 25718
fegT, 2016 31.50| 28.10) 328145 32.00| 28.10{ 1512759| 26769 25754
A, 2017 3370 28.40( 747005| 33.60{ 28.50| 2917208 27980( 26447
110_(_01'{6(,2017 38.70| 32.10| 2297775| 38.70| 31.30{ 11798581| 29065 27590
Wtf, 2017 35.90( 32.15| 1180370| 35.95| 32.15| 7839558 29688 28716
Ife R EeT
faawor 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017
3 I (%.) 10/- 10/-
el I 3 (F.) 0.91 (11.75)
T (%) I I
e (%) 63.36 46.96
e Y-3132 faa o & 9T & = =
T (T T F BISH)
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Financial Calendar 2017-18 (Tentative):

Approval of Quarterly | Tentative Time

Results for period ending

30" June 2017 On or Before 14" August 2017
30" September 2017 On or Before 14" November

2017
On or Before 14" February 2018
On or Before 18" May 2018

31t December 2017
31t March 2018 (Annual)

Details of listing of shares on Stock Exchanges:
The Bank’s shares are listed on following Stock Exchanges:

BSE Limited National Stock Exchange
. of India Limited Address:

Address: Phiroze

Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal 2eEee e, Fel N

- C/1, G Block, Bandra (E),
Street, Mumbai - 400001 Murnbai - 400051

Stock code:

BSE Limited (BSE): 532525

National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE):
MAHABANK EQ

International  Security  Identificaton ~ Number  (ISIN):
INE457A01014

The annual listing fees for the financial year 2016-17 has been
paid to the Stock Exchanges.

Market Price data / price performance of Bank’s Shares:
(Market Price data in Rupees and Volume in number of
Shares):

BSE NSE SENSEX
Month - - -
High | Low |Volume | High | Low | Volume | High | Low
April, 2016 31.00( 28.75| 325758( 30.90| 28.95| 1627545| 26101| 24523
May, 2016 31.80| 27.50( 338383| 31.25| 27.40| 1782473| 26837| 25058
June, 2016 34.85| 27.50{1296991| 34.90| 27.40| 5834263| 27105| 25911
July, 2016 3740 32.35[1157103| 37.40| 3240 5531133| 28240| 27034

August, 2016 32.85| 30.05 519597( 32.90| 30.15| 1991710| 28532| 27628

September, 2016 | 34.15|  29.00| 607437| 342| 29.80| 2318488 29077( 27717

October, 2016 3195 30.00( 322042( 31.70| 29.80| 1452178| 28478 27548

November, 2016 | 32.50| 25.00| 783809| 3245 2320| 3676595 28030( 25718

December, 2016 | 31.50| 28.10| 328145 32.00{ 28.10| 1512759| 26769( 25754
2917208| 27980( 26447
February, 2017 3870 32.10{2297775( 38.70| 31.30| 11798581| 29065| 27590

March, 2017 35.90| 32.15(1180370( 3595 32.15( 7839558| 29688| 28716

January, 2017 3370 28.40( 747005( 33.60| 28.50

Per Share Data:

Particulars 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017
Face Value (Rs.) 10/- 10/-
EPS (Rs.) 0.91 (11.75)
Dividend (%) Nil Nil
Book Value (Rs.) 63.36 46.96
Dividend Payout (excluding dividend tax) as Nil Nil
% of net profit
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S & RS 1 SifrErd w7 QS0 wey § € F9-fam qr .
S % I % - & T a3 2T feuifse it e Tere
faergfdist feuforadst far. (wewdiee) qen dea feutfrads afdaw
(3fean) fo. (Greieaden) & Qrer gueia e €. 9 & sEad SR
ST SETHAETT B INE457A01014 8. 9 2016-17 & faQ
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YR
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Gremgea 37175  21.51| 968847943 82.93

TS 125380  72.53| 1161419981 99.41
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9.10

9.11

9.12

9.13

9.14

Dematerialisation of shares:

Shares of the Bank are traded compulsorily in Demat form
only. The Bank has entered into agreements with both the
Depositories viz. National Securities Depository Limited
(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL) for dematerialization of the Bank’s shares. The ISIN
code allotted to the Bank’s Equity Shares is INE457A01014.
The Annual Custody fees for the year 2016-17 have been paid
to the depositories as per SEBI guidelines.

Particulars of shares held by the shareholders as on 31.03.2017
are as under:

No. of shareholders No. of shares
Category Number of Number of
shareholders Percentage shares Percentage

Physical 47489 2147 6913727 0.59
Demat:
NSDL 88205 51.02 192572038 16.48
DLt 37175 21.51 968847943 82.93

125380 72.53 1161419981 99.41
Sub-total
Total 172869 100.00 1168333708 100.00

(* Including 95,35,24,561 shares held by the Government of
India)

Outstanding Global depository receipts or American
depository receipts or warrants or any convertible
instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity:
Not applicable

Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and
hedging activities:
Disclosure is provided in Schedule No. 18 - Notes to Accounts.

National Electronic Clearing Services (NECS):

National Electronic Clearing Services (NECS) is a novel
method of payment of dividend/interest etc. where the amount
due to the investor can be directly credited to his/ her Bank
account. The Bank offers this service to its shareholders with
an option to avail the facility for the direct credit of the dividend
in their bank account. However, the Bank account of the
shareholders should be in Centralized/Core Banking Solution
(CBS) branch of the Bank.

The NECS mandate form is enclosed to the AGM Notice, which
may be sent to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA)
by the shareholders, who are holding shares in physical form.
Shareholders holding their shares in dematerialized form may
contact their respective Depository Participants for updating
their bank account details.

Shareholders maintaining account with the Bank are requested
to provide to the Bank, CBS Bank account details to credit their
accounts towards payment of dividend

Unpaid Dividends:

The Shareholders who have not encashed the dividend
warrants for the financial years 2009-10, 2010-11, 2011-12,
2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15 may contact the Registrar /
Bank on the above address for revalidation of the warrants
and for necessary assistance for the payment thereof.

In terms of Section 10B of the Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and Financial
Institutions Laws (Amendment) Act 2006, (which has come
into force from 16.10.2006), any amount of dividend which is
transferred to unpaid dividend account and remains unpaid
/ unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of
such transfer shall be transferred to “Investor Education and
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3 Tt & STTHE H faedr 9 2003-04, 2004-05, 2005-06,
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s 31.03.2017 &t 31.03.2016 &t
w‘""”" TR VIt it | e YT | AT 9t ot | e 9T
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Protection Fund” (IEPF) established under Section 205C(1) of
the Companies Act, 1956/Section 125 of the Companies Act,
2013 and thereafter, no claim for payment of dividend shall lie
in respect thereof either to the Bank or to IEPF.

In line with the above provisions, all such amounts of dividend
remaining unpaid / unclaimed from the financial year 2003-
04, 2004-05, 2005-06, 2006-07, 2007-08 and 2008-09 have
been transferred to “Investor Education and Protection Fund”.
The details are displayed on the Bank’s website. The dividend
for the year 2009-10 remaining unclaimed/ unpaid will be
transferred to the said fund within the prescribed limits.

9.15 Shareholding Pattern:

The shareholding pattern of the Bank’s shares as on
31.03.2017 and 31.03.2016 was as under:

As on 31.03.2017 As on 31.03.2016
Category of shareholder No. of shares | %tototal | No.ofshares | %to

held holding held total
Govt. of India 95,35,24,561 81.61 95,35,24,561 |  81.61
Mutual Fund/UTI 28,426 0.00 25,184 0.00
Banks/Financial Institutions 4,39,117 0.04 448,885 0.04
Insurance Companies 15,26,90,471 13.07 15,26,90,471 13.07
Foreign Institutional
Investors 29,65,209 0.25 33,99,179 0.29
Domestic Companies 35,82,983 0.31 35,75,765 0.31
Trusts 1,12,025 0.01 1,12,025 0.01
Resident Individuals 5,27,03,339 451 5,25,65,888 450
Non Resident Individuals 22,87 477 0.20 19,91,650 017
Overseas Bodies Corporate 100 0.00 100 0.00
Total 116,83,33,708 100.00 | 116,83,33,708 | 100.00

9.16 Green Initiatives in communication to the Shareholders:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, vide its communications
No. 17/95/2011 CL-v/Cir No.17 dated 21.04.2011 and No.
18/95/2011, dated 29.04.2011 has allowed sending the
communications to the shareholders by electronic mode, as
matter of “Green Initiative”. Falling in line with this, the Bank
has sent letters/mails to the shareholders, requesting them to
inform/update their email Ids to enable the Bank to send the
notices/communications/documents to the shareholders by
electronic mode. The notices of the Thirteenth Annual General
Meeting of the Shareholders of the Bank, held on 29" June,
2016 were sent to 63142 shareholders by electronic mode.

Report of the Board of Directors on Corporate

| declare that the Board has laid down the Code of Conduct for all
Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Bank
in compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements), Regulations, 2015. The Code of Conduct is posted on
the website of the Bank.

| further declare that all Board members and Senior Management
Personnel of the Bank have affirmed their compliance with the Code
of Conduct during the year ended 31st March, 2017.

For Bank of Maharashtra
W—#‘
~
(R.P. Marathe)
Managing Director and CEO

Date: 4" May, 2017
Place: Pune
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3. T, Heug
TRIgsEd
(=i geie o orar

T 31 A, 2017 1 AT 99 ¥ o fgawon 3T TR
TaTe foaror shr THTed shr & S S Yaitn ST 37 fagm

& IFIER
= fererolt T il TR ST el T § ST I Mo qul e
T TE © STeTET HIE YT hel THIf e &

¥ foaeor ffAferd €7 ¥ S & Acr 31 97 ST 3fEa =fa
TR T S T HISE T A, Farss faferd afi fafremt
% STTAR T

T Tt ST 37 e o 19 9 & SR o 4 %

oY XY T T R & S FUIYO, ST SFeraT S bl AT
ifed & foes 2.

= fairer fefd o arafes fremor enfid 37 3T 33 T
T &l ST ed ThR HT © 37 7% o = formir feaifdey
Y el s & Ad FEE0 gonfer $ gumeeiedr &
oA 2 & ST O afafa e & uiere iR 39
ey F1 fagmiaar I, S s SRR | § Jor 3% aieenfyed
F & TS TAR ST 33T /T FHEHT bl o TLRTeht
I oI TRy QT 3 GHey b foha &,

T O TRt 3R T Tve Wit it et @ ge
q%

(1) Y% S i feafdm o sirdfias e & gu Hecayul
TRae.

(2) T % S o it # 5T HeeEel gied o i
Weha forira ferarot shr faeaforelt # forar e 2.

(3) T8 1 e i e He SR for 9 3 v
foref=ror Jomedt 3R feretrer FAfdT & Hecaqol ofw ot
FHARS AT JeeH, AfE IS 7, Sl G o 8.

AR T, 7S
ya S e o
EEECH)

o g faea )

feqm - 4 92 2017
T O

CEO/ CFO Certificate
[Regulation 17(8)]

To the Board of Directors,

Bank
Pune

This i

A

R. H.

General Manager

of Maharashtra,

s to certify that:

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow
statement for the year ended 31t March, 2017 and that to the
best of our knowledge and belief:

(1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue
statement or omit any material fact or contain statements

that might be misleading;
2)

These statements together present a true and fair view
of the Bank’s affairs and are in compliance with existing

accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the Bank during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Bank’s code of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal
controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the
effectiveness of internal control systems of the Bank pertaining to
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we
have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee.

(1)

Significant changes in internal control over financial
reporting during the year;

(2) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year
and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the

financial statements; and

(3) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become
aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant role in

the Bank’s internal control system over financial reporting.

Phadnis R.P. Marathe

Managing Director & CEO

(FM&A & CFO)

Date:

04" May, 2017

Place: Pune
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- s 5 Auditors’ Certificate to the Shareholders of
s it T 3 a3 g
a.EE o a; ﬁa;m To the Members of Bank of Maharashtra

T AU A G aF d6 (AR sferda e o
EvERae) fafemt, 2015 (fafET fafem) & ot & SEr
31.03.2017 I THI Y & S 31 TERTS SR HIURS a9
Il % STTITCH Sl ST 3 2.

FIART T T I F S H TH o $ . FURe
TG F I 1 S AR B F A §F Ry 3 e
FIURE T & I & ST 3 3% A= qoT Frfafy
T TAN ST W & 27 7 3 o e € 91 7 & o & faxir
feraolt o gAR SAfee 37 Stfyeferd 2.

AN T 31X TR HaH ST H 9 e o T Sy
T Freeml 3T ey o & Ufaaed & SR I 5H JHI Hid §
o Fail (feAfeT sfariar 3l farias snavamard) fafremi, 2015
(Ferfea fafrem) ¥ frarffea Siafe Ta-g & HReSt 1 s 3 3rura
fpare.

TART I% o Fo © 9 9% 1 e 7 o S # afasy
AR & 7 € YT ST S & HIAheldl 31 HIHLEr A1 395
TTET B T T ST .

THRARGT: 0014753 gﬁqqgeﬂm#: 11054333@1
NREURCECIGIN NRERCECIGIN

for Parakh & Co.
FRN: 001475C

for A.R. Sulakhe & Co.
FRN: 110540W

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance by Bank of Maharashtra for the year ended on
31.03.2017 as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), to the extent
applicable.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the
responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited to
the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Bank for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance.
It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us and the representations made by the
Directors and Management, we certify that the Bank has complied
with the norms of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(“Listing Regulations)”.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance to the
future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

THARET - 301178 % THIfauEy, Tererdr
ERERSICIEIR TR 101678 S2/2 100068
for KOTHARI & Co R

W
ﬁ#izﬁgjrqs‘, 2017

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Wy g3 urer fig i T geme

HSHTdT h.: 410433
CA Indra Pal Singh
Parther

Membership No. 410433

Place : Pune
Date : 4" May, 2017

Al sh.: 33451
CA Anand Sulakhe
Parther
Membership No. 33451

FRN - 301178E
Chartered Accountants

Y T BT
BILICIES

HeEI T oh.: 64601
CA Manaswy Kothari
Parther
Membership No. 64601

for CMRS & Associates,LLP
FRN: 101678 W/ W100068

Chartered Accountants

A 9T T, WS
I h.: 212175
CA Maheshwar M Marathe
Parther
Membership No. 212175
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31 9T 2017 &Y RAFY & IFAR Farwaor
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2017 .
R TR )
(X in thousands)
STLH 319 2017 FY RART 31 971 2016 Y Ry
Schedule 3 JguR (AL ad) P IYAR (T AW)
As on 31st March 2017 As on 31st March 2016
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

YSir Td SIFATT CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

o Capital 1 1168,33,37 1168,33,37
IRfEfeRT 3R ARRIY Reserves & Surplus 2 6211,19,10 7618,81,01
SRR Deposits 3 139052,83,79 138989,81,78
SHIRAET Borrowings 4 8136,65,21 9228,10,29
3T IIA T TG Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 4754,96,65 3952,25,99

SIS TOTAL 159323,98,12 1609,57,32,44

STIT ASSETS

Fhar SR HReh Rerd S # sy

Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 15274,71,92 8382,28,66
St & LA, AT TAT 3T 2T R I &

Balances with Banks, Money at call & short notice 1367,30,17 937,86,23
Y97 Investments 8 38590,18,48 36230,87,24
SR Advances 9 95515,22,99 107562,67,06
‘@-R’ m Fixed Assets 10 1586’08’00 1694,41,51
I m Other Assets 1" 6990,46,56 6149,21,74

g TOTAL 159323,98,12 160957,32,44

3B HPB IV Contingent Liabilities 12 29329,20,74 29971,43,72
Il =g {9 Bills for Collection R LG
HECIYOT o SRl Significant accounting policies i

@rdl W fewfor™T Notes on Accounts 18
IR 1 F 18 TS BT AT WIT 2.
The Schedules 1 to 18 form an integral part of the Accounts.

T, 91 TSd 3. & Tl 3R, 0, WS
FrfuTe o EopbicEARCNET PEEAEECARC R S|
A.C. ROUT R. K. GUPTA R.P. MARATHE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

2. ST TR, AretfeRan AT, ATHET . T WS
[EENED EEtE [EENED
Dr. ARCHANA R. DHOLAKIA R. THAMODHARAN P.A. SETHI
Director Director Director
e TP WO, (9. 0. A 3y e, . 7. 3 o
ATEESH SINGH PRADEEP MISHRA SANJAY RUDRA

Director

Place : Pune

=TT - g
festiep - 4 |8, 2017 Date : 4 May, 2017

“ITHT STUrefc 3 HRoT S 37T e SR S, Sigm, (Feml) 7 wedmer 76 fFe.”

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Asst.Gen. Manager, FM&A Dy, Gen. Manager, FM&A

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO

AT STETe
[EENED

DEENDAYAL AGRAWAL

Director

. T, U
HETYeE, 3.7, & o
R. H. PHADNIS
Gen. Manager, FM&A

“Shri Ateesh Singh and Shri G. Sreekumar, (Directors) did not sign since, they were granted leave of absence.”

S, STiRAR
EENED

G. SREEKUMAR
Director

54




EITH?F ﬁtﬁé’ 201 6'1 7 Bif ;ﬁhz:harashtra

I AP BT I

Py E3
O uidar_om ad

31 9= 2017 BT FHTST 99 BT AT T FIF T

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 ( -
T &R
(% in thousands)
ITEA 31 AR 2017 31 A 2016 P GHIT
Schedule TSI ¥ (e a¥) T (1T )

Year ended Year ended
31st March 2017 31st March 2016
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I 3T INCOME
ST &TST Interest earned 13 12061,95,97 13052,98,57
3 3T Other Income 14 1508,07,46 1019,28,97
G}f@ TOTAL 13570,03,43 14072,27,54
Il. =T EXPENDITURE
Y foR3T TT &TST Interest expended 15 8887,27,12 9174,28,93
Qﬁ%nFrIT-rE‘RrOperating Expenses 16 2855,69,51 2552,80,93
I 3R SHIRBAT Provisions & contingencies 3199,57,61 2244,49,19
GI’I'?; TOTAL 14942,54,24 13971,59,05
& | B PROFIT/LOSS
Y & 7Y fSraeT @Y Net Profit for the year -1372,50,81 100,68,52
TS : SR R TR AT Add: Profit brought forward 59,63,96 136,50,52
IS : frer STRFAMY ;¥ 3MERYr Add: Drawing from Investment Reserve 812,29 12,95,89
SIS TOTAL -1304,74,56 250,14,93
fafs= T APPROPRIATIONS
Jifaftres STRFAMY BT SR Transfer to Statutory Reserve - 25,17,13
gl STRFAAY T STRYT Transfer to Capital Reserve 87,25,27 28,83,32
TSRS SR BT SRV Transfer to Revenue Reserve 6,19,60
a9y JIRFEIfY BT 3fARYT Transfer to Special Reserve 130,00,00

foyereT RFAIRY BT SR Transfer to Investment Reserve -
YA T (GRATITRT) Proposed dividend (PNCPS) - -
ITraeT rHieT (SfFET) Proposed dividend (Equity) 5 -
SITHIST 9 Y Tax on Dividend 5 .

SR ATHIET 3R STARA ATHTLT IR &R Interim Dividend & Tax on Interim Dividend - 30,92
A B GEEEE] # 3T oF ST TR Balance carried over to Balance Sheet -1391,99,83 59,63,96

SIS TOTAL -1304,74,56 250,14,93
gfer 3R 3119 (97 9 9 Y g5) (¥) Earning per share (Basic & Diluted) (Rupees) -11.75 0.91

UG Th Har e SR @/ g1 @It 9 S W E .

The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account

AR FHfaATThe Hor RUTE & IR As per our report of even date attached.

THIARTT: 0014759 UHIARTT: 110540 S THINTET - 301178 5 ,
f &C A TR AT TG TR 101678 Sg/Ssg 100068
or Parakh & Co. for A.R. Sulakhe & Co. for KOTHARI & Co
FRN: 001475C FRN: 110540W e S T TG
Chartered A tant: - for CMRS & Associates,LLP
artéréd Accountants Chartered Accountants e s AceaumEe FRN: 101678 Wi W100068
Chartered Accountants
e g3 urer g I 3T gorE HIu T S RT GIT W27 TH. WIS
HSHT A %.: 410433 HSHI T h.: 33451 HEH A . : 64601 eI %.: 212175
CA Indra Pal Singh CA Anand Sulakhe CA Manaswy Kothari CA Maheshwar M Marathe
Parther Parther Parther Parther
Membership No. 410433 Membership No. 33451 Membership No. 64601 Membership No. 212175

X1 - g‘ﬂ' Place : Pune
ferie - 4 98, 2017 Date : 4% May, 2017
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SFTHET 17 - Weequl ot et

T g

T T 1 BT STat ST Seord B, Harr faei faaeor gd e
el o STEIY A i TTT % 3K 7% Y=y : T o (i
(Sirawdn) fSr wifafs eamr o arRd & ST Sarn ¥ geferd
TeTaH, fafremen/ A Rt 9 (SIRdee) & feenfeet, arede
TS CTET HE (STEHTE) ST ST A1 ot At/ feemfaest
fereaforelt 21 e 2.

forefrer fararult 1 IR ey H e o 7 Srufard & for Raiefdi arafy
¥ 3 ST = o A qen faie faawon % feie @ anfed 3
A (3 Qe gfed) &1 faid &1 7€ AT § greeher 3T
RO I femm fomar ST, geie & 9% fomr ® s faxii faao @
TR F3 T W Tk faddyof ok ddaTd &,

VY T &l DI S 3o A Tt 6.1 H 6 71 8, Wi
X AT 1 ST SR T s a1 T .

T Afufior, faen o A | gefrd orar Sifqar s e
S BT T R faifid foamet ot areet o feenfe %
IR 2.

el ge Yeraer:

foelt gaT Hoaert @1 fafor e facel ga1 = 99 (FerE)
ST A HelTs & fold JaIferd Tredifess i oifedm <2 I¥ fFar
T 8. G o i B sl gar et o St @

AR fell 51 A w6 (FeTE) 311 gehferd ifaw fafmer s @
et T © S1X 3Gk TROTHEEy B dTet o / B Bl i Ty
EIERCISEACRIRIE kS

TR ATl ferere fafaer e ergeiferd <R oX seiie e ¥ e fammr
IR TR 3R JoTo fofie &1 et Feiifea o g7 S 8ix
- g9 (frer) - %m TEITOT @] CHREEHIe &t
a7 qio1 3 T FI T 37 et s fafafdse uftueedr
SFafyrt o fore yemfera faf ey a2 o2 Qefesra/aTsi & sifdhd & 7.
T o TROTAEEY 2 ael o / =1 1 G fosrd 9% /
e % feenfeel % SaR o F B W ¥ <wier 7 € 37 59
TS Pl T 9T <37 MR 3 71 1 <o i <37 SAeeh
F yfid fFam T R,

faeel gar S TR 9 9ra-w § GEfd s cadrett
TheTE ST YA S TS 3ifn fafTre a3 o qorus § S mr e,
qRA fe7d S % feomfacolt % Sar sed & - fasefr ga1
0 formiig af 1 & T WIae S7Y ST SavEard @y 2 &,

frar:

qRAT foerd o o feonfEen & FgER fFee & avfieor v o
fopeTga e T ®

forerer frrifenet Siforelt % anfigra fpe e €.

. IRuEEd ae g (TAdeH)

T, o & foe uctsy (Tumey)

. IR o fofe 1 (THawdn)

SCHEDULE 17 — SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

o

Accounting Conventions:

1.1 The financial statements are prepared under the historical
cost conventions except as otherwise stated and conform to
the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) which
include statutory provisions, practices prevailing within the
Banking Industry in India , the regulatory / Reserve Bank
of India (“RBI”) guidelines, applicable Accounting Standards
/ Guidance Notes issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl).

1.2 The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amount of Assets and Liabilities
(including contingent liabilities) as of the date of financial
statements and reported income and expenses for the
period under report. Management is of the view that the
estimates used in the preparation of financial statements
are prudent and reasonable.

1.3 Revenue and costs are accounted for on accrual basis
except as stated in para 6.1 below.

1.4 The accounting policies with regard to Revenue
Recognition, Investments and Advances are in conformity
with the prudential accounting norms and guidelines issued
by Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

Foreign Exchange Transactions:

2.1 The foreign currency transactions are translated at the
weekly average closing rates for the preceding week as
published by Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of
India (FEDAI). Revaluation of foreign currency assets and
liabilities as on Balance Sheet date is done at the closing
exchange rate published by FEDAI and the resultant profit /
loss is accounted for in the Profit & Loss Account.

2.2 Outstanding Forward Foreign Exchange Contracts are
stated at contracted rates and revalued / marked to market
as on quarterly basis and on Balance Sheet date at the
exchange rates published by FEDAI for specified maturities
by discounting the same at the applicable MIFOR rate
published by Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives
Association of India [FIMMDA] - Reuter, i.e. on PV01 basis.
The resulting profit / loss, on revaluation, is recognized in
the Profit & Loss Account in accordance with RBI / FEDAI
guidelines and the effect is taken to “Other Assets” in case
of gain or to “Other Liabilities” in case of loss.

2.3 Contingent Liabilities on account of Guarantees and Letters
of Credit issued in foreign currency are stated in the Balance
Sheet at the closing exchange rates published by FEDAI.

2.4 Credit exposure of the un-hedged foreign currency
exposure, if any, of the constituents shall attract provisioning
and capital requirements as per RBI guidelines.

Investments:

As per Reserve Bank of India guidelines, the investments are
classified and valued as under:

3.1 Investments are classified in the following categories:
a. Held to Maturity (HTM)
b. Available for sale (AFS)
c. Held for trading (HFT)
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T Ui T S JaH

o, I (SOsTe YU, BTl e e $o1fe)

o STTERTEYT S T T 9T 7 O T LAl 8 3T 3G e fiehor
TR ol 3. P91 AUSe % 3AR ¥ 9 # o 91X MR &g
T ST (VAT o B SUCTe (TURT) Ui  Sfeor i
& 3TaTaT Sfryferal a1 ST T ST § TE S H, S & fid
T SR Ge / & Hed / ITev AT H § = R A S €.
T N TR YABIY, A IS , Bl T R S & 37 wferf
grsuicq wl{gmmmdm% Wﬁa;ﬂﬁég%ﬁwﬁﬁuﬁﬁ
i fiell 31T & 3TgER &1 30T T & i
T ST 8. STvaTaTeHe gRfRefadt S f qeerar # sifed ffq &
FIRO1 90 fEAT H Gl ol s H Far el Bl o I AT 7T AR -
TTE T TSI & fSRIeH o ST ol Reifet o € et o sfawoyafaca
W%ﬁgﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁ(@é@)@rﬁm%—gw(wwﬂﬁﬁ
ERUSISIES

¢

3.4 Wy e

S ¥ Hiehe 01 3R e Y7 GeHaer % A & fore 9Ra fsrd
o ST e THEHH i R S SO B, 307 3} e
0T GHTRRT Sl Teqd Tl U TG B & q1eT Jedd U /
ST Gt o &Y 5 T4 T 2. 31 & Sfid o1 e gfergfad @
9T o SfeTie Seri=T ST T T € Y e Yt 3 st @i e
fcrgferat obr FereT & omfiret =& fae o =, e Ta/2H YO B 34
& & T A 77 R SR S e Y07 F0eH % &9 H S T
2. C'%‘Icl 3T ST 1 oREa FUTTET 1T S5/37 & &9 H fpa
TR

3.5 Trawt & e -

<h.
i)

i)

TfuereaT deh &

QRO o R Sfayfaat &1 qoa 3ed T IR & T R
ST olt g 1 AT 3ifhd o § i ol € o HifeEm @
TR gfvueraT il 9 STafy  9Ye 3@ UEd & SR 9T R
ST % ForereT shr <o & 51 off AT Goo 3ifehd od ¥ o =il & o
FT TR S e T e

T HUAT ST TR et H o T ferer o6 mreet # frerer g 1
3TE TP AT B SHATTROT T ST TSI e T 7. & T
St % AT 1 e T AT O R T R

i) 9 9O H 7991 & {96 W (%) o e 7 gt o @i | §

.

CRETSRER R T 37T 3G 1S A R e e R § e
N & “Goit SRfefe e % Faer fe oY (@) fraet e #r ey o
I @ o g frr e,

Torsht 2 Suete

=9 S o ST rfercieh FTTferat T FTmTel S o Seie 1 3
o T ©. S/ 5T TR Wit 9 gea e g At
TS g TR T 7T, o T, 07 T 3R <=5t T
% TR R T . 2 T T ST B G SR R IR R
. T 7 o 1T D11 ol oo SYed TG oo aTfd Tehed
fescT o &1 Jorad H 3ifhd SEmHeT % R A T © SR A
EEIERE! %cwu UGS Tél & S5 qoAH %.1/- i e/ ey 7%
[ERIKIRIES

3.3

3.4

3.5

(U]

(i)

(iii)

o uilan o de

3.2 All the securities are further classified in the following six
baskets:

Government Securities

Other approved Securities

Shares

Debentures and Bonds

Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures

. Others (Commercial Papers, Mutual Fund Units etc.)

OO NN

Bank decides the category of each investment at the time of
acquisition and classifies the same accordingly. Shifting of
securities from one category to another, other than shifting /
transfer from HFT to AFS category, is done once in a year with
the approval of Board of Directors, at the least of acquisition
cost / book value / market value on the date of shifting. The
depreciation, if any, on such shifting is provided for and the book
value of the security is adjusted accordingly. The transfer of
securities from one category to another is made as per permission
from or guidelines of RBI. Transfer / shifting of investments
from HFT to AFS category will be executed under exceptional
circumstances, like not being able to sell the securities within
90 days due to tight liquidity conditions, or extreme volatility, or
market becoming unidirectional.

REPO / Reverse REPO

The Bank has adopted the Uniform Accounting Procedure
prescribed by the RBI for accounting of market Repo and
Reverse Repo transactions. Repo and Reverse Repo
transactions are treated as Collateralized Borrowing / Lending
Operations with an agreement to repurchase on the agreed
terms. Securities sold under Repo are continued to be shown
under investment and Securities purchased under Reverse
Repo are not included in investment. Outstanding Repo / Term
Repo is disclosed as borrowing and outstanding Reverse Repo
is disclosed as lending. Costs and revenues are accounted for
as interest expenditure / income, as the case may be.

Valuation of investments:
Held to Maturity:

Securities under the category ‘Held to Maturity’ are valued at
average cost. Wherever the cost of security is higher than the
face value, the premium is amortized over the remaining period
of maturity on straight line basis. In case of investments, where
the cost price is less than the face value, the difference is
ignored.

In case of investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures
permanent diminution in value is recognized and provided for;
investment in RRB is valued at carrying cost.

On sale of investments in this category (a) the net profit is initially
taken to profit and loss account and thereafter such profit net of
applicable taxes and proportionate transfer to statutory reserve
is appropriated to the ‘Capital Reserve account’; and (b) the net
loss is charged to the Profit & Loss Account.

Available for Sale:

The individual securities under this category are marked
to market on a quarterly basis. Central / State Government
securities are valued at market rates declared by FIMMDA. Other
approved securities, debentures and bonds are valued as per
the yield curve, average credit spread rating and methodology
suggested by FIMMDA. Quoted shares are valued at market
rates. Unquoted shares are valued at book value ascertained
from the latest available Balance Sheet i.e. Balance Sheet of
immediate preceding year and in case the latest Balance Sheet
is not available, the same is valued at Re.1/- per company /
scrip.
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JaTG forat ¥ 9T STl GTHT foret, ST by Jerors 3R oS
T, SHRT 0 S8 T Heidh T AT U2 Rl 91T . T37el g
foRadlt &1 Feaieh ST ST oh SR T TSI X A GAEIa!
T 21 et SN Toar o SR U el T2 8. e grfimor shufreit
(TITEN) & = e foeia et & gey # onfe qAf-mr st
T ST U o Wfefthehe () /9fadfa e (SHem) # fawr
I fereiier 3N & 9fdem qor 37 Faet Semes (3rfd sfeqe (-)
I QT § HH I ST A T .

"ol & TS B -0 H W T o AT ST JeAIR &
IR :

(i) fe 5w afome S @ o 59 IX & a fer T R,
(i) AfE S5 0T FHae Ges Bl § O 3 -8 @I &

TR e T B S <o v § ey (foe 3 3uee) W
AR & TIa 7 STT e T E.

FOT foh TR st QTS (THENRAY) o A2 o 1A
sTafed Sfad TRt W qeer, At S €, e § #9 &
TRE & i § T o= SR O 314 d 4 Fove i
& foTe g fefam ST,

(i) T io1d 6 & feenfeel o SIggR Sravasmaret & Ssa
TSR &l 3ifeheT (THEER) Gt o Semed P e aaa T
2.

(iv)39 GaTi & 991 & fasg W= o9 o1 2T &1 oRaidd r9-giT
T H fo T R

. R G A1

i 599U Sfaia dafres Sfafaat A e AT 9T et e
T © 37 Yk HTE S SIS bl ifehe] T S 8. Ta/as
THR F Wit 1 goaT TR Rer 3 g8 S 3K
2fafed 99 (fFHST) ST =t SIS &3 o ST far 7T 2.
37 ST yfqufaar o fese qer st 1 goor 3 &,
3T 0T ST T MR fFrer 51T e 7y § fomar
. T T T PPRY &1 ot e & U {1 T R

ii.  SaaThd foradt 7 e srerfa Wi e, ST T JEer ST
A T0=, SR U a8 & Jedic @1 anTd T
T . a7 S FoRardlt bl Teaieh] 3T STl h ST
TSI &3 A AR qod 1 e i e & SR T
o T 2. fafa Wie/sfayfa gfmi wefEr @ s T
forire it o Saiy # anfe qAfmfor Huft s sy i
# frarer i fereiie onfed & wfaar oo ofi et sémges (arfa
Ifeqea (-) HIfid TIaw) & § %7 7% S T T .

iii. Fae TYEaR gere, A FE 8, P - @ § g
fefa 7T © SR <o wer H FereT (AT ¥ ) W geue
T WIS B ST R T R, A A e s g R A S S
e T 2. el frd S & feenfaeel it srver # Bew

TG o T FTfrat 3 TEred P Tael T T B,
iv. YUY 9 & 95 T 3 oy A1 g B el @ra
R CIEEA TR

¥, gifad Fael w et fEel I e 3R S S gue-

T W AR T S 3 S feenfree o 33 s frefa
foeryut WIESt o SR i e T 2.

T, Hfayfcai & e & Tu 3ufEd AT S R Sarel, W, FHeE,

TR SN T USTR0T fohalT 7T 2.

C.

Investments in discounted instruments, viz. Treasury Bills,
Certificate of Deposits, Commercial Papers, Zero Coupon
Bonds are valued at carrying cost. Mutual Fund Instruments
are valued at market rate or repurchase price or net
asset value in that order depending on their availability.
Investments in Security Receipts (SRs) / Pass Through
Certificates (PTCs) issued by Asset Reconstruction
Companies(ARCs) in respect of financial assets sold to
ARCs are carried at lower of redemption value and net book
value (i.e. book value less provision held) of the financial
assets.

Based on the above valuation under each of six-sub
classifications under “Available for Sale’:

(i) Ifit results in appreciation, the same is ignored.

(ii) If it results in net depreciation, the same is charged
to Profit & Loss account and credited to Provision for
Depreciation on Investments (AFS) in the liability side.

Provided that, depreciation, if any, on equity shares
allotted consequent to implementation of Strategic
Debt Restructuring (SDR) shall be provided for over a
maximum of 4 calendar quarters on straight line basis
from the date of conversion of debt into equity.

(iii) The book value of securities is not changed in respect
of marked to market (MTM) except as required by the
RBI guidelines.

(iv) Profit or Loss on sale of investment in this category is
accounted for in the Profit and loss account.

Held for Trading:

(i) The individual securities under this category are held
at original cost and are marked to market every month.
Central / State Government securities are valued at market
rates declared by FIMMDA. Other approved securities,
debentures and bonds are valued as per the yield curve,
average credit spread rating and methodology suggested
by FIMMDA. Quoted Shares are valued at market rates.

(i) Investments in discounted instruments, viz. Treasury
Bills, Certificate of Deposits, Commercial Papers, Zero
Coupon Bonds are valued at carrying cost. Mutual Fund
Instruments are valued at market rate or repurchase
price or net asset value in that order depending on their
availability. Investments in SRs /PTCs issued by ARCs in
respect of financial assets sold to ARCs are carried at lower
of redemption value and net book value (i.e. book value less
provision held), of the financial assets.

(iii) Net basket-wise depreciation if any, is charged to Profit &
Loss Account and credited to Provision on Depreciation on
Investment (HFT) under liability. Net appreciation, if any is
ignored. The book value of the securities is not changed
after revaluation except as required by the RBI guidelines.

(iv) Profit or loss on sale of investment in this category is
accounted for in the Profit & Loss Account.

Classification of and provisions on investments, including on
restructured investments, are made in accordance with the
prudential norms prescribed by and guidelines of RBI from time
to time.

Costs such as brokerage, fees, commission, taxes etc. incurred
at the time of acquisition of securities are capitalized.
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Interest Rate Swaps:

Valuation:

Hedging Swaps: Interest Rate Swaps for hedging assets and
liabilities are not marked to market.

Trading Swaps: Interest Rate Swaps for trading purpose are
marked to market.

Accounting of income on derivative deals:

Hedging Swaps: Income is accounted for on realization
basis. Expenditure, if any, is accounted for on accrual basis, if
ascertainable.

Trading Swaps: Income or expenditure is accounted for on
realization basis on settlement date.

Accounting of gain or loss on termination of swaps:

Hedging Swaps: Any gain or loss on the terminated swap is
recognized over the shorter of (a) the remaining contractual life
of the swap or (b) the remaining life of the asset / liability.

Trading Swaps: Any gain or loss on terminated swap is
recognized as income or expenditure in the year of termination.

Advances:

Advances shown are net of write offs, provisions made for non-
performing assets, claims settled with the credit guarantee
institutions, provision for diminution in fair value for restructured
advances and bills rediscounted.

Classification of advances and provisions thereon are made
in accordance with the prudential norms prescribed by and
guidelines of RBI from time to time.

Provision for performing assets, other than provision on standard
restructured advances, is shown under the head “Other liabilities
and provisions”.

In respect of Rescheduled/ Restructured accounts, provision
for diminution in fair value of restructured advances is made on
present value basis as per RBI guidelines.

In respect of advances under SDR, provision is made in
accordance with RBI guidelines, within a maximum period of four
quarters.

In case of financial assets sold to Asset Reconstruction Company
(ARC)/ Securitization Company (SC), if the sale is at a price
higher than the NBV, the surplus is retained and utilised to meet
the shortfall/loss on account of sale of other financial assets to
SC/ARC. If the sale is at a price below the net book value (NBV),
(i.e. outstanding less provision held) the shortfall is to be debited
to the Profit and Loss account. However if surplus is available,
such shortfall will be absorbed in the surplus. Any shortfall arising
due to sale of NPA will be amortised over a period of two years if
not absorbed in the surplus.

Excess provision arising out of sale of NPAs are reversed only
when the cash received (by way of initial consideration only/
or redemption of SRS/PTC) is higher than the net book value
(NBV) of the asset. Reversal of excess provision will be limited to
the extent to which cash received exceeds the NBV of the asset.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation:

Premises and Other Fixed Assets are accounted for at cost
except for certain premises, which were revalued and stated at
revalued amount.

Depreciation on fixed assets (other than those referred in para
5.3 and 5.4 below) is provided for on the diminishing balance
method at the rates specified below, except in case of revalued
assets, in respect of which higher depreciation is provided on the
basis of estimated useful life of these revalued assets.
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5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

6.2

Rate of
S.N. | Category of Asset Depreciation
(%)

1 Building & Premises 5.00
2 General items including Safe 18.10
& Electrical Equipments 13.91
4 Office Machinery 13.91
5) Motor Vehicles 25.89
6 Safe Deposit Vault 13.91
7 Bicycle 20.00

On computers, depreciation is provided at the rate of 33.33% on
Straight Line Method (SLM) so as to write down the asset value
in three years to Rupee One as per RBI guidelines. Computers
include software, ATMs and UPS also.

Depreciation is provided for full year in respect of assets
purchased during the year. No depreciation is provided on
assets sold / discarded during the year.

Depreciation relating to revalued amount over and above the
cost of the revalued assets, is provided on diminishing balance
method over the residual life of the fixed assets as stated in para
5.2 and adjusted against the Revaluation Reserve. Revaluation
Reserve on fully depreciated properties is amortized on the
basis of their residual life as certified by approved valuers.

Leasehold land cost is amortized over the period of lease on
SLM basis.

Revenue Recognition

All revenues and costs are accounted for on accrual basis except
the following items, which are accounted for on cash basis:-

Interest on Advances and Investments identified as Non-
Performing Assets according to the prudential norms and
guidelines issued by RBI, from time to time.

Income from commission viz., on Guarantees, Letter of Credit,
Government business, Bancassuarance, Mutual Fund business,
credit & debit cards issued and Locker Rent.

Interest for overdue period on bills purchased and bills
discounted.

Insurance claims.
Remuneration on Debenture Trustee Business.
Loan Processing Fees.

Income from Merchant Banking Operations and Underwriting
Commission.

Transaction processing fees received on utility bill pay services
through internet banking.

Pursuant to RBI guidelines, the interest payable on overdue
term deposit is provided on accrual basis at Saving Bank rate
effective from date of RBI circular dated 22.08.2008, and the
balance at the time of renewal.

Employees’ Benefits:

Defined Contribution Plan: The contribution paid / payable under
defined contribution benefit schemes are charged to Profit &
Loss Account.

Defined Benefit Plans: Bank’s liabilities towards defined benefit
schemes are determined on the basis of an actuarial valuation
made at the end of each quarter/financial year. Actuarial gains
and losses are recognized in the Profit & Loss Account.
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Impairment of Assets:

Impairment losses, if any, on fixed assets including revalued fixed
assets are recognized in accordance with Accounting Standard
28- Impairment of Assets issued by the ICAl and charged to
Profit & Loss Account.

Provisions Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

As per the Accounting Standard 29-“Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets” issued by ICAI, the Bank
recognizes provisions only when it has a present obligation as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements
since this may result in the recognition of the income that may
never be realized.

Net Profit, Provisions and Contingencies:

The Net Profit disclosed is after making the Provisions and
Contingencies which include adjustment to the value of
investments, on bad debts, provision for taxation (including
deferred tax), and provision for advances including cases
identified as fraud and contingencies / others.

Income Tax:

The provision for tax for the year comprises liability towards current
Income Tax, Wealth Tax and also Deferred Tax. The deferred
tax asset / liability is recognized, subject to the consideration
of prudence, taking into account the timing differences between
the taxable income and accounting income, in terms of the
Accounting Standard 22 issued by ICAI. The effect of change
in tax rates on deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognized
in the Profit & Loss Account in the period of applicability of the
change.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is
reasonable certainly that the assets can be realized in future. In
cases of unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under
taxation laws, all deferred tax assets are recognized only if there
is virtual certainty of realization of such assets supported by
convincing evidence. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and appropriately adjusted to reflect the
amount that is reasonably/ virtually certain to be realized.

Interest income on refund of Income Tax is accounted for in the
year; the order is passed by the concerned authority.

The demand raised by the Income Tax authorities including the
interest thereon is provided for when such demand is upheld in
the second appeal (i.e. by ITAT).

Earnings per Share

Basic and Diluted earnings per equity share are reported in
accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS-20) “Earnings
Per Share” issued by ICAIl. Basic Earnings per share is arrived
by dividing net profit by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding for the period. The diluted earnings per
equity share are computed using the weighted average number
of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding
during the period.
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SCHEDULE 18: NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

(Note: Figures in bracket relate to previous year)

1. 'lﬁﬁ 1. Capital:
(T HT S ) (Rs. in Crores)
w 31.03.2017 31.03.16 S.N. [Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
i | 99 ofeq 99 sfead foE- 1 U & . Common Equity Tier 1 Capital ratio o
e o 7.8 78|  |) | including CCB (%) 28 8
i, | R 1 S e (%) 9.01 9.02 ii) Tier 1 Capital Ratio (%) 9.01 9.02
i | T 2 S R %) N T i) Tier 2 Capital Ratio (%) 217 2.18
M e LS 10 iv) Total Capital Ratio (CRAR) (%) 11.18 11.20
.| I R 1 S 1 Wi 8161 8161 y | Rereentage of e shareholdng of 81561 81561
i T S Y 0.00 105.15
z; ﬁmw ﬁﬁﬁ% ST vi) | Amount of Equity Capital raised 0.00 105.15
500.00 gl " Amount of Additional Tier 1 capital ;
feff 1) — ol (through Perpetual Debt Instruments) g Ll
vii. | 3 T s fE. 2 el = ™ vii) | Amount of Tier 2 Capital raised 500,00 il

o A RTd o & felis 30 A, 2017 F T %. e, Feira.
F.11544/21.01.002/2016-17 F ST &A1 31 H1, 2017 F SR S
ﬁwg—crlq?r{%wmwﬁaﬁrmqéﬁaﬁw 1 (@R 1) & T
&1 7 T R

S ST Rl @i & SR X STl 1 3FFT &. 500.00 FIS &
TS, STy, HR-uftade sifafed ST 1(Td-1) st qor 99
111 37T &. 500.00 FUIE F TRSHMA, F-UfacH-rT FaT 2 af S
i TTC E. S TR FER @

iz I B ol s, | T
T1-1 S
T - | SMETE 457008043 | 15122016  |5000 | 10°@ 11.60
11 (S 111)
W25
flM+1 | STETTE 457908035 |27.06.2016  |5000 | 107G 9.20
(S 111)
2. TrEwr

S ForereT T o wHT: R a% AR (SHEeR), s &g
YA (TTHT) I AR &G A’ (THR) < 0w 7 anfie
o & ST el et S 3 ferenfaeiett 3 e faett 1 qoa fRar 21

(TTT TS H)
Uit 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
TR 0% aRd 29973.12 28528.82
gt & e 8616.81 7702.05
PR & i 0.25 0.00
e faw 38590.18 36230.87

2.1 ¥ % T TawT FreTgam &, Tt frarer s 3 fane T § v
aswg?%w%"r%.

**In terms of Reserve Bank of India letter DBR.CO.BP No.
11544/21.01.002/2016-17 dated March 30,2017 the Bank has
considered such amount received from Government of India as a part
of Common Equity Tier 1 (CET 1) as on March 31, 2017 .

Bank has issued Basel Ill compliant Unsecured, Perpetual, Non-
Convertible Additional Tier 1 (AT-1) Bond of Rs. 500.00 crores, and
Basel Il compliant Unsecured Non-Convertible Tier 2 Bond of Rs.
500.00 crores on private placement basis. The details are as under:

Face

No.of | Value | Coupon

Instrument Name ISIN Date of Issue Bonds | perbond | (%)
Rs.

AT-1 Perpetual Bond
Series- || (Basel Ill)

Tier -2 Bond Series —
| (Basel ll)

2. Investments:

INE457A08043 | 15.12.2016 | 5000 | 10Lakh | 11.60

INE457A08035 | 27.06.2016 | 5000 | 10Lakh | 9.20

The Bank has classified the investment portfolio into three categories
i.e. “Held to Maturity (HTM)”, “Available for Sale (AFS)”, and “Held for
Trading (HFT)” and valued the investments in terms of the Reserve
Bank of India (RBI) guidelines.

(Rs in Crores)

Category 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
HTM 29973.12| 28528.82
AFS 8616.81 7702.05
HFT 0.25 0.00
Total Investment 38590.18 36230.87

2.1 The Total Investments of Bank, as under, are made in India
and no Investments are made outside India:
(Rs. in Crores)

(FTT S H) Items 31032017 | 31.03.2016

™ | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 (1) Value of Investments
mﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁr (i) Gross Value of Investments 38841.56 36331.92
(i) Feti o 9 B 38841.56 36331.92 (i) Provisions for Depreciation 251.38 101.05
(ii) TeTE o TeHE 251.38 101.05 (iii) Net Value of Investments 38590.18 36230.87
(iii) Fa9t &1 et e 38590.18 36230.87 (2) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
(2) ToeT T g 2 R Yt bl fegiterar (i) Opening balance 101.05 5423
(i) IR 9 101.05 5423 (ii) Add: Provisions made during the year 158.89 51.99
(ii) = : T & A RS T e 158.89 51.99 (il Less: Write off/ Write-back of excess provisions 8.56 517
() T« 3 2 v T 2 duingtheyear
ERRISE e EE] ) 8.56 517 (iv) Provision used for Written-off 0.00 0
(iv) ¢ TId & T T 0 0 (vi) Closing balance 251.38 101.05
(v) Sifem A 25138 101.05
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fertrer o 2016- 17 % S S SR THEwET S0 § SakeE o  gfafa
SFafed &t 1 <. e & o o 2016-17 % SRA S SR TORTE qe7
TG!S § TEdIeH Sl # g sfard T & .

fardrer e 2016-17 % SR &% 3 Tdew it § wawey Sy 7 9 R
S % fiF 01.07.2015 F fEeFDT SMEENE/2015-16/97 T3 .
I AR.6/21.04.141/2015-16 % STAR W SfAT0 & HET €.3158.65
FE (¥F.1321.20 FS) TN A F Bl Feard AfeT o fore &, 37 Afer
T e )

2.2 0T GoIaER ( 3ifehRd Tea o Tag W)
CERETIER:))
TH wWH | WHIW | 31T,
@ X | | 20
I | ofemaw | g @
TR TR
01 e o et
i, e yfayfaat A 30000 53.00 bl
. 0 3 (e | (1000.00) |  (106.00) | (500.00)
. 0 3 () | 5000.00 21.00 Nl
(T | (3029.00)|  (478.00) i)
ii e 0 Yt g hg ™ hg
A ' (GIR)) CIR)) (CIR)) (SR
et
i. RIg 19480.00 3494.00 7450.00
ii.%flilﬂg\a‘j\ﬁq‘ (QH) (2575.00) (250.00) | (1200.00)
T T RS RS
(34 (34) (34) (34)
2.3 TR THUESR gt T wfawmT:
2.3.1 T THURTR vt et frfueratar w@fts
(T Tl 7)
®. | et el ﬁﬁx Tﬁwﬁmﬂg A | s
= ylowfedt | wigtaen | gfagfeE
it feam fram | wrfeem
(1) (2) (3) 4) (5) (6) (7)
(i) | S 4 o 37 394.12 379.25 0.00 0.00 0.00
(171.09) (153.99) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
| 56.69 6.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
! (46.17) (5.15) (0.00) 000 (0.00)
(i) [3% 323385 322463 0.00 0.00 0.00
(1666.14) (1651.33) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
(iv) | i fmiire 931.47 897.41 179.91 0.00 0.00
i (957.94) (890.98) (182.93) (0.00) (0.00)
(v) | e | G 3 B3| o3 3.53) T | ] Tl T F
(83.53) | 0 @ T | A T TE
i) | 2528.88 2494.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(3186.70) (3175.70) (9.90) (0.00) (0.00)
ELES 722854 7085.68 19491 0.00 0.00
(6111.57) | (5961.26) (192.83) (0.00) | (0.00)
(vii) | % fore enfee e
1 TP 13.60
(2095)
2 TR 187.66
(56.12)
3 R 15.01
WW (8.63) XXX XXX XXX XXX
4 TR el & 15.01
THITH e T (0.81)
RIRRIRIEEES
EQl 6991.33 7085.68 194.91 0.00 0.00
(6025.06)]  (5961.28) (192.83) 0.00)]  (0.00)
faogufy -
i) 3F (v) T T eI/ AT B o H0T T (vi) H 3T e

o RO 9T A ford S o feenfeet % erar i 9 fafe
ITIHATT T G B

.
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During the financial year 2016-17, the Bank has not shifted securities
from HFT category to AFS category. Also, during the FY 2016-17, the
Bank has not shifted securities from AFS and HFT categories to HTM
Category.

During the FY 2016-17, the Bank has transferred securities from
HTM category to AFS category amounting to Rs. 3158.65 crores (Rs.
1321.20 crores) and charged to Profit & Loss depreciation amounting
to Rs. Nil due to such transfer taking in terms of RBI guidelines
RBI/2015-16/97 DBR No BP. BC.6/21.04.141/2015-16 dated 1.7.2015.

2.2 Repo Transactions (In face value terms)
(Rs. in Crores)

- . Daily
Minimum | Maximum average As on
Particulars outstand- | outstand- | o oy | March 3,
ing during | ing during ing during 2017
the year the year the year
Securities sold under repo
i. Government Securities Nil 300.00 53.00 Nil
a) Repo Borrowing (LAF) (Nil) | (1000.00) (106.00) (500.00)
b) Repo Borrowing (Term) Nil 5000.00 21.00 Nil
(Nil) | (3029.00) (478.00) (Nif)
ii. Corporate debt securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
(Nif) (Nif) (Nif) (Nif)
Securities purchased under
TEVerse repo
i. Government Securities Nil | 19480.00 3494.00 7450.00
(Nil) | (2575.00) (250.00) |  (1200.00)
ii. Corporate debt securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
(Nil) (Nif) (Nif) (Nil)

2.3 Non-SLR Investment Portfolio
2.3.1 Issuer composition of Non-SLR Investments

(Rs. in Crores)

No. Issuer Amount | Extentof |Extent of 'Below| Extent of | Extent of
Private Investment | ‘Unrated’ | ‘Unlisted’
Placement Grade' Securities | Securities
Securities
(1) (2) @) 4) (5) (6) (7)
. 0412|3795 0.00 0.00 0.0
@) [ PSUs (171.00) | (15399) ©000)| (oo  (.00)
i | s 56.69 6.86 0.00 0.0 0.00
41| (575 ©00)| (o0)|  (0.00)
323385 | 322463 15.00 0.0 000
(ii) | Banks (1666.14) | (1651.33) ©o0)| (oo (00
. . 93147| 89741 179.91 0.00 0.00
(iv) | Private Corporate (95794) | (890.98) (18293)|  (000)|  (0.00)
) Subsidiaries/ Joint 83.53 83.53 N.A. N.A. NA.
Ventures (8353)|  (8353) NA. NA. NA.
. 252888 |  2494.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
(v) | Others (3186.70) | (3175.70) ©90)| (©oo)|  (©00)
722854 | 708568 194,91 0.00 0.00
SUB TOTAL (6111.57) | (5961.28) (19283) | (0.00)|  (0.00)
(vii) | Provision held towards 13.60
(i) Depreciation (20.95)
(ii) NP! 187.66
(56.12)
(i) Restructured 15.01 XXX XXX XXX XXX
Account FITL etc (8.63)
(iv) Provision Made on 15.01
MTM Depreciation in (0.81)
SDR Accounts
Totel 699133 |  7085.68 194,91 0.00 0.00
(6025.06) | (5961.28) (19283)|  (0.00)|  (0.00)
Note:

Investments as in (v) being “Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures, & (vi) being
“Others” are exempt from rating & listing requirements as per RBI
guidelines.
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T 4, 5, 6.9 7 T U &l ¢ T T e e .

T €.6991.33 TS (¥.6025.06 FE) & FeA a9 H .875.61 HUIS
(%.1194.93 FRIT) & TRIH WA S0 %.153.76 TS (T.284.63
FAS) & U W2 TaT S0 £.199.59 FAE (. 199.59 FZ) F AN
T WO -2, £.276.58 TS (%. 439.99 FIZ) F USTe T WA S5
DIt . ot S 1 ST 8 ¥ 5% e yfcrferalt 7 enfiret e T %

Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 & 7 may not be mutually
exclusive.

The total investment of Rs. 6991.33 crores (Rs. 6025.06 crores)
includes Rajasthan Special Bonds of Rs. 875.61 crores (Rs 1194.93
crores) UP state Power Bonds of Rs. 153.76 crores (Rs 284.63 crores)

Haryana State Special Bonds Rs. 199.59 crores (Rs.199.59 crores)
Punjab State Special bonds Rs 276.58 crores (Rs. 439.99 crores)
The same has been included in Govt. Securities in Schedule 8 to the
Balance Sheet.

2.3.2 SFTeR T THUASTR faer (Fud i #) 2.3.2 Non performing Non-SLR investments
: Rs. In Crores
EIES 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 : ( )
r—— 0231 56,30 Particulars 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
e Opening balance 102.31 86.30
I 569.15 16.01 Additions during the year 569.15 16.01
o & SR T 16.01 0.00 Reductions during the year 16.01 0.00
affqy 9w 655.45 102.31 Closing balance 655.45 102.31
%QWWW 187.66 56.12 Total provisions held 187.66 56.12

g e 8% & i 17.03.2016 & 0 . SR
F.11657/21.04.132/2015-16 % AR, TG S5 H .476.80
HUS 1 e TR TIfeE /M 7 MY ST 25% & JiEuE R
TR, ST %. 119.20 FUS BT L.

2.4 foxim af 2016 -17 % R R T % M Y THAAT 370

P BIeHT THIH ST /T Tft F o ST S & qoT
G fosrd S ST 3FAd T SR ST efrawel Jfenfaal ¥ ud
BN & Sl IR [s7d S i g o & 2y | <=diem g
Tt & 8 g o 5 Yfcrera o 31 e o AfeT.
TEEreH G T TSt & fasmd I o Sl Teet A1y 9 =i @rd H forar
ST =1ET 37 38 &G 9 G sTd s & fadi 07 SHa, 2014
& IS . STRUTGTST e SRARET &41.%.74 / 03.05.33 / 2013-
14 % 3TIUR Hifafee Al i Sfaid fhe ST g e Tfer
3 I 1 AR (AT A7) F G YT SR @
TS fhar ST,

T fird S % foem AN % SIguR “uftugarar o aifea ot
# 79T & fosa T o § T 0T et ©. 87.25 S o AT i
arferct o1 afafea &1 TE fuwet faxig o stefd 2015-16 H &
fraer %. 28.83 T F1 fer qen Hifafues mfafa S uged siawo
T ot SRR 4 31 1 T

2.5 S a9 & A uRadear 9% giiva’ 4ol # avifed €.62.55 F0S
(%.52.46 ) P gferfert & wReem fFar six Sefa vfagfa &
T I 39 YT e HH HEl G T Pl T -BIf BTt H oI [

2.6 T fori & 2016-17 FH 3 oh 1 1 ©.8.12 FIS HI AT TUHEH
3T TR ST STl e e & fore fiFe S ¥ e
AT o 0T SR FareT |rd o 31mefd &l 7.
forer fomier o 2015-16 H, 3 & fae ¥.12.96 S I A 21
gifafees SRR % IugEd AU TURTY SR THANE St &
st e frrarer o fere fope ST = MR JeareTe o S STfrd
frarer & el 1 7.

3@'&%’&3:

As per RBI letter DBR.BP.N0.11657/21.04.132/2015-16 dated
17.03.2016, Investment amounting to Rs. 476.80 crores in UDAY
bonds is treated as NPI and provision at 25% amounting to Rs. 119.20
crores is made on the same.

2.4 The value of the sales and transfer of securities to / from HTM
category during the financial year 2016-17, excluding onetime
transfer with the approval of the Board, sales to RBI under pre
announced OMO auctions and as permitted by RBI, does not
exceed 5 percent of the book value of the investments in HTM
category at the beginning of the year.

Profit on sale of investments in HTM category should be first
taken to the Profit & Loss Account, and thereafter be appropriated
to the ‘Capital Reserve Account’ after netting off taxes and
amount required to be transferred to Statutory Reserves as per
RBI circular RPCD.CO.RRB.BC.No. 74/03.05.33/2013-14 dated
7th January 2014.

As per RBI guidelines, an amount of Rs. 87.25 crores net of taxes
being profit on sale of investment in ‘Held to Maturity’ category is
transferred to Capital Reserve. In the previous FY i.e. 2015-16,
amount of Rs. 28.83 crores net of taxes and appropriate transfer
to statutory reserve had been transferred to capital reserve

2.5 The Bank has amortized Rs.62.55 crores during the year (Rs.
52.46 crores) for securities classified under ‘Held to Maturity’
category, and the amount has been charged to Profit & Loss
account by reducing the value of respective securities to that
extent.

2.6 During the current financial year 2016-17, an amount of Rs.
8.12 crores net of taxes has been drawn down from Investment
Reserve Account on account of depreciation required to be
made for investment held under AFS & HFT categories.
In the previous FY i.e. 2015-16, amount of Rs. 12.96 crores
net of taxes and appropriate transfer to statutory reserve had
been drawn down from Investment Reserve on account of
depreciation required to be made for investment held under AFS
& HFT categories

3. Derivatives:

3.1 Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap
(Rs. in Crores)

. Items 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
. RS Al IET‘Q‘II(‘G, h flg'ﬁ‘) i) The notional principal of swap
. 100.00 425.00
= i 31.05.2017 31.03.2016 ii)gLosses which would be incurred
i) Rk 1k 100.00 425.00 if counterparties failed to fulfill their Nil Nil
i) 2% BfeToeq T SfeTe o1 e A QO A = obligations under the agreements
7 39 fRufd 5 & &l aar LSl Er)]tg:;:gtcia;:; :\e;lq:‘i)rsed by the Bank upon N -
i ﬁ'ﬂ[w%{[%ﬁ Ul i iv) Concentration of credit risk arising Nil Nil
iv) ST 3 F0 e T NG NGl from the swaps
v) T I (+) TE(-) (-)0.46 (-)0.84 v) The fair value of the swap book (+) ()0.46 ()0.84
To receive / (-) To pay
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S T ST/ THITRT g ifd frenfaeer i e ¥, sfead qoem
Ty T AL/ TR 37 STAed TIHT £.2000 FUS . 31 A 2017
% SFEIE S & HCTd JoreH & 4 (IR) T W Te, fSu! Sl gt
T %, 100 I TE i AT 329 o fer off. syahran Fl-fershey T
TR & fafed (THATH) Hedid &. (-) 0.46 FUS @

3.2 fafma s =T et

(B3 )

2016-17 2015-16

&. =

|,

1|99 % <RA (fgd-ar) fre e
TS o-& o1ST < Sfafaq &
e JeTe

%) SR Jia=T

2|31 7 it 5ar (fgd-am)
TERFEST -7 oS <X Sfafed
g e

3 | "3 guE e 3R g (fored-
) TEFGHST - TS &
SRAfad T T ForeH

4| = e 8 S s (g

) TRFEST ST <A77 <2 Sfkafed e U
T Hh-2-Hlha T

3.3 fafea ey farioT =1 yeea

3.3.1 T[UTTeHeh Uehe:

i) Sfafea i Frems Hed s SrRifed &, fore T sifas 37K e
S 1 AT o oA 2.

i) 3 1 T o fore o F wfereaor (RfST) & e e @ e,
iii) oI e ¥ WfaRfd (fST) TR fRe T E. S i e
fedfar 2 fere sfeara gomedt foremm 2.

iv) SfRafea oEem & S Jo8d #17 & 799 O 3o T JoET
T I &, S s oh T BT bl o el . Tay sbr Fm
forafere ST o= il STl 2.

v)  TEcaqu oRaT-ifcat s ST 17 & Ui 3.5 (W) (i) H fafafes
R SR, 3 B gfaefd SR TR-Ufarferd =1aert @1 sferaaes
X 1 3 o e feme 8, o e frafeon, serer Rt @
eI A 0T SIREH T FH FHET I 2.

vi) 9 fiod S F feonEet o = faie Uik % SER
uﬁchl”cfm%éﬁq <ftafed & o7 fammod W s% SR7 STUfTa Urae &
e e %.

587.57 I

¢
¢

A
A

.
O uidar_om ad

The Bank has policy guidelines in place for IRS/ FRA's. The approved
ceiling for IRS / FRAs in terms of notional principal is Rs 2000 crores.
As on 31st March 2017, the Bank had 4 outstanding swaps for
notional principal of Rs 100 crores which were for trading purpose.
MTM valuation for outstanding trading swaps is Rs. (-) 0.46 crores.

3.2 Exchange Traded Interest Rate

(Rs. in Crores)

S.N. Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Notional principal amount of
exchange traded interest rate
1 |derivatives undertaken during
the year (instrument-wise)
a) Interest Rate Future 587.57 Nil

Notional principal amount of

2 exchange traded interest rate Nil Nil
derivatives outstanding as on

31 March (instrument-wise)

Notional principal amount of
exchange traded interest rate

3 | derivatives outstanding and not Nil Nil
"highly effective" (instrument-
wise)

Mark-to-market value of
exchange traded interest rate

4 | derivatives outstanding and not Nil Nil
"highly effective" (instrument-
wise)

3.3 Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives
3.3.1 Qualitative Disclosure

(i) Derivative policy is approved by the Board, which includes
measurement of credit & market risk.

(ii) Policy for hedging and processes for monitoring the same
are in place.

(iii) The hedged transactions are undertaken for Balance Sheet
management. Proper system for reporting and monitoring of
risks is in place.

(iv) Risk Management of derivative operations is headed by a
Top Management Executive who reports to Head Office.
The swaps are tracked on regular basis.

(v) Accounting Policy for recording hedge and non-hedge
transactions is in place, which includes recognition of
income, expenditure, valuation of outstanding contracts and
credit risk mitigation as given in para 3.5 (f)(ii) of Schedule
17, viz., Significant Accounting Policies.

(vi) The Bank has made requisite provision on credit exposure
of derivative contracts computed as per current exposure
method & as per RBI guidelines.

3.3.2 Quantitative Disclosures

3.3.2 HiATHh Uched :
(. 3’7&3"&) (Rs. in Crores)

- Currency Interest rate

.4 faam H St mz{%ﬁ%ﬁa SN, Particulars Derivatives derivatives
2016-17 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2015-16 2016-17 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2015-16
(i) | sfefe (WWW) 12997.65 | 14089.80 |  100.00 425.00 () Z:qgm?;les Wetee ) elee) 12997.65 | 14089.80 [ 100.00 | 425.00
) Y (&) % fere 7065.81 | 2695.06|  0.00 0.00 (a) For hedging 706581 | 269506  0.00| 000
Q) A (3 & fere 5931.84 | 1139474| 10000  425.00 (b) For Trading 593184 | 1139474 | 100.00 | 425.00

() W%@ﬁ%ﬁﬁ&m (1) (ii) | Marked to Market Position [1]

) 37 (-) : 0.00] (-)046 (-)0.84 (b) Liability (-) - 0.00| (-)046| (-)0.84
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(iii) | F I (2) 43576 32180 075 4.50 (ii) | Credit Exposure [2] 435.76 321.80 0.75 450
(iv) | &I & ¥ O YT ofRae (iv) | Likely impact of one per-
1 EaT 31 (100494 01) centage change in interest
5 te (100*PVO1
%) ¥ R 037 om| o0 0.00 rate (TO0'PVOT)
o R A 0 i - 0 (a) On hedging derivatives 0.37 0.02 0.00 0.00
o | ool ' ' ' ' (b) On trading derivatives 108 007 002 937
v
WWWW (v) | Maximum and Minimum of
T 100*PV01 observed during
- the year
1) S (¥ sz | %ﬁiw oy 7 Y Max: 337| Max:432| Max:NA| Max NA
e | - Min:0.02| Min:0.02| Min:NA | Min:NA
0020 Em HP;[.'—I’ECT (b) On tradin Max:1.98 | Max:13.78 | Max:0.11 | Max: 9.37
Ewyres e 9 Min:0.05| Min:0.07 | Min:0.02| Min:1.77
2 AR R 3 1.98 | 3 13.78 0 11' 3 9.37 3.4 Standard provision on derivative exposure:
F4:0.05 | FT:0.07 7. 0.02 - 177 (Rs. in Crores)
3.4 Sfafea fai T e graer: 31.03.2017
(Z.FE H) s Provision as
. . . licable
Particulars Credit app
% | foeRo 31.03.2017 2 FREETD to
o standard
Eal MIRED RN advances
o NIDEIREI 1 |Interest rate derivative 0.75 0.003
1 =T <X Sfafag 0.75 0.003 2 | Foreign exchange derivative 477.11 1.91
2 | foeoh fafrma Sfafes 477.11 1.91 3 |Gold contract Nil Nil
a 4 | Credit default swaps Nil Nil
3 | Efe bl T
4 W%@T{ Pe Pe Total 477.86 1.913
* Credit Exposure calculated as per RWA guidelines of Basel Ill.
A 477.86 1.913

* 0 fITIGT & AT 99 1M % Sifegn iR i (IREsE) 3.5 Credit Default Swaps (CDS):

? T 5 3 3o The Bank has no credit default swaps during the year 2016-17 or as
3.5 HUIYH WY (FEEw) on March 31, 2017 is Nil.

4. Asset Qualit
T 2016- 17 % S S T 1% 07 b T (FEeH) e & 1 fecfieh i1 NomPort rm’fn Asset
31714, 2017 F YT 2. 1 Non-Performing Assets

(Rs. in Crores)

4 mw Particulars 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
4.1 3Sten it (i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 11.76 6.35
(%. Eb_a—s"ff) (ii) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(a) Opening balance 10385.85 6402.06
faam 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 (b) Additions during the year 9119.05 5723.85
(i) Fraet i) foaer 3Teids S (%) 11.76 6.35 (c) Reductions during the year 2316.19 1740.06
0, mmﬁanﬁsﬁam(m) (d) Closing balance 17188.71 10385.85
(&) T 3 10385.85 6402.06 (iii) Movement of Net NPAs
@ aﬁﬁwwﬁaﬁ? 9119.05 572385 (a) Opening balance 6832.03 4126.57
() aﬁﬁwaﬁﬁr 2316.19 1740.06 :ﬁg;EtCGC/DICGC Settled 87.30 49.22
(%) 3 17188.71 10385.85 Gross Opening Balance 6919.33 4175.79
(iii) Toraet arreten amfiat e fgtter (b) Additions during the year 7101.09| 2844.03
(%) T I 6832.03 4126.57 (c) Reductions during the year 2689.23 100.49
e - O SR e e e 8730 4922 (d) Gross closing balance 11331.19 6919.33
Tl Ui I 6919.33 4175.79 aLrizir:]tECGC/DICGC Settled 101.63 87.30
<f;§§§;ﬁ;§* e —— NSl aG Fane 1122056] 683203
H)WWW 11331.19 6919.33
- SRR ST fver T 101.63 87.30
fra aifcm 9 11229.56 6832.03
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(iv) mm%mﬁm(ww%mﬁm) g\r:)sl\tnac:‘\ézr:je:;;ftsp)rovisions for NPAs (excluding provisions
(R $ ] k) (a) Opening balance 342561] 213649
(=) 7% WWW* 3688.34 il (b) Provisions made during the 3688.34 2164.05
() SHfcf¥ere T o SfefergFt/aes T e 1319.10 874.93 year* : :
(%) 3ifqm A 5794.85 3425.61 (c) Write-back/write off of excess 1319.10 874.93

! provisions ’ '
* ¥.303.76 FUS (54.21) TS T T @Sl AT & €9  Fifighd
'@T?TQSWHHFE\‘F ) ) ’ (d) Closing balance 5794.85 3425.61

4.2 uftdufa arifertor § siaw T emten it o forg wraam

(FAUSH)
w4, |fow UL
1| i g U fo SR 31 W, 2016 1 ket T 10385.85
5 %ﬁaﬁﬂmﬁﬁﬁaﬁqmsmﬁmmﬁm 13419.45
3 | e T e (2-1) 3033.60
4 | g gr e o T 31 e 2016 W e T 6832.03
s mﬁaﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁm%msmﬁzmahﬁm 0365.63
6 | e T fewer (5-4) 3033.60
7 | S g fo s 31 W 2016 1 TOI SR o g | 3425.61
o e frod d g i fRu oram 31 W 2016 Wi0sl
i e e '
9 | yEERT o (8-7) 505.20
1 31 et 2016 T WO ¥ & forq &1 & e fwie o 100.69
e o (W)
u 31 T, 2016 Y T ¥ % foTl, FOERIS (STeatoes) T D
T e o (W) e ferrer ot & 8 T gU '

4.3 snfe yAfmTOT 3G wiasfaeRTor / gafEior Ut @ a T
et o faawor

*includes provision towards accounts classified as fraud amounting to
Rs. 303.76 crores (Rs. 54.21 crores).

4.2 Divergence in Asset Classification and Provisioning for
NPAs

(Rs in Crores)

S N | Particulars Amount
1 Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2016 as reported 10385.85
by the bank
2 Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2016 as assessed 13419 45
by RBI
3 | Divergence in Gross NPAs (2-1) 3033.60
4 Net NPAs as on March 31, 2016 as reported by 6832.03
the bank
5 ggtl NPAs as of March 31, 2016 as assessed by 0865.63
6 | Divergence in Net NPAs (5-4) 3033.60
Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2016 as
U reported by the bank el
8 Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2016 as 3930.81
assessed by RBI
9 |[Divergence in provisioning (8-7) 505.20
10 Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the 100.69
year ended March 31, 2016 :
Adjusted (notional) Net Profit after Tax (PAT)
for the year ended March 31, 2016 after tak-
1" .- . . . (404.51)
ing into account the divergence in provision-
ing

4.3 Details of financial assets sold to securitization /
Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction

(Rs. in Crores)

ot
(TFASH)
w4 |fqE 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
1 | e 6 8
i/t &
2 |99 TN EE @ (FEEE & 86.97 72.10
%) Foed e
3 | g gfawe 168.90 48.48
4 T aut 7 Sfaftd @t & A 0.00 0
H e AT gfawa ‘
5 mﬁa;/gﬁgf SR 81.93| (-)28.72

:' Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016

1 | No. of accounts 6 8
Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts

2 | soldto SCIRC 8697 1210

3 | Aggregate consideration 168.90 48.48

4 Additional con3|derat|pn reqllzed in respect of 0.00 0.00
accounts transferred in earlier years

5 | Aggregate gain/loss over net book value. 81.93 (-)28.72

TN 2016 -17 A, S = 31 A1, 2017 % GHI (5@ 6 G ©.86.97
FIZ (¥.1.94 F3) Tfed, .86.97 IS (¥.72.10 FIS) T¢ GoF F
IFSTen M ST, ST gRumeeT 3fste et 5 ST 21,

g e §9 317 [ 01.07.2015 & 30 AR UROT S,
% TGET.2/ 21.04.048/ 2015-16 TRT SR o TS w3t o SR
26.02.2014 I 30 31.03.2016 ek <) WieT sh1 el T A Ui 2
Tarirer uferat st T sl faeh! ¥ g arell il & ferg S &1
TR A 1 AT & TE . TEI9R 9% S 31 T, 2017 F g
TN & SR ®.14.33 FUE (o a9 7= 2016 & o2 &. 14.39 L) &
TR o T ®. = ey forie o o S, forir St # ged &
T QIS AT TET AT .

During the year 2016-17, the Bank has sold non-performing assets
of the book value of Rs. 86.97 crores (Rs.72.10 crores) including Rs.
86.97 crores (Rs.1.94 crores), during the quarter ended March 31,
2017 resulting in reduction of NPAs.

As per guidelines issued by RBI vide master circular DBR.No.BP.
BC.2/21.04.048/2015-16,dated 01.07.2015, banks have been allowed
to amortise shortfall arising from sale of financial assets to ARC, for
assets sold from 26.02.2014 and up to 31.03.2016 over a period of two
years. Consequently the Bank has amortised Rs. 14.33 crores during
the year ended March 31, 2017 (Rs. 14.39 crores for previous year
March 2016). During the current financial year, there is no shortfall
arising from sale of financial assets to ARCs.




S 316 HERTSE
Bank of Maharashtra

T PR BT I

Annual Report 2016-17

J——
o uilar_om ad

4.4 / U T fai snfiaat &y fasht ofit
qﬁgﬁ;gm gafwtoT

4.4 Sale of financial assets to Securitization Company /
Reconstruction Company and related issues

(THTH) (Rs. in Crores)
fer T 9 T e | 7 e el 3d Backed by NPAs sold
Tl AN 5T R o e g Backed by NPAs sold by | by other banks/financial Tota
H":Iﬁjﬁ ﬁ'ﬂé 317‘1'&%?[ m Particul the bank as underlying | institutions/ non-financial
i, f it companies as underlying
il Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
ﬂ'@ﬂﬁc el o ﬂ'@ﬁl’&c firegey o H@H’Ef et Year Year Year Year Year Year
31.3.2017 | 31.3.2016 | 31.3.2017 | 31.3.2016 | 31.3.2017 | 31.3.2016 3132017 | 31.3.2016 |31.3.2017 |31.3.2016 |31.3.2017 | 31.3.2016
T T{’ﬁﬁ Book  Value of
Y Investment in| *127.71 40.90 121.711 40.90
Tfem@ad| 12771 40.90 . || 4090 Securly Receits
(&l

+ Tmu : 5% 57 A T e 2016- 17 % SF &.127.71 U & 0T
et (THAR) Sl Gl o TS CARE Tl BEcicii et (1 & Grey
B, TR S ST § THR 1 e Ufhardia &.

feryfer T o T T O SR e & S e & AR e E

*Note: Bank has applied with fund transferred to ARC for subscription
of Security Receipts (SRs) amounting to Rs. 127.71 crores during FY
2016-17. Allotment of SR in DEMAT form by ARC is in process.

The details of the book value of investments outstanding at the end of
the year in security receipts are as under:

(B T) (Rs. in Crores)
foram 310320173 | 31.03.2016FH Pariicul As on As on
- ) viers 3132017 | 3132016
i) 39 3 fF 5% 3 € St et g S 102.28 106.34 , ; = -
: — — - i) Backed by NPAs sold by Bank as underlying 102.28 106.34
if) w.wﬁam i $e “j i e 0.00 0.00 i) Backed by NPAs sold by other Banks ffinancial institu- 000 000
ST ST ol T e e 3T G tions / non- banking financial companies as underlying ' :
g 102.28 106.34 Total 102.28 106.34
yﬁ%{ﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂmm Disclosure of investment in Security Receipts
(FFAS ) (Rs in Crores)
ferrn fdsat | savyafe | 8o s SRsissued [ o i oo
I H T %?fftl'{'% EREENE) SRsissued | morethan5 | 70" %
THRAR 8 3 TR TR Particulars within past | years ago but 8 vears
T ST & 5years | within past 8 g o
T years ;
i) e & & § §% 37 39 T 99.53 0.00 275 i) | Book Value of SRs Backed by NPAs sold 99.53 0.00 2.75
WWWWHE@IW by the bank as underlying
- Provision held against (i) 0.96 0.00 2.75
i) 3 fofe fow T e 0.96 0.00 275 -
= £ : : ii) | Book Value of SRs Backed by NPAs sold 0.00 0.00 0.00
i) ED i '\5? ® & LER ;é?a/ W 0.00 0.00 0.00 by other banks / financial institutions /
ey 1 S i s g non-banking financial companies as un-
S TTE U SR YA SHR 3 derlying
E!'é’TﬂW Provision held against (i) 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) 3 forc e T e 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL ) + i) 9953 0.00 275
1) + i) 99.53 0.00 275 As per RBI circular DBR No. BP.BC.102/21.04.048/2015-16 dated

TR ford 9% % &i® 13.06.2016 % URE SR . S
102/21.04.048/2015-16 F 38R, T[T YoM a1 71 99 F <RH
sferafe @ / gAfEfo S @ e i # g e & fae
T STUCRNAIT Jrae o ahl T H 37 SAafciett &1 AT foraym T o,

4.5 3T Aahi Y T TS arsten fawirT it st s

13.06.2016, Nil provisions was made during the year to meet the
shortfall in sale of NPA's to Securitization Company/ Reconstruction
Company and unamortized provision was debited to other reserves at
the end of the year.

4.5 Details of non- performing financial assets purchased from
other Banks

(Rs. in Crores)

(FRFITH) Particulars 31032017 | 31.03.2016

faaor 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 1 (a) No. of accounts purchased during the year Nil Nil

1. (%) 95 % X B T W 3 9 B ™ (b) Aggregate outstanding 0.00 0.00

(G) Ghel Ih1T 0.00 0.00 2 (a) Of these, no of accounts restructured during the year Nil Nil

2. (F) 0 Q7 35 T QR et o e ™ ™ (b) Aggregate outstanding 0.00 0.00
(9) Haed ST 0.00 0.00
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4.6 W%ﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁ?ﬁamw@n 4.6 Details of non- performing financial assets sold to other
Banks
(3L, ﬁ-) (Rs. in Crores)
ZE 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 Particulars 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
1. 99 & SR o= T @At e = I 1. No. of accounts sold during the year Nil Nil
2. el 1l 0.00 0.00 2. Aggregate outstanding 0.00 0.00
3. OTed Hehel Gfathel 0.00 0.00 3. Aggregate consideration received 0.00 0.00
4.7 Fﬁl‘!{ﬁlﬂ?{ﬂ‘a“ﬂaﬁam 4.7 Disclosure relating to Securitization:
(FqT FUE H)
(Rs. In Crores)
4. Taaam 4. /f s No.]
1 ﬁﬁm . . ﬁ%’g’ s T N. Particulars Amount
. At o P i e No of SPVs sponsored by the bank for securitiza-
2 ﬁmgm al & o (g ﬂi 2 al L tion transactions*
gl 2 Total amount of securitized assets as per books of
3 T oh T ol TSI SIUTeT h U e 14T ST Famioet the SPVs sponsored by the bank
otal amount of exposures retained by the bank to
I HA TN 5 |Total t of tained by the bank t
i comply with MRR as on the date of balance sheet
*) (3 L a) | Off-balance sheet exposures
TN First loss
e Others
— b) | On-balance sheet exposures
) | o W} o et famo First loss
mg‘rﬁ' Others
4 Amount of exposures to securitization transactions
SRl other than MRR
4 m% muﬁgﬁaﬂmm%uﬁﬁﬁwaﬁﬂfm a) Off-balance sheet exposures
%) Wmm i) | Exposure to own securitizations
K N 'QF First loss Nil
i) | e o et 2 g e Lo
W%Tﬁ ii) | Exposure to third party securitizations
Sl .
First loss
ii) | R e ok pfengfraun ah et i
Others
TR
o b) | On-balance sheet exposures
) waﬁuﬁ%wﬁrﬁﬁw i) | Exposure to own securitizations
) | T i & it fame First loss
TR ETH Others
Sl i) | Exposure to third party securitizations
il) | R e ok pfegfraon h e i First loss
T I Others
Eo) *Only the SPVs relating to outstanding securitization transactions may

* 7Tef Sheed ST YT feeReol Geeer & Faifere oqd & fard e g, e reported here
4.8 o héﬁaam 4.8 Particulars of Accounts Restructured
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4.9 31.03.2017 ! ST SREAT (TH 4 T) 1 Tl GEET
. 4.9 Sustainable structuring of stressed assets (S4A), as on
CREETER:D) ? §ed

31.03.2017
s | w@iw | aawmE TehTET T frrm (3t o B
rifeRTor | WA | W qmq-& qrETar ST No of Ag- | Amount outstanding
(TH4T) =] accounts | gregate
ﬁ[;a'[w% Asset Classification m;]r;zri j:r:\ azﬁﬁnt nPartA | In Part B Provision held
HH D 1 30.96 30.96 R 0.12 applied | standing
kI 2 118.81 104.21 1460] 3277 Standard 1 309 | 3096 Nil 0.12
4.10 TI=mT= BT 1 AT ST NPA 2 118.81| 104.21 14.60 32.77

(Wﬁgﬁ) 4.10 Flexible structuring of Existing Loans

- - (Rs in Crores)
Aty TTEATE VT | T 1 G0 o fe aff | et S o fofe 338 T
G LEELEIRIN Fi01t 2 2y 3 fa Period No. of bor- Exposure weighted av-
%;l T R 3 rowers taken | Amount of loans taken | erage duration of loans
it 5 5 up for flexibly. | yp for flexible structuring | taken up for flexible
SHRH T FEH | TR | CERd G | e S structuring structuring
# g aifga | wEd | aEd | aEeE
aﬂ'fﬁ T LB Classi- Before After
P - : Classified | applying | applying
fied as ; ;
7 35285 | 1653.69 457 1428 Standard | @NPA | flexible | flexible
-2015- 16 structuring | structuring
fordr & - —
jgé i ! 018 9.3 9.18 5;2‘:"’;;{?31%“3' 7 36285| 165369  457| 148

4.11 TURI{qeh F0T QRETEAT AT (S @i 31 i e rafer o siafa @)
Strategic Debt Restructuring Scheme (accounts which are currently under the stand still period)
(Rs in Crores)

(% TS H)

rdr # EEe SE feafd fafer i s afer STt SfFadt % FeTe oo & Tqraor cfad B | STet s o o o oy iR gan ®
wHE @] feAr|  Amount Outstanding as on the it & Hate 7 fedfd foafer 2 semn afer el o ey 7 feafd fafer i

T reporting date TR AT

& Amount outstanding as on reporting date . .

No of accounts with respect to accounts where conversion gL @il ellng 2 e iz e iy
date with respect to accounts where

where SDR has CEESHDE I S AT I conversion of debt to equity has
been invoked taken place
— ~ . ‘ TOE F w7 H
I o & Fid ﬁémqfr AR F TS| iR e d | e e i Ay e
Classified as S o] Classified as e Classified as
Standard EEEIlI & Standard Classified as NPA** Standard Classified as
NPA andar NPA
20 802.83 2337.53 Nil 19.06 802.83 113.13

% . 2205.34 FRIS h U ATHCT STal 0T bl ST H SUAR0T & 31.03.2017 =l 210 T 5t S1aifer Tome 58 %, = R = foper o 2.

**10 cases amounting to Rs. 2205.34 crores where the period of 210 days for conversion of debt into equity has expired as of 31.03.2017 are not
reported
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Current financial
year - 2016-17

1 0.18 Nil

9.13 9.18

4.12 THEIRTR AT & STeT Wi § Ui (S @ ot oft feor srafer o siavfa &

4.12 Change in ownership outside SDR Scheme (accounts which are currently under stand still period)

(Rs in Crores)

No of accounts
where banks
have decided to
effect change in

Amount outstanding as on
reporting date with respect
to accounts where conver-

Amount outstanding as on
reporting date with respect
to accounts where conver-

(¥ FS H)
@rc?ra%wmaa oA femties &t S afer @ﬁé?wﬁlﬂﬁ‘rra%ﬁ:r@ @ﬁ%ﬁ?ﬂﬁf@lﬁﬂ% @ﬁ&?@ﬁft@lﬁwﬁﬁr%w
aﬁ i m Amount outstanding as on %WﬁWT@TW W%Wﬁww ﬁwr@,aﬁwww
LECRERCT] the reporting date sﬁaﬁﬁaﬁaﬁuﬁ‘lﬁf/ et s O ahl gt a?ﬁmmgﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬁ%m
fpare sfFad o Sferyfa  waraRor |/ sfFad o ofa v fore | wafie ® Seara F oo
SIEGAS BT R AT R TR

Amount outstanding as on report-
ing date with respect to accounts
where change in ownership is

ownership sion of debt to equity / in- sion of debt to equity / in- envisaged by issuance of fresh
vocation of pledge of equity | vocation of pledge of equity shares or sale of promoters
shares is pending shares has taken place equity
% ® H i F B H Fiihd & B | Fiihd F B H Fiihd
Classified as Classified as Classified as Classified as
T Y EIEED T HHH T HH T
Standard NPA Standard NPA Standard NPA Standard NPA
1 89.25 | Nil 89.25 Nil Nil Nil 89.25 Nil

4.13%EEA & I TSR & wW@ifta ¥ uftads (S @

4.13 Change in Ownership of Projects under Implementation

1Y o fRer srafer & siaia §) (accounts which are currently under the stand still period)
(F. TS ) (Rs in Crores)
itoe e No of Project loan | Amount outstanding as on the reporting date
A fe i T accounts where Classified
e T 9 1 W | ey | T | iE e banks have decided | Classifiedas | 02514 | Cassified as
T e & - W a’lﬁﬁ to effect change in Standard NPA
2 ; ownership restructured
fer
Vel Vel ™ ™ Nil Nil Nil Nil

4.13.1 In case of restructured loans as standard assets under CDR/
non CDR, classification of advances and consequent income
recognition have been done based on major compliances
of terms and conditions of restructuring package including
extension period wherever applicable

4.13.1 TERIR / T) TSR % Sfaria ames ufgufar & &9 § gieT
0T % Tt §, ST B v ieRT S GO S1re ’rre i et
371 T o T SIITCH & ST TR {77201 &, STef ] earet
T Tepet foreae arafy 9fed @

4.14 A ST U YT

4.14 Provisions on Standard Assets

(Rs. in Crores)

(FFTH) S.N | Particulars 31.03.2017 |  31.03.2016

_— f 30320071 31.03.2016 1 Prov?s?ons towards Standard Advances _ 655.57 660.17

: 9 Provisions towards Standard Assets (Derivative 191 0,60
|| e ot &g e 655.57 660.17 exposure) Forex : :

2 | PR A (Sfdfas fame) %_SIW 191 0.60 3 Provision towards Un-hedged Foreign Currency 768 24 84
Py Exposure ' ’

3| I il %ﬁ; B L 4 | Interest rate derivative 0.00 0.00

4| e b Total 665.16 685.61

gl 665.16 685.61 In compliance with the RBI guidelines, the Bank has made remaining

g fesd 5% & feonfesi & mﬁ%ﬁmwmﬁ?m prudential provision of Rs. 11.70 crores on outstanding loan of Rs.

381.93 crores as on 31t March 2017 under Food Credit availed by
Government of Punjab. The total provision held is of Rs. 57.29 crores,
which is 15% of outstanding amount.

WE 0 & A 31 71, 2017 F 2.381.93 FUS & SHAT U X F.
11.70 T foaayul W fFar 2. et Wew T %.57.29 F0e & 2,
ST ST AR 15% .
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4.15 Wm%m 4.15 Details of floating provision
=T (Rs. in Crores)
SN Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
fram 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 Opening Balance in the floating provisions
(@) H@HW?@WE{W@N 0.00 0.00 g account 0.00 0.00
The quantum of floating provisions made in
(%) o o o S o T AR e 0.00 0.00 b |ine ancountng vear 0.00 0.00
() T a8 o QIO S 1 T W@ 0.00 0.00 - |Amount of draw down made during the - i~
Ser TR LN accounting year : '
G) 3 it i I 0.00 - 0.00 q Closing Balance in the floating provisions 0.00 0.00
I & %.21.06 TS (8.21.06 FUS) FHRT TEEH €, ST S gRT HLAT account : :
TSTd aﬁaﬁfd{y—lld F Y HadsT T (d13T) ﬁW%ﬂg—ﬂa’_ﬁ The Bank is holding a general provision of Rs. 21.06 crores
WGHHT% (Rs. 21.06 crores) which has been reckoned while computing the
rovision coverage ratio (PCR) as per RBI permission.
5. FHRIET S P B2 LD (PR Py KB
5. Business Ratios
il AT IR S | particul 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
articulars .03. .03.
1. F et § St 3 o et 7.55% 8.71% N
2. i e freearsh s oo 0.94% 0.68% i | Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds. 7.55% 8.71%
S o L 14% L56% .i.i. Non-Int.erest Income as a percentage to Working Funds. 0.94:Aa 0.682&
: iii | Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds. 1.14% 1.56%
4. 3l R 3 . (0.86) 0.07 iv | Return on Assets (0.86) 007
5. 3 FAT FRER (ST + ) (T 08 &) 18.40 18.02 | Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee (Rs. n 1840 18.02
6. 31 FHART & (T e ) (10.58) 0.73 Crores)
vi | Profit per Employee (Rs. in Lakh) (10.58) 0.73
6. SN <A yaE:
Asset Liability Management:
Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities (FWEf S ju-f)
(Rs. in Crores
Termmn 1fq | 237f@ | s [15930fA| 3fAY | 2mEw | MW | eMRY | 1R = | g Tl
. 3 5
Particulars 1day | 2to7days ‘ra? 15t0 30 2T IR 3R It 3ﬁ'{ e 3&{ 3t Sﬁ'{ 8 ST Total
8to 14 days 3daysto | THOver | 6TRTH | 1WAk | Iqd® 3 Over5
days 2months | 2months | Over3 Over6 | Over 1 year T T years
andupto3 | monthsup | monthsup | upto3 Over 3
months | to 6 months | to 1 year years years up to
5 years
Deposits 882.67 1671.31 1722.08 2763.73 3299.29 4927.23 8792.55 | 29282.52 | 80303.97 1138.18 4269.30 139052.83
W Advances | 880.29 1363.19 3643.63 3894.87 2486.82 2139.81 | 10600.07 7653.98 | 37396.04 | 14188.24 | 17289.84 101536.78
frarer
Investments 11.00 149.46 0.00 355.58 418.57 226.61 1596.71 1398.91 6202.24 4083.85 |  24398.65 38841.58
I
Borrowings 40.65 0.00 0.00 1500.00 0.00 22.00 70.00 324.29 1270.78 1013.88 3996.68 8238.28
fore e nfierat
Foreign Currency
Assets 636.97 3355.57 33.97 917.52 624.48 1140.35 889.51 661.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 8259.85
et o
Foreign Currency
Liabilities 123.65 4170.62 40.28 2151.62 497.01 673.72 748.85 715.60 211.76 143.86 0.00 9476.97
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6.1 TN e STUT :

Liquidity Coverage Ratio:

HEATHh Uche :

Quantitative Disclosure:

(FTT S H)
(Rs in Crores)
2016-17 2015-16
FANWMMCYE | FAFRAHE | FANWNRATET | ot HIA T
(3fraT) (3fra) (3hTa) (3fraT)

Total Un-weighted
Value (average)

Total Weighted
Value (average)

Total Un-weighted
Value (average)

Total Weighted
Value (average)

3= BLEEEISE)
High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLASs)
1 .
F I & T AT
Total High Quality liquid Assets 18596.48 14278.33
JFE dfeTET Cash outflows
2 . ]
e SmrferEr & 210 auEr e I
Retail deposits and deposits from small
SUBITEES EISEMmaIE, O lET: 107266.86 9067.68 96930.79 8243.66
0) .
T ST Stable deposits 33180.06 1659.00 28988.47 1449.43
(i) .
FH e SHRIRE Less stable deposits 74086.80 7408.68 67942.33 6794.23
3 :
Rferd g frdreH, o ¥
Unsecure wholesale funding, of which: 21877.24 13388.50 23020.52 11667.56
(i) .
TR STHRIRTET (W7 Gfen)
Operational deposits (all counterparties) 167.41 41.85 1413.08 353.27
(ii) .
AU SR (F gfeger)
Non-operational deposits ( all counterparties) 21709.83 13346.64 21607.44 11314.29
(iii)
3fefd T Unsecured debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4
Ifarq ol FRET Secured wholesale funding 236.85 0.00 236.85 0.00
5 . :
ffafed emavadae, o ¥
Additional requirements, of which: 16944.35 2014.84 16610.11 1933.91
0) :
SRafeg faiT o o Teed sravamani
T afere
Outflows related to derivatives exposure and
other collateral requirements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) . ..
F0 3l WA @ afr e sferfr
Outflows related to loss of funding on debt
products 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iii)
F07 3R TAd I
Credit and liquidity products 16944.35 2014.84 16610.11 1933.91
6 . .
3T TTITHD T STeEdre
Other contractual funding obligations 150.35 150.35 197.58 197.58
7 .
A RS T areEad
Other contingent funding obligtations 14634.09 476.07 13992.74 662.14
8
He THhS! eI
Total cash outflows 25097.44 22704.85
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Thal Sfdalg Cash inflows
9
o I (ST Ifafda o)
Secured lending (e.g. reverse repos) 2950.65 0.00 439.99 0.00
10 . .
of fearess fariodt 9 ofdate
Inflows from fully performing exposures 9473.86 8863.02 4133.04 3309.18
11 .
3 %4l 3fddie Other cash inflows 523.36 367.21 896.91 510.42
12 .
A ARGl 3iqarg
TOTAL CASH INFLOWS 12947.87 9230.23 5469.94 3819.60
Eag LIRS HA G
qey e
Total Adjusted Total Adjusted
Value Value
13 .
HA o TUEHT Hl qL AT TOTAL
HQLA 18596.48 14278.33
14 .
Fo Ha@ 54 sidate
TOTAL NET CASH OUTFLOWS 15867.21 18885.25
15
AT HES U (% )
Liquidity coverage ratio (%) 117.20% 75.61%
HTATHh Qualitative

LA st ST (TCHIRTR) 1 e 78 GAfad S & % o & 1
TR 3o oM 1 TR S (THRIEAS) & JATd W €, S
T <19 NGeT 7 30 Fovet fEii S T G & fe SToT qeerarn
Wﬁﬁﬁ%mﬁwﬁmﬁmﬁwﬁaﬁaw
ST HHeT 2.

TAGIAR T GReher 30 hetvsT. it i SsTatd 3fafy T rgmfa fae
Ifeate SRT ARIfed 3= TOTER ahl et STl (TAFRITAS) T T &l
fervera e foherm STl &, foarer T Sfefs o Ufee <l &1 fafes
ST (SR, Teamd @ TR yemd el Suifen) & @ @ 30 fat
& e aftvad o aTelt et § B aTel 3fdate S SHmEifed SR
Sfeate sraehi I @] T fhAT ST 2.

31 H, 2017 I GAI 9N & oIQ 3G Toriei) 9 isrd s g
e ST = 70% T STvTHAT 3 AT H 117.20% & 2.

THRICAT H T 1 H Sl (T, e Wi 9y, =Haq
THUCSR ATV bl AR H TR Ffeqfd, THUAadeR &
37T 8% AR THIHTR & (AT 2% Teh AT THIANR, SR
¥ T Tffar) S or TR 2 37 onfeaal gufas €.

fafere B wHeeRR yfagfaar § gefed € qenf 9 S sR7 aiftd =R
ST 1 GRS .

7. S, S, faia= qe Srsten SR et Hahsut

7.1 STHRITYTEN &Rt HehwsuT

(@FITH)

Tqaam 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016

T T 5 TR o e TR 7849.10 13693.14
g% E.EH: smﬁiaﬂa TR TS 5.64% 9.85%

The Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) aims to ensure that a bank has an
adequate stock of unencumbered High-Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA)
that can be converted into cash easily and immediately to meet its
liquidity needs for a 30 calendar day liquidity stress scenario.

The LCR is calculated by dividing the amount of High Quality Liquid
unencumbered Assets (HQLA) by the estimated net outflows over a
stressed 30 calendar day period. The net cash outflows are calculated
by applying RBI prescribed outflow factors to the various categories
of liabilities (deposits, unsecured and secured wholesale borrowings),
as well as to undrawn commitments and derivative-related exposures,
netted by inflows from assets maturing within 30 days.

Average LCR for the year ended 31t March 2017 is 117.20%, above
RBI prescribed minimum requirement of 70%.

HQLAs consist of Level 1 assets (Cash, excess CRR balance,
Government security in excess of minimum SLR requirement,
Government securities with in mandatory SLR requirement up to 2%
under MSF and 8% under FALLCR) and other level 2 assets.

Funding sources are concentrated in SLR securities however they
constitute major portion of liquid assets possessed by Bank.

7. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposure and NPA
7.1 Concentration of Deposits

(Rs. in Crores)

Particulars 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
Total erosﬁs of Twenty largest 784910 13693.14
Depositors
Percentage of Deposits of Twenty
largest depositors to Total Deposits of 5.64% 9.85%
the Bank
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7.2 ST ST Heh=uT 7.2 Concentration of Advances
} (Rs. in Crores)
(FFIZ H)
Particulars 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
ﬁ'a'{'UT 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 Zotal Advances of Twenty largest 14524 .85 15530.01
o orrowers
Eﬁgma@ : %W&Tﬁj‘q : Lbetss L Percentage of Advances of
%%%W@Wma@w e & 14319 13.96% Twenty largest borrowers to Total 14.31% 13.96%
i @7 oferd oL o7 Advances of the Bank
7.3 fﬂ"’hﬁww 7.3 Concentration of Exposure (Rs. in Crores)
(FFSH) Particulars 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
Total Exposure to twenty largest
o 31032007 | 31.03.2016 borrowers / customers 20842.46|  20052.01
20 T T3 TS / ! 91 3t et 20842.46 20052.01 $ercent;'age of Exposures of
e T 8 4% g e A A | 15.26% 13.40% wenty argest borrowers / cus- 15.26% |  13.40%
) tomers to Total Exposure of the
20§ 9 JRFfel/ T & et faree 1 Jirere Bank on borrowers / customers
7.4 SIS STTETa ot THTE 7.4 Concentration of NPAs (Rs. in Crores)
(FFHTF ) Particulars 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
Total Exposure to top four NPA
Taam 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 accounts ey | 2lels
et 4 3K @t i o 3566.33 2145.08
N ~ 7.5 Movement of Gross NPAs
7.5 Wehel SFSich SR ehT HehgUT
& (Rs. in Crores)
(FFUS )
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
BERU 2016-17 2015-16 Gross NPAs as on 1st April (Opening 10385.85 6402.06
: S Balance) ' ’
1 I AT (AR 1 : 402.
mﬁjw G ( Ll 038583 6402.06 Additions (Fresh NPA) during the year 9119.05 5723.85
(Fé St 3 ) o 9119.05 5723.85 Sub-total (A) 19504.90| 12125.91
B'Nﬁg(ﬁ) 19504.90 1212591 Less:
e ; (i) Up gradations 149.36 191.29
(i) FfE 351 149.36 191.29 (if) Recoveries (excluding recoveries
(i) ‘(ﬁf&m@ﬁfﬁgﬁ P ) 20972 645,45 made from upgraded accounts) el BEAd)
H ﬂ ﬁ : : - (iii) Technical / Prudential write-off 1119.04 820.23
(i) TR e T REEREll 1119.04 820.23 (iv) Write-offs other than those under 238.07 83.09
(iv) W (i) o ST S T T2 et 1 807 .09 (iii) above : -
BIEETY : : Sub-Total (B) 2316.19 1740.06
WA (T) 2316.19 1740.06 OB MO EB OnERtL EEn (EE5)| - Goemen || Jeeemes
i - ﬁu - ing Balance) (A-B)
?':H =) ( ) 17188.71 10385.85 7.6 Movement of Technical / Prudential Write off
7.6 Aeh-iTehT/ fadenyut s @l sl Geer (Rs. in Crores)
(F.Eh_a's' ff) Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
) Opening balance of Technical /
g 2016-17 2015-16 Prudential written-off accounts 2007.56 1281.77
- as at 1st April
1 3. af I AT/ W EE\% Qrdl =l 2007.56 1281.77 Add: Technical / Prudential write
EUMKERIL] —offs during the year + variation
e :aﬁ%ﬁrmaaﬁaﬁ/wm@ﬁ (Rs. 0.18 crores for Current Year 1136.25 821.10
+ TRadT (frer s # fofe £.0.86 F0g|  1136.25 821.10 32253-0'86 crores for Previous
%.0.18 TS
mﬁ?aﬁ%m ?) Sub-Total (A) 3143.81 2102.87
£l - ;:; 1Icf — 3143.81 2102.87 Less: Recoveries made from
T : SR qd e/ aawu T previous technical / prudential
ECInll ﬁgﬁa@m (T{) 75-12 95.31 written-off accounts during the e EhE]
31 W 1 S I () 3068.69|  2007.56 year (B)
Closing balance as at 31st 3068.69 2007 56
March (A-B) ’ ’
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aar Am
7.7 Sector-Wise Advances:
(T FIS H)
(Rs. in Crores)
wiw | 3 2016-17 2015-16
S.N. | Sector . !
T G | Ul I | S A NG | G el | Vel O | SO AT
i wfem | oW AR | oW o | g o
QOutstanding Gross e A Outstanding Gross T
Total NPAs (%) Total NPAs R
Advances Percentage of Advances il &
Gross NPAs to (%)
Total Advances Percentage of
in that sector Gross NPAs to
(%) Total Advances
in that sector
(%)
A | | e & Priority Sector
1 ;fmﬁ'{ 3 ) L 15290.78 1728 11.30 14851.67 1205.86 8.12
Agriculture and allied activities
o | e A S S A S AT A S 5965.21 1927.19 331 6807.98 153355 2253
Advances to industries sector eligible as priority sector lending
3| Fa Senvices 9180.9 1595.55 17.38 9262.61 1336.62 14.43
4 | 3 F Personal loans 7005.01 364.61 5.20 7478.93 244,99 3.28
FUSE (F) Sub-total (A) 37441.95 5615.35 15.00 38401.19 4321.02 11.25
B TR e 4 Non-Priority Sector
1 |3 o e el 20067 147.49 73.50 -
Agriculture and allied activities
2 | F Industry 26415.63 8319.05 3149 31972.22 384243 12,02
3 | FaT Services 24711.66 2677.19 10.83 32045.59 1890.51 5.90
4 | 32 = Personal loans 12766.85 429.63 3.37 8821.28 331.89 3.76
IS (@) Subtotal (B) 64094.81 11573.36 18.06 72839.09 6064.83 8.33
T (@) Total (AB) 101536.76 17188.71 16.93|  111240.28 10385.85 9.34
73 ﬁisﬁ%rawﬁam, WWEW 7.8 Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue
(T FS ) (Rs. in Crores)
Particulars 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
- L2007 SLI 2000 Total Assets 1469.03 890.85
Wm 1469.03 890,85 Total NPAs Nil Nil
3T S
Eil kgl ksl Total Revenue 2.59 1.62
el eI 2.59 1.62
7.9 Off-balance sheet SPVs sponsored
7.9 oA oh ST WIS CadiEr
Name of the SPV sponsored
'Q'I'Ehﬁlﬂ' Eq"flﬁ"f Calke i) Domestic Overseas
ﬁ ﬁ% B Nil Nil
Rl A
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8. 1%1ﬁu=r:

8.1 TraT 4uer ({Fel 1) g # famu

(F.FS H)

Al

31.03.2017

31.03.2016

. ey feiTee

20414.56

18522.62

i) SN e - %.25.00 TG T & 0

ST 51 SAfvfed 2 TRy @ S ol A
e < W e T % e 5
o €. (reifteee & St F e fR ST &
o7 1 SAFATT ST a0 b1 37T & 9Ty i)

14370.45
6982.71

11460.65
7008.77

i) OIS T Ha:
qMaF WX §90 | 5 50 Wad %0
(FEiE 9, fed T, Sgred afs
e St U, SR =1 T T, B,
sy, o o o s Farer & e
ST G o et €.

6044.11

7061.97

iif) S ST S Sfegfeelt (e e o
e femit  Farer-

) 3TAHE

@) e et 49

8. Exposures:
8.1 Exposure to Real Estate Sector

(Rs. in Crores)

SN

Category

31.03.2017

31.03.2016

a)

Direct exposure

20414.56

18522.62

Residential Mortgages —

Out of which Loans up to Rs. 25lakh
Lending fully secured by mortgage
on residential property that is or will
be occupied by the borrower or that
is rented; (Individual housing loans
eligible for inclusion in priority sector
advances may be shown separately)

14370.45
6982.71

11460.65
7008.77

Commercial Real Estate —

Lending secured by mortgages on
commercial real estates (office
buildings, retail space, multi-purpose
commercial premises, multi-family
residential  buildings, multi-tenanted
commercial premises, industrial or
warehouse  space, hotels, land
acquisition, development and
construction, etc.) Exposure also
includes non-fund based (NFB) limits.

6044.11

7061.97

) Ay fae
TS A o 3T Aardr fom b o fify
ST 37 17 Fafe apmenfi frerer

1763.32

4663.55

Investments in Mortgage Backed
Securities (MBS) and other securitised
exposures —

a. Residential,

b. Commercial Real Estate.

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

framsee e Fo famm

22177.88

23186.17

Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund based
exposures on National Housing Bank
(NHB) and Housing Finance Compa-
nies (HFCs).

1763.32

4663.55

8.2 UST ST <t o

(%. FUS )

Tearaur

31.03.2017

31.03.2016

i) S SR ke Sive, Uftae fesRt
3o 3 T e ) e e gt
1 19T SheeT YRl K01 ) 6 T &, % e
(EE

83.09

100.52

ii) SR 1 A SRR (STl ST
S IE wEpRE W fEW w1 e
Wei/aivefest a1 el o fegf W R
ST 3ER T

i) 3 fR WS oY oW, R W A
G afvet 21 gt fesart a1 Shadt 3@
T el i gt 1 e Hff % w9
ferm e

0.69

0.67

iv)mmm%ﬁaﬁw,aﬁﬁaﬁm
R Sivel o fedat A1 S 3E Hge
el 1 9t o St S T T @ arer
et St afeac e st aftada fesri et
8 % A ¥ s M ooy o &
O FE T8 el

62.70

62.83

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

22177.88

23186.17

8.2 Exposure to Capital Market

(Rs. in Crores)

Particulars

31.03.2017

31.03.2016

Direct investment in equity shares,
convertible bonds, convertible
debentures and units of equity-
oriented mutual funds the corpus of
which is not exclusively invested in
corporate debt

83.09

100.52

Advances against shares/bonds/
debentures or other securities or
on clean basis to individuals for
investment in shares (including
IPOs/ESOPs), convertible bonds,
convertible debentures, and units
of equity-oriented mutual funds

Nil

Nil

Advances for any other purposes
where shares or convertible bonds
or convertible debentures or units
of equity oriented mutual funds are
taken as primary security

0.69

0.67

Advances for any other purposes to
the extent secured by the collateral
security or shares or convertible
bonds or convertible debentures or
units of equity oriented mutual funds
i.e. where the primary security other
than shares/convertible bonds/
convertible debentures/units  of
equity oriented mutual funds does
not fully cover the advances

62.70

62.83
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T st et i scd I I
Vi) T 2 1 Yoo & 7 O e i

el o ST 1 M e o STl /ae feat hg ™
1 3 Yo O A1 T S SR W e

RS e

vii) 3T Sfadl vare/ T T S @ T

- pS =~
viii) SR & TR frie o oftad afve o

T fedat a1 <fadt 3@ e he @ & o
731 e H S 5T off T ey g

ix) T AT & W S @ famumm = LGl
x) 3 Ul FE (FSted & oSt o) # e .
T fa ' '
Tl AR o e famiiot 282.66 299.37

31.03.2017 I FHI ¥ &I F T & TOHITT G, ST gST ST G
TATST & 2 W 8, F T 6 TG 7 S § 07 3 fiac T s e

EEc faer 3 &R FreTgER ©
- & FUSH)

e 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
T | W | @a# | ufw
e geq

F0 & AT IS, SIS ae

@?&iﬁﬁi&ﬁ 2] 12657 3| 1957

I/ ek SR e

8.3 §eh FII UN i ¢ Uehel SUTehdl WHT (THSITS), TG

TRl T (STaTuer) AT faawur

forefier & 2016- 17 3 S e = forefy off fercTer SHRahdll 41 HYE S
I I 2 F Gy fermivT st st stfeshmor &t fa 3. ket
P h IR g 3 FTIaeT ey ure 2 & T S 41 Hyu S, S
of 357 2, I ufaer & foram s,

8.4 Siae-uug famu=

e o STE-HE foire i <R Fear &

v | Secured and unsecured advances
to stockbrokers and guarantees
issued on behalf of stockbrokers
and market makers

106.02 106.02

vi |Loans sanctioned to corporate
against the security of shares/
bonds /debentures or other
securities or on clean basis for Nil Nil
meeting promoter’s contribution
to the equity of new companies in
anticipation of raising resources

vii | Bridge loans to companies against Nil Nil
expected equity flows/issues

viii | Underwriting commitments
taken up by the banks in respect
of primary issue of shares or Nil Nil
convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity
oriented mutual funds

ix |Financing to stockbrokers for Nil Nil
margin trading

x | All exposures to Venture Capital

Funds (both registered and 30.16 29.33
unregistered)
Total Exposure to Capital Market 282.66 299.37

As on the year ended 31.03.2017, the details of Bank’s direct
investment in equity shares, on conversion of debt into equity as a
part of strategic restructuring of debt which are exempt from Capital
Market Exposure limits, is as under:

(Rs. in Crores)

31.03.2017

No. of
accounts

31.03.2016

No. of
accounts

Particulars

Amount Amount

Investment in equity
shares received / al-
lotted on account of
conversion of debt into
equity as part of a stra- 12
tegic debt restructuring
which are exempt from
Capital Market Expo-
sure limits

126.57 3| 19.57

8.3 Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL), Group Borrower Limit
(GBL) exceeded by the Bank.

The Bank has not exceeded the prudential exposure limits in respect
of lending to single borrower or group borrower during financial
year 2016-17. The sanctioned limit or entire outstanding, whichever

(T S ) is higher, shall be reckoned for arriving at exposure limit and for
am. | fam 2016-17 2015-16 disclosure purpose.
W-%Wﬁﬁm 47011 9111 8.4 Intra-Group Exposures:
2 ZOWW-WWH%%W 472.11 91.11 The details of the intra-group exposures of the bank are as under
3 mﬁ/?@ﬂ%?%w 0.46% 0.08% (Rs. In Crores)
3 T o - 1 e
W-WW&%W% R ™ ™ S.N. | Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
4 | FE T S S o aaE Total amount of intra-group
1 472.11 91.11
AT exposures
2 Total amount of top-20 intra- 47211 91.11
group exposures
Percentage of intra-group ex-
3 | posures to total exposure of the 0.46% 0.08%

bank on borrowers / customers
Details of breach of limits on

4 |intra-group exposures and Nil Nil
regulatory action thereon, if any
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8.5 e faeit g1 favmo=

(5. P H)

aF, |fewm 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
TUHRTE W foha T SHfeeR e 7.68 24.84
TUHRTE T R USit 3153 73.76

o T ST T @l e T fao § ey e Aol R T ST SiifEH &
e o et if oy 31 @ S 3=y sl o -y e fohe 7 Seor
A A ferel gaT famiroett (i) @1 e & 1 3R fammr
%W?ﬁwmwésmwwmwm
[ERIRIRIES

1) 3rfare foeel g famie (ewrE) o fer &l T &t Sl 0gfel:

2)

3)

8.5

Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure:

(Rs. In Crores)

S N | Particulars 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
Provisioning held on account of
1 UFCE 7.68 24.84
Capital held on account of
2 UFCE 37.53 73.76

Haoh! Fl STIRT fa<el JaT fario AT 31 0T 3 € €.10.00 FS
o 31feh o foT aTel Tieeh! ¥ Saftiss STER I G H17E STl
B, 30 3899 % {72 3Ter 5t 1 ufuee eaTel TS TereT Thdl yaTe
T ATl Hay U2 € ferime fomalm ST ©. S5 S7eimal g9id) &9 § §frd,
forii &7 I G 3R/ TEfae &9 ¥ GRRIT #1 TE IT At
T o . (Sfafeg dfaer (srefa e gem) F g ¥ faede
Tferet ST UTehcies 0 W Tferel T o fere foan T, 7l ahueAT e
Y 3T Tdl Jare H ¥ foesi st fauias & Sifew o de & T8
off. 3t el g1 e ot afieher e & 3599 ¥ W& famia &
UTehfieh &7  Lferd q7 STl © At 341 feriv o # 3t | famoy
e R B B | RSt O R R i P | i R | )

Tferet = bl TS 6 STTHM 1 Ui

faf T <=1 SecATa & HIX0T SHE ] SHaTell Sl ol TUMT J1fteh 3
=@ TG ST &l STl 6. 59 JASH & o fUsel <F auf & 37afd &
SR < 1Y Gy 92 A1ften SAR-Had & fauiid e 1 <3 & seea
T T HHAT S .

arfera Refeal & SfEm &1 STHE T Tael Tafq qer dodae
YT WIEEH

T Y (Tl 7T ST BIf/33EE o ST W= Hashi ol 37T
S 3 faffie Afeet % SR T gafRd erfard faelr gat famrat
1 UNeRT foRaT ST €. S5 TehrE & fermiTaett o% SAfcferd T St
NI © 3T 8 fore ffiara TSi ol SMaveahal il 2.

e &, VN I & Yoo @l off qegER gAed fRar T S R
TTHEHTE &I HAY B o T G &1 Bl & ST g a0l
SREH TRrEe T¥ S 2.

8.6 TT ST tfim:

fetieh 31.03.2017 &1 T ST SH 7%, 837.38 FIS (%.1003.08
FUg) F AT IMfer o S g e sy &6 sifereprdi, gy,
TR sefe T 9 SR weres fayfert ¥ geRT & . 59 R

1 3 T gfadfrt & i 31.03.2017 H AT J .
1892.12 %S (%. 1819.83 FS) T .

8.6

Bank has put in place a policy for management of currency
induced credit risk arising out of exposure to its constituents
which inter-alia specifies the mechanism to ascertain Unhedged
Foreign Currency Exposure (UFCE) and mitigate the same by
pricing the exposure as well as incremental provisioning as
under —

Method to ascertain the amount of Unhedged Foreign Currency
Exposure (UFCE):

The amount of UFCE of the constituents is measured by obtaining
the periodical information from the clients having exposure of
Rs. 10 crores and above. For this purpose, items maturing or
having cash flows over the period of next five years only are
considered. Further, items which are effective hedges, financial
hedge and / or natural hedge, of each other are set off. (Financial
hedge through a derivative contract (e.g. Forward Cover) and
Natural hedge may be considered when cash flows arising out
of the operations of the company offset the risk arising out of
the Foreign Currency Exposure. For the purpose of computing
UFCE, an exposure may be considered naturally hedged if the
offsetting exposure has the maturity / cash flow within the same
accounting year).

Method to estimate the extent of likely loss:

The loss to the entity in case of movement in exchange rate
is calculated using the annualised volatilities. For this purpose,
largest annual volatility seen in the rates during the period of last
ten years is taken as the movement of the rate in the adverse
direction.

Method to estimate the riskiness of unhedged position and
provide appropriately:

The likely loss / EBID so arrived at is taken as the base, as
per which consolidated UFCE on behalf of the constituents is
calculated, based on the model specified by the Bank. Such
exposure is subjected to additional provisioning and also
incremental capital requirement.

Further, the pricing to such constituents is accordingly re-
priced based on the risk profile of the borrower by loading an
appropriate premium to cover the UFCE.

Unsecured Advances:

Unsecured advances includes Rs 837.38 crores (Rs. 1003.08
crores) as on 31.03.2017 which is collaterally secured by
intangible securities such as charge over the rights, licenses,
authorities etc. The estimated value of such intangible collateral
is Rs. 1892.12 crores (Rs.1819.83 crores) as on 31.03.2017.
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8.7 WW%&TW 8.7 Risk Category wise Country Exposure
(TFHUS H) (Rs. in Crores)
MG | 31.03.2017 | 31032017 | 31.03.2016 T | 31.03.2016 Risk T || b | Eem || Bente
af e | fa (e | @t Category (netyasat | heldasat | (net)asat | heldasat
(ﬁ'&'("f) VIEEIEE March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
T S 218432 0.00 24051 0.00 2011 2011 2016 2016
FnIfET 1004.03 0.00 463.46 0.00 Insignificant Risk 2184.32 0.00 2240.51 0.00
W\—,ﬁf@q 25.75 0.00 6.29 0.00 Low Risk 1004.03 0.00 463.46 0.00
HHNU: T Moderate Risk 25.75 0.00 6.29 0.00
i 0.00 0.00 28.36 0.00
Moderately Low Risk 0.00 0.00 28.36 0.00
R 3=
3w 0.00 0.00 21.23 0.00 Moderately High Risk 0.00 0.00 21.23 0.00
g 3= SifEy 0.34 0.00 0.14 0.00 Very High Risk 0.34 0.00 0.14 0.00
FUTR S 0.02 0.00 0.08 0.00 Off-credit 0.02 0.00 0.08 0.00
g 325249 0.00 2764.49 0.00 Total 3252.49 0.00 2764.49 0.00
= it Feer . ®q S F R_{; f . ; Since Bank’s net funded exposure for risk category-wise
g;'gs‘zon a 3%3?%? F1 qﬁ%ﬁ SLEERE exposure for each country is less than 1% of bank’s total assets
SRS G e SR HDh : as on 31.03.2017, no provision is required in terms of RBI
8.8 UTEET T SFIUT: guidelines.
fm 01 REEE, 2000 ¥ kW w deeidmAdidgy 88 Provisioning Coverage Ratio:

64/21.04.048/2009- 10 % 31T % STTHR o = T F&T 3
1 TR foRalT & ST 44.52% & . 59 STUTT T U 31.03.2017
o STSToh SMETAT 3 TIX h SR T f3Ha o7 2.

STelfeh U T Fadst SFUId (WHiesR) e fiid §F & feis
21 e, 2011 H IRTT 7. SIS 87/21.04.048/2010-11 % 3T
T GRS R T € S 30.09.2010 F THIE TX %.2049.81 3T
31.03.2017 % TS JIae T% S € ST STawee = Smfard
70% I I T 440.01% .

The bank has computed the provision coverage ratio (PCR) as
required vide circular No.DBOD.No.BP.BC.64/21.04.048/2009-
2010, dated December 1, 2009, which is 44.52%. This ratio has
been calculated on the basis of NPA level as on 31.03.2017.

Whereas such provision coverage ratio (PCR) calculated as per
RBI circular No. DP.DC.87/21.04.048/2010-11, dated April 21,
2011, based on NPA level as on 30.09.2010 Rs. 2049.81 crores
and NPA provision as on 31.03.2017 works out to 440.01%, as
against minimum required 70%.

9. fafem: 9. Miscellaneous:
9.1 TH il T o o RT3 T T y 9.1 Amount of Provision made for income tax during the year:
(T F H)
(Rs. in Crores)
faawur 2016-17 2015-16
W%‘jl}ﬁ%‘lﬁ 128.02 322.52 Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
2 5 Provision for Income Tax 128.02 322.52
9.2 */ET Wid ¥ =9 v & Ifaria Q9T T yrEE 3R
m 9.2 Provisions and Contingencies shown under the head
’ Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account
(FTHS H) . .
- (Rs. in Crores)
5.9 faar 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 s
1 WW%@’WWW 3800.20 2110.29 N. Particulars 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
2| R e T TR 0.00 26.42 1| Provision towards NPA 380020 |  2110.29
3 Il T O e 147.55 2255 2 | Depreciation on investments in AFS/HFT 0.00 26.42
4 R WA S /W 0.00 0.00 3 Prov!s!on for Non Performing Investment 147.55 22.55
4 Provision for Investment — CDR/ Re- 0.00 0.00
5| ot fae fafee femi a1 Jraem 0.00 333 structure : :
6 SRR ICEIE] 81.36 32251 5 Provision for un-hedged foreign currency 0.00 333
7 | o e () 0.00 207.59 5 ;Xp"_sf”ef | t 513 2251
. : rovision for Income tax . .
$ : (¥R- )%%ﬂr 23.06 109 7 | Deferred Tax Asset /Liability( Net) 0.00 227.59
9 EREELTEEIET 95.96 55.68 8 | Provision for fraud (Non Borrowal) 23.06 1.09
T:Wi‘ﬁg(ﬂi) 4148.13 2769.46 9 | Other provision and contingencies 95.96 55.68
Sub-total (A) 4148.13 2769.46
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TR} < Yo e Less: Write back /adjustments
1 FiEreT TR e et 770 0.00 1 | Write-back of depreciation on Investment 7.70 0.00
) TR T T orE 0.00 127.96 2 | Write-back of provision for Income Tax 0.00 127.96
3 | Deferred Tax Assets/ Liability 851.92 105.12
d AT 85192 105.12 4 Write back of Provision for restructured 2714 0.00
4 | TR o WA T e 27.14 0.00 Investment : o
5 T AT & o e & Sferg 4.60 31.14 5 Xv\drite back of Provisions for Standard 460 3114
vances
6 3 S e et 7 Sty 39.65 260.75 6 Write back of Provisions for Restructured 39.65 260.75
N ERE G EEE I 1755 0.00 Advances ' '
YA (@) 048.56 524.97 7 | Other provision and contingencies 17.55 0.00
ol W SA STt (& - @) 19957 oy Sub-total (B) _ 948.56|  524.97
Total Provisions & Contingencies
3199.57 2244.49
9.3 feor snfet (A-B)

9.3. 1qFe{cifehe STl O¥ =1 aN ©q Jeaer & T & 89.32 Flg
(%. 106.85 FIS) Pl T ST W o THeT FATATSI foham
1. 31.03.2017 I A T ST . 1206.46 TS (F.
1295.78 F9) &1

9.3.2%.6.54 FUE (£.6.54 HIIS) T AT AT 4(4) TR ST/
U & Gl H Tk fGoral #1 Hqqa wferd/yeife s &
T Sk o T&T ¥ 37 e (St Ioiigh e famam T e

9.3.3 TSiT -l # Ffer wReufE 6 e wnfhe © S el o
frqfdar ffer o 3 ST o6 fore T =81 € 1| s A S 3%, 22.05
RIS F fhea TR, ¢ fewed & fmior & fofor onfaet ®1 =18 gufa
TR fefrds & @i T R R adue § i © o el
FeFahIeT TR, IR HXI 1 ST ShH T i o =207 § 521 53T
%1 U 3R T B Tl 1 A % R P S ge i
#ﬁ%a;a@mﬁmﬁwﬁﬁ%mw%ﬁww
[ERIRIEIN

9.4. M <TqRl & Sfdid <uiE T8 Pedid TREA H H
%.1635.13 TS (8.906.11 FS) WNH €, 5% sioenfiearet &
Tfcf wifere B o o e e R T e,

SIS & TT wAferel & 376 T fohdl ST ATt %.34.60 S (8.76.57
FIZ) % <Al ] JFIT b TR & FAST S AT A T

TZ2 YX W22 F foTe cifere A €, et IS o SR < T8 /e
ST © Fiifeh S Yad 3 ohre o Uit 3 ShrXoT 9IRaT UfRey & STHiaRt
ST ST R TTC G AT 1 S o T © | S0 &, O H1Hel § o
AN IR o FAe AT %, 1.60 FAS 37 qelt A § STaf T
HifereRt 3 GARE T <1 R 8, T ek 79T 1 Tt e o S Geher
B 5T 7 o SFeTeT HY T B T el e ST 2

9.5 TG 5 T 29E TS 3 A3 H eI VAT AT o ok ®Y H
.0.43 I (.0.44 FUS) F1 THA MAAS .

9.6 &g @ 2016-17 % S YTAH 3R F9am wometr siffem, 2007
% e SATT FIETFEE o T 2

(T &S )

. |foaor/ SAE W UFA af
L. i

9.3 Fixed Assets:

9.3.1 Depreciation for the current year amounting to Rs. 89.32 crores
(Rs.106.85 crores) on revalued assets has been adjusted
against Revaluation Reserve Account. The closing Revaluation
Reserve as on 31.03.2017 is Rs. 1206.46 crores (Rs.1295.78
crores).

9.3.2 The title deeds in respect of 4 (4 ) revalued properties / premises
having cost of Rs. 6.54 crores (Rs. 6.54 crores) were not yet
executed / registered in favour of the Bank due to certain pending
/ delayed formalities.

9.3.3 Capital work-in-progress comprises of the cost of fixed assets
that are not yet ready for their intended use at the reporting
date. Capital work in progress amounting to Rs. 22.05 crores
includes construction of building at Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi.
This property has been purchased from the NBCC Ltd and
currently under construction, and payment to Ministry of Urban
Development, GOI, is linked with stage of completion of work.
Considering the substance of the nature of asset and payment
terms, said under construction property is classified as Capital
Work in progress and disclosed accordingly.

9.4 Contingent Liabilities include expired guarantees amounting to
Rs. 1635.13 crores (Rs. 906.11 crores) which have not been
cancelled because of pending completion formalities.

Claims pending and to be preferred with ECGC amounting to
Rs. 34.60 crores (RS. 76.57 crores) have been considered as
realizable for the purpose of computing provisions.

There are cases pending for leased premises where no
contingent liability is recognized as the Bank is defending all
these cases filed against it by landlords of Branch Premises due
to expiration of lease deeds. Out of these, in one case Bank
accounts for its liability to around Rs. 1.60 crores. In all other
cases where landlords have claimed mesne profits, the amounts
cannot be ascertained unless the court crystalises quantum of
mesne profit.

9.5 Other Liabilities disclosed in Schedule - 5 include Rs. 0.43 crores
(Rs. 0.44 crores) towards unclaimed Share Application Money.

9.6 During the Financial year 2016-2017, Penalty under Payment &
Settlement Systems Act, 2007 has been imposed as under:

(Rs in Crores)

S.N. |[Particulars/nature of penalties | Amount

1 —Nil-—-




& 3%
Bank of Maharashtra

I AP BT I

¥ R 2016417
9.7 T o N deh g fueTE T Teen et ot faawo
FregER e -

%. | feEw 2016-17 2015-16

(F) |38 & IR T cifad fermmedr & - )
&

(@) | = & < e o 6w 2912 3218

(m aﬁ%ﬁmﬁw&:‘ﬂ%mmﬁ"raﬁ 5031 3147
T

() | % 3fq H dfed fermmar @
- 54 73

IURIE 3Mihet H £-Tet J Yo Tree Forehraret ieaferd & €1 &7 foremmd &
ITHET L o T SR I feralT ST el © | Feift S5l § gree] 31fiehae
Toremreral & framr 48 =53 1 @ A S g |

_9%.8 ST erehuTer g T ferw Ta srferfofe e faaror framger

%. | foEw 2016-17 2015-16
@ |a8 & oy ¥ FEfad T 39
sfifia ) e 0 0
(@) |98 & RE ST A 5w " 0
e Sttt s e
(M aﬁfﬂwmﬁﬂaﬁ:ﬁrﬁraﬁ " 0
e
() |38 & 3fd ¥ FmEffad T T 0 0
rfyfota & S
9.9 od e I deh o TEIUA UeTag Rl o Hag § Urgeh Torenraat
& faawon
%. | foeo 2016-17 | 2015-16
() | o 3T H e forraret <6 0 0
e
(@) |98 & < o o @
SE 334 603
(M %ﬁéﬁ?ﬂﬁﬂ?@ﬁw 334 03
(51) | & i o ciferer forehrerer o 0 0
gET

el gy & fored & Sfiet H T aat 1 9 gftafad f&mar e
3, 2015-16 F AHST HT TEIUR FUIANST F &1 77 81 57 forebrat
I S L & fere w@m?‘mﬂmww%wﬁéﬁaﬁw
TR FoTeprrat o e 48 5l H & fer sTar e |

9.10 wﬁ%wﬁé&nmmwﬁa
i feg T

i et faaaor fFregam e
. |faaor 2016-17|  2015-16
(F) [T & W9 ¥ FEfad 7 g 0 0
arfefufal i g
(@ |3 % E ST A s 3 ¢
wife sifefoie & g
(M) | % SR it sffofer 1 3 ¢
T
(& |98 F 3iq # FEfad T 5@
sttt it g 0 0

o uilan o de

9.7 The details of Customer complaints dealt with by the Bank
during the year are as under:

:' Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
No. of complaints pending
(@) at the beginning of the year i z
(b) No.. of complaints received 2912 3218
during the year
© No.. of complaints redressed 2931 3147
during the year
No. of complaints pending
d) at the end of the year 2 e
The above figures does not include complaints received by
E-mail. The software for incorporating these complaints is

under preparation. However most of the E-mail complaints are
redressed in 48 hours

9.8

are as under:

The details of awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman

S.
N.

Particulars

2016-17

2015-16

(a)

No. of unimplemented
Awards at the beginning of
the year

(b)

No. of Awards passed by
the Banking Ombudsman
during the year

1

10

(c)

No. of Awards implement-
ed during the year.

1

10

(d)

No. of unimplemented
Awards at the end of the
year.

0

0

9.9 The details of Customer complaints on account ATM
transactions dealt with by the Bank during the year are as
under:

z' Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
No. of complaints pending

(a) |at the beginning of the 0 0
year

(b) No.. of complaints received 334 603
during the year
No. of complaints re-

© dressed during the year e et

() No. of complaints pending 0 0

at the end of the year

Last year, the complaint figures were including ATM claims also.
Now, the figures for 2015-16 are adjusted accordingly, the above
figures does not include complaints received by E-mail. The
software for incorporating these complaints is under preparation.
However most of the E-mail complaints are redressed in 48
hours

9.10 The details of awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman
on account of ATM transactions are as under:

3' Particulars 2016-17 2015-16

(@) No. of unimplemented Awards at 0 0
the beginning of the year.
No. of Awards passed by the

(b) | Banking Ombudsman during & 8
the year

©) No. of Awards implemented dur- 3 8
ing the year

d) No. of unimplemented Awards at 0 0
the end of the year
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9.11 Letters of Comfort (LOCs):

9.11 e ST U (TEASET)

e Y & S 3 H %.1838 TS F 1035 33 $e2 (Tl 98 & AR &
2360 TS F 1189 I8 $e2) ST fFT 3T ot Ureehi & fore 3 e
Tl Y & SRRt ST faf= 377 St 3 Ta F el AR o S
feme e,

f&Tieh 31 A, 2017 I E. 334.97 HUS & 340 IS HSE P Iact i 31
AT, 2016 FE. 811.36 FUS & 360 IS HST THAT .

9.12 S TFANY ST

S IR & 3T ©.10.93 FUE (5.11.46 FUL) &l 37 3T &.1.71
TS (%, 1.59 FL) &I 31T 3T AT H TR, S TTAR 317 & A

During the current year, 1035 Trade credits amounting to Rs.
1838 crores (previous year 1189 trade credits amounting to
Rs. 2360 crores) were sanctioned by the Bank and Letters of
Comfort issued by the branches in favour of various other banks
for arranging trade credit to corporate clients.

As on 31st March 2017, 340 trade credits amounting to Rs.
334.97 crores were outstanding as against 360 trade credits
amounting to Rs. 811.36 crores as on 31st March, 2016

9.12 Bancassurance Business

The income earned under Bancassurance is Rs. 10.93 crores

ﬁm% (Rs 11.46 crores) and other income of Rs. 1.71 crores (Rs. 1.59
FFUSH) crores).The details of Bancassurance income is as under:
-0 ) RO— 2016-17 | 2015-16 (Rs. in Crores)
1 S @ Rl fE ¥ 6.04 6.83 ﬁ Nature of Income 2016-17 2015-16
2 4.81 4. ing life i
Sl i e fo #q 8 60 1 Eglricsiz!mg N [ETEIE 6.04 6.83
3 : 0.08 0.03 - P
A s 3 [BER %?j 2 Zg(r:esilgﬁgi::n-llfe insur- 4.81 4.60
4 5 3 1.71 1.59
I ( +%) For selling mutual fund
3 0.08 0.03
Hel 12.64 13.05 products
4 | Others 1.71 1.59
9.13 THTShAT TYTET U STTeehd (31 (SIETuth) Total 12.64 13.05
THIS |
( : il 9.13 Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF)
= 2016-17 2015-16 :
- - (Rs in Crores)
# N 66.49 52.66
Y : : Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
] ; - o Opening balance of amount
SIS % ar 38.68 13.83 transferred to DEAF Bosk S
A Add: Amount transferred to 38.68 13.83
T SENSE S 9@l & oo DEAF during the year : .
2.84 0.00 : -
gﬁr{ﬁfﬁﬂéw Less: Amount reimbursed by 284 0.00
oE S T 102.33 66.49 DEAF towards claims ) )
— - X — — Closing balance of amount trans- 102.33 66.49
9.14 311 AT T 31T AT b SF=A7icl QU1 Fafezal, FTHATE @it dfed ferred to DEAF ' '

T Sl / AT F T GoAdRR, SN GATeR] & FHESH/T
THTT/SRTT 61 1 OO O% 8. S8 AT iierd 311 e/ <adrsh,
THTSI Tl 371 e ST Wt o Sl & = e T 3% 3

9.14 Work is in progress for adjustment / reconciliation / elimination
of inter-branch transactions, transactions with other banks
/ institutions, nominal accounts and old entries under other

10.

9 < S G 3T 3 ST T THIR T ST S &
ST ST ol 13 e UK . TSTeal TR S T & H1e & $4h
RO TTe &1 Tl AT et ST Gl Jee o ATHd § e i
T O Fre A 2.

Heh T WA T @I R T S oI@n HHehT
I+Teh ] B <l WY Tk FT=TET SiguTer feRan :

10.1 oI@T 9 5 - 37afy % SR IR A ¥ 9, I oFaf Hap 3T

o it  aftad.
=Ifeh 31T / 7 1 O ST 7S IS Heeaqul 6 € 3T 378 Hefd or
St ¥ wifed / o fa e,

10.2 G HHE 9- Tered ffzor

TEcayul oraT ARl 31 ST 17 § & T orar Hifd FHiE 6.1 F STER
3T Sl T Hal & (RTor Sifaees Savadmaret a1 Hewd & HI0 agall &
T I T TS

10.

10.1

10.2

assets and liabilities. Further reconciliation between balances
in subsidiary and general ledger in respect of certain deposit
accounts, clearing accounts, other assets & liabilities and inter-
branch transfer of fixed assets is still under progress. The effect
of these including the consequential impact thereof on the
revenue is not ascertainable. In the opinion of the management
consequential impact thereof on revenue is not material.

The Bank has complied with the Accounting Standards issued
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the
extent applicable as under:

Accounting Standard 5 — Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior
period items and changes in accounting policies.

As prior period items of income / expenditure are not material,
the same have been charged / accounted for in respective heads
of accounts

Accounting Standard 9 — Revenue Recognition

As per Accounting Policy No. 6.1, given in Schedule -17
— Significant Accounting Policies, certain items of income
are recognized on realization basis on account of statutory
requirements or on account of materiality.
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10.3 Accounting Standard 11 — Effect of Changes in Foreign

Exchange Rates

%.101.91 F (¥.77.83 FIS) Y& Net income on account of exchange differences credited to in
the Profit and Loss account for the year is Rs. 101.91 crores
10.4 TIET AFE (TOH) -15 (ORI 2005) " FHHART & (Rs.77.83 crores)
5 2 10.4 Accounting Standard (AS) 15 (Revised 2005) - “Employee
. AT SIPTET A : i Benefits”
Sl A. Defined Contrib Pl
. Defined Contribution Plans:
Taawur 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 P p—
s. in Crores
&) Ao g 0.33 0.31
W) FHAR e [ H S79eH - 0.00 0.00 Particulars 31.03.2017 |31.03.2016
ooy e STeRfEahdn a. Provident Fund 0.33 0.31
§ b. Contribution to Staff Welfare —Wel-
. mwm fare Fund Contingency oLy By

F) P ST - 2 TSR U o &, S o Yo ¥ar & s B.
33 981 & 3ife 3 1 50 Ferere . e e A e, A)

) SUSH TSHT - 78 ST GTd o & 3T I8 3ueH gare siffrm,
1972 LRI 3 7T icl SYEH S ST 1 o ST ST § 4
I & Y G ©. T8 M Je €. B)

M) FeLT ThIhIUT/ UG SRR - 71 AR 4T ofv & 3fiY
e 3T T TR SR HeE Gt o 240 o A stfshae safy v
T . 75 TR A e,

Defined Benefit Plans:

Pension Plan - This is a post-employment benefit, which is 50%
of final pay for a maximum of 33 years of pensionable service.
This is a funded scheme.

Gratuity Plan - This is a post-employment benefit and is payable
as higher of Gratuity as per Company’s Rules and Gratuity under
Payment of Gratuity Act 1972 as amended. This is a funded
scheme.

C) Leave Encashment / Compensated Absences - This is a
post-employment benefit and is payable for a maximum limit of
240 days of accumulated leave based on final pay. This is an
unfunded scheme.

1. TR o i o S 9ed ¥ aaetd: (3. TS )
Change in the Present value of Defined Benefit Obligations: (Rs. in Crores)
S P— 9T T ELCERIEC BT THAIRTT
N Partioulars PENSION PLANS GRATUITY PLANS LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
1 |oferfg @ TSt & 4182.24 3729.84 483.82 495.39 270.23 275.06
M T Joo
Opening Present Value of
Defined Benefit Obligation
2 |omare
I toroat Cost 290.55 274.79 44.88 34.57 18.21 19.92
3
ECVE‘Z?I sE e‘rviice Cost 483.13 413.77 40.24 29.32 29.13 36.39
4
Eijagéw‘i;e Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5
i (349.20) (368.31) (93.76) (98.54) (37.75) (36.38)
6 | afvqsufaa (@) /@iy 186.76 132.14 7.03 23.08 21.80 (24.76)
Actuarial (Gains)Losses
for the year
7 | ufrfirg o e @ o 4793.48 4182.24 482.21 483.82 301.62 270.23
ERERGIEE: (2l
Closing Present Value of
Defined Benefit Obligation
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11. TSHTEg SR % Sfead T § aeed:

Change in the Fair Value of Plan Assets:

(FHS H)

(Rs. in Crores)

#.4. | faawm AMERIEE] ELGERIEE]
S.N' Particulars PENSION PLANS GRATUITY PLANS
31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
1| SIS ST H ST ST et 4180.48|  3676.60 481.86 489.12
Opening fair value of plan assets
o | SIS ST X S Gefer 332.35 321.70 54.95 42.80
Expected return on plan assets
3 | T ST 595.40 540.76 42.00 52.27
Contributions made
[ERIRIEICNEE
4 | e e (349.20) (368.31) (93.76) (98.54)
5 | S (@) /& 9.97 9.73 (18.25) (3.79)
Actuarial gains/losses
6 | ST SN T HHIH I He 4769.00|  4180.48 466.80 481.86
Closing fair value of plan assets
I o = o feifia wn (B.HUH)
Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet: (Rs. in Crores)
frfiren it
UNFUNDED DEFINED
FUNDED DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
—— — BENEFIT OBLIGA-
SN Particulars TIONS
LhIE) SUEH ST A FE TR
PENSION PLANS GRATUITY PLANS OTAL LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.17 | 31.03.16 31.03.17 31.03.16 31.03.17 31.03.16 31.03.17 31.03.16
1 | aftefya e Srfaea a6t adam
Present Value of Defined
Benefit Obligations 4793.48 4182.24 482.21 483.82 5275.69 4666.06 270.23 270.23
2 | FeTeg SfeEt T Sfed T
Fair Value of Plan Assets (4769.00) | (4180.48)|  (466.80)| (481.86)| (5235.80)| (4662.34) (0.00) (0.00)
3 |fratfea fraer Tt
Net liability to be recognized 24.48 1.76 15.41 1.96 39.89 3.72 270.23 270.23
4 | g TRt sFr wa
Other amount recognized in
the Balance Sheet 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 | qormm & it fraer e
Net liability recognized in the
Balance Sheet 24.48 1.76 15.41 1.96 39.89 3.72 270.23 270.23
TV o 3R gif o # freffa e (THUTH)
Amount recognized in the Profit & Loss Account: (Rs. in Crores)
.4, |faawor RAERIER I SUSH AL LK
SN Particulars PENSION PLANS GRATUITY PLANS LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
1. | & e 483.13 41377 40.24 29.32 29.13 36.39
Current Service Cost
2. 15T AT Interest Cost 290.55 274.79 44.88 34.57 18.21 19.91
3. | onfiEt W erf o
2. 21.7 4. 42. . .
Expected Return on Plan Assets (332.35) 3 0) (54.95) (42.80) 0.00 0.00
4. (o g et St (o)) afe 176.78 122.42 25.27 26.86 21.80 (24.76)
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses for the year
5. |99 941d @1 Past Service Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6. o . 618.12 489.28 55.44 47.96 69.14 31.54
Expense to be recognized

86
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7. |9 F RE AR e sfafEd gEem
(ofqcifed) , 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Additional provision made / (write
back) during the year
8.  |wnuETdl anTa ¥ it SiX @ @
T @ ¥ fretfa e ad
Net expense recognized in Profit 618.12 489.28 55.44 47.96 69.14 31.54
& Loss Account and included in
Staff Cost
V. o o o fatfta fraer aan s gmem= (5. HUSH)
Reconciliation in the Net Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet (Rs. in Crores)
- Uy SUTH FISETG BT ThAIRTUT
'S * faawor PENSION PLANS GRATUITY PLANS LEAVE ENCASHMENT
Particul
N articufars 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
L : ) S L 1.76 53.24 1.96 6.27 270.23 275.06
Opening Net Liability
p |MEREem 618.12 489.28 55.44 47.96 69.14 31.54
Expense recognized
BRI EETATI|
4 40.7 42. 2.27 7ol .37
3 Contributions/Benefits paid (595.40) (540.76) (42.00) ® ) (37.75) (36.37)
4 |GHTEHA et é“, ar 24.48 1.76 15.41 1.96 301.62 270.23
Closing Net Liability
V1. ASHIEE ST T R faeh 3 (RUSH)
Actual Return on Plan Assets (Rs. in Crores)
' 5 i
<h. 4. faawur PENSION PLANS GRATUITY PLANS
SN Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
g | TS, ST T Suferd ST 332.35 321.70 54.95 42.80
Expected return on plan assets
p | SIS ST T Serir A (i) 9.97 973 (18.25) (3.79)
Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets
3 | SIS Sl T ATt T 342.32 331.43 36.70 39.01
Actual return on plan assets
VIL. gt Siaifeheh HI=ATG (AR Siradi o &0 H e
Principal Actuarial Assumptions (expressed as weighted averages)
. & Y T, ELCHERIEEIIY FeET THETHTT
. Particulars PENSION PLANS GRATUITY PLANS LEAVE ENCASHMENT
SN 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
1 ' xR 7.25% 7.75% 7.25% 7.75% 7.25% 7.75%
Discount rate
p | SRR TR STufere ST 7.95% 8.75% 8.05% 8.75% NA NA
Expected return on plan assets
3 [TTIEF G 5.50% 5.50% 5.50% 5.50% 5.50% 5.50%
Expected rate of salary increases
T WMW ] (5. FATH) C. Other Long Term Benefits: .
: (Rs. in Crores)
. B E R ERCInRNEbIG)
<h. 9. faawur Recognized in Profit &
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 SN | Particulars Loss Account
1 Wﬁq——( 9T 0.15 1.20 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
) @Eﬁm o 43.91 18.85 1 Resettlement Allowance 0.15 1.20
) 2 Leave Fare Concession 43.91 18.85
3 |9 ST gTE ULED Lel 3 | Silver Jubilee Award 0.09 0.12
SIS 4415 20.08 Total 44.15 20.08
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10.5 @THES 17 - 7 faifén

Accounting Standard 17- Segment Reporting
S 7 379 Wi fTurd e e & o it frea R E.

Bank has identified its primary reportable segments as under:
W& ; STTEE &

Part A: Business segments (T&U ) Rs in crores
& > Corporatg?Va\liholesale 3 e ap?)ther Banking ki
Business Segments > Treasury . Retail Banking . Total
Banking Operations
|E|_El W 2016-17 | 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 | 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16
Particulars

Revenue 4079.07| 3106.57 5147.54 6676.80| 3992.21 3899.26 351.21 389.65 13570.03| 14072.27
Result 1317.49 323.79 (2616.86) (293.36)|  (896.99) 338.50 53.58 48.84 (2143.06) 417.77
e = 0.00 0.00
Unallocated expenses

GREeH e (2143.07)| #1777
Operating profit

F R H e (770.56)|  317.08
Taxes including deferred taxes

ST 4 /& A T T T T T T A .

B (1372.51) 100.69
Net profit

ST TR :

Other Information:

& st 48024.30| 39000.66 58617.74| 72228.59| 39219.77| 37924.10 11432.09| 10859.27 157293.90| 160012.62
Segment assets

Srafed Snfeat 203008  944.71
Unallocated assets

Fa e 159323.98| 160957.32
Total assets

8 e 47378.24| 38336.91 55545.34| 67345.86| 36979.63| 35167.74| 12041.24| 11319.67 151944.46| 152170.18
Segment liabilities

SIS AT 0.00 0.00
Unallocated liabilities

Sh AR e et 737952 8787.14
Capital & Other Reserves

F S 159323.98| 160957.32
Total liabilities

on eSe S P " a) Treasury segment includes Investment, balances with Banks
%) € REMd >, ‘i EWﬁ;éﬁ.ﬁm’ AR outside India, Interest accrued on investments and related
3 3T T el W 3 e €. income there from.

) G/ e ST & H =, AR wH, et it e b)  Corporate/Wholesale Banking Segments include all advances

ﬁrmﬁmwmwﬁﬁ%@qéﬁ S5 T 9Tifiyer to trusts, partnership firms, companies, statutory bodies and
T Rpa T R individuals etc. which are not included in Retail Banking
’ Segments.
M) e SR & H wEe Haferd i fairg onfe @ Stet c) Retail Banking Segments include exposure to entity/concern
; : : : where
) F 9l i RECLE i.  Total average annual turnover less than Rs.50 crores and
i) T gfqus ffﬁw‘ﬂTTl'qT% froerde & SEPECEN T F 0.2% & ii. No aggregate exposure to one counter party exceeds 0.2%
e HRCIES of the overall retail portfolio of the Bank and
. iii. The maximum aggregated retail exposure to one counterpart
i) e gfemer § e T Sifteran faer %, 5 #s dw . is up to Rs. 5 crores.
) 31T ST U & & 1 O T 37 SRR SR 9He © 5 d) Other Banking Operations segment includes all other
'ﬂ'ﬁﬂ»‘d AT 3 ST e A R T S banking transaction not covered under segments, specified

above.
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10.6 TRET Uk 18- He e U Gehe

5 Galey 7 foeror g 2

. Yaferd qg et AT 3 37k Gad:

() S T ST R « & HERTSE ffrIe U8 gt d w .
(@) e %1 FeTIe Gl : HeRTSg U0 S

(TT) TR JeEeh I ShTteh

1) =i ot geia, oTe 9 e o9 (09.11.2013 § 26.09.2016)
2) o = e, yey Feve wd e (26.09.2016 ¥ 379 )

3) i 3. AR, FrIIE 22 (07.08.2013 ¥ 31.10.2016)
4) ST 3. . T, FRIUH HERT (31.12.2013 F 37 )

5) ST 4. T3, FTe 9T (31.03.2017 § 379 TF)

Q. Hefed vl ¥ Heaae i -

T ——
O uidar_om ad

Part B: Geographical Segment

Since the operations of the Bank are within India only, Geographical

Segment is not applicable.

10.6 Accounting Standard 18 — Related party disclosures

The details in this regard are as under:

A. Name of the Related Parties and their relationship:

(A) Subsidiary of the Bank —The Maharashtra Executor & Trustee
Co. Pvt. Limited

(B) Associate of the Bank - Maharashtra Gramin Bank

(C) Key Management Personnel-

1) Shri Sushil Muhnot Chairman & Managing Director (from
09.11.2013 to 26.09.2016)

2) Shri Ravindra Marathe, Managing Director and CEO (from
26.09.2016 to till date)

3) Shri R Athmaram, Executive Director (from 07.08.2013 to
31.10.2016)

4) Shri R K Gupta, Executive Director (from 31.12.2013 to till date)
5) Shri A C Rout, Executive Director (from 31.03.2017 to till date)
B. Transactions with Related parties

(%. TS H) (Rs. in Crores)
faawor 31.03.17 31.03.16 Particulars 31.03.17 31.03.16
IqT 9 Y (AT glEd) 0.67 0.62 Salary & Allowances (including 0.67 0.62
- - perquisites) ’ ’

e I - ’ ibﬁﬂa’i ) 0.43 0.55 Loans & Advances to Key 0.43 0.55
meaﬁ STHRIR 1.35 0.06 Management Personnel ’ )
e Ul e hifdent 5T STt Deposits of Key Management 1.35 0.06
5 0.00 0.25 Personnel : :

Y o~ Placement of Deposits by Key
HErﬁILCLUl uﬁﬂqolq q»anch! T Tl S 0.02 0.03 Management Personnel 0.00 0.25
He YU TEehlF hlHbI R ISEIE 0.05 0.05 Interest paid to Key Management 0.02 0.03
Personnel ) )
TY 18 Gefrd TeT Teha & UREs 9 o HROR aeh a1 SN S 3T Interest received from Key
. ) . . 0.05 0.05
T ST F e YA 1 Whad T¢] HA1 T €, S % Toq frafd [ Management Personnel

AT BT 37T e T i ok T sy AR €, 3 oaaeri ¥ geifyd
el o e § 2 T .

10.7 TGN AM-19-TeLT

ﬁ?ﬁﬂ'@:

T2gT SR Ted o wiffed & T ST SiX TR i FE 52 ah
il el ST &, fereiier W2 it © | T it it onfed 1 S R X
T 22 T YRR § 2 h T BT, ST 4 o 2, Yofiehe] T ST €
TTeaTeT UeeT :

T TS T 37y o T e 3R B % farzor & g ST 9X 9o 1adt ok
TE U2 T T HI=Tal Ul o279 © | e gagdt B o S e @it b
e a2 & T 1 T F. 131.95 18 (et a8 #. 127.82 F19) B

10.8 SIGET H-20 U T 30T

The transactions with the subsidiary and associate of the bank have
not been disclosed in view of para 9 of the AS- 18 Related Parties
Disclosures, which exempts state controlled enterprises from making
any disclosure pertaining to their transactions with other state
controlled related parties.

10.7 Accounting Standard 19 - Leases

Finance Leases:

Lease under which the Bank assumes substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified has finance leases. Such assets
acquired are capitalized at fair value of the asset or lease payments at
the inception of the lease, whichever is lower.

Operating Leases:

Lease payments under operating leases are recognized has an
expense as and when incurred in the Statement of Profit and Loss
over the lease term. Amount of lease payments recognized in the
Profit and Loss Account for operating leases is Rs. 131.95 crores
(Previous year Rs. 127.82 crores)

faaur 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 10.8 Accounting Standard 20 - Earnings per Share

71 3 IRR 37 (i) . (11.75) %091 Particulars 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016

Wgﬁww %. (11.75) %.0.91 Basic E.P.S. Rs. (11.75) Rs 0.91
Diluted E.P.S. Rs. (11.75) Rs 0.91

T/ 3 : gﬁwmﬁw Calculation of Basic /Diluted EPS.

) T 3 et o (. i1 ) 137250.77|  10068.52 a) Net Profit after Tax (Rs. in Lakhs) 137250.77|  10068.52

T) IS S A R 3T ge (e b) Weighted Average number of

F’IT@"E[) 11683.34 11117.36 Equity Shares (in Lakhs) 11683.34 11117.36

) i I G 3H &(F) e (@) SRS | % (11.75) %.091 ng?da;écb%/%;i]ngs per share [(a) Rs (11.75) Rs 0.91

) S IR 54 9 000 9 HWY d) Nominal Value per Share Rs. 10.00 Rs. 10.00
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10.9 TGN WTHeh 21 - lfcha fawira faawor

T T STl HeRTSE TTHIVT e 3 O bl 7ol S SH¥ SFsiT arerfa
HERTS ety B a& - O1.fc. o GfCoTsi # sHeeT: oRgis wHa 23
3R TG A 21 % SFFITeH H FRw fHar 7 2.,

10.10 OIET Uk 22 - 3 T 7 @i
10.10.1

Tl T 3T S % BT FeAehR bl 9T Falle & SER IX S - sy
F T AT 3T F STAN AT 7 fTGR FROT @ SR Femres %0
(TTUR) o TG & HI0T B alc] GA o 37 &1 7egy {1 S Fehdl
IEIRS T 2016-17 % A b ¥ TG F1 AT FHT G
=TT & &, WG o & A1 AT o SYCTserl ol 3ferd fAfaar & TR W,
T TYE & GHY 3 T 3Wad & G H . 761.25 Fe, f5rde faem s
e 1 T X HUf &1 e B Tl 2 |

10.10.2

S 7 T 22 T UG B §E FT F ORI [T €. T, SR
WW@TW&HW%’«NW%

10.9 Accounting Standard 21 — Consolidated Financial Statements

The results of the Associate viz. Maharashtra Gramin Bank has been
consolidated with the parent bank and subsidiary viz. Maharashtra
Executor & Trustee Company Private Limited in compliance with
Accounting Standard 23 and Accounting Standard 21 respectively.

10.10 Accounting Standard 22 — Accounting for Taxes on Income
10.10.1

Based on the thorough review and on the expert advice of Bank’s Tax
Consultant, the Bank has estimated future taxable income against
which timing difference arising on account of provisions for Bad &
Doubtful Debts (NPA) can be realized and accordingly during the year
2016-17, the Bank has recognized deferred tax assets of Rs. 761.25
crores in respect of the above on such timing difference based on
reasonable certainty of availability of future taxable income against
which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

10.10.2

The bank has accounted for taxes on income in compliance with AS
22. Accordingly, Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities are

(g.a,,—\ﬁg 1}‘[) as under:
Rs. in Crores
faawor ‘ 31.03.2017 ‘ 31.03.2016 : (Rs. | )
. Particulars 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
SR <A STl Deferred Tax Assets
1) Tfa @i at & FRo 0.00 0.00 1) On account of Accumulated Losses 0.00 0.00
2) PRI ST B oA & T H 144.58 92.49 2) On account of provisions for 144 58 92.49
- Employees benefits
3) 31 YT el SIS SR TR 868.60 39.94 — -

3) Other Provisions where DTA is 868.60 30.94

STSIS (&) 1013.18 132.43 created ' :
STMﬁWET{W Sub-Total (A) 1013.18 132.43

P 5 Deferred Tax Liabilit:
D W%(l)(\/iii)% 171.68 171.68 1) On account of Sp:;cial Reserve u/s
EEEXR : : 36 171.68 171.68
(1) (viii)
2) ;@T‘RW%W‘; . 161.08 161.08 |n%)e(s)trr]naeﬁ(t:ount of Depreciation on 161.08 161.08
et TG 3.29 3.29

&) IT{ & Ak 3) On account of Depreciation on 3.29 3.29

4) 31 WTEETH WET SIE TRt Qe fehan T 28.84 0.00 Fixed Assets ' '
I (@) 364.89 336.05 C;nger Provisions where DTL is 28.84 0.00
Ao STRIRTA & 3 (F-W) 648.29 (-)203.62 Sub-Total (B) 364.89 336.05
10.11 TG HHH 24 - Y=o SRl THUT Net Deferred Tax Asset (A-B) 648.29 (-)203.62

S ¥ farirg & 2016- 17 SR 210 gt oft e Tifatefea/ aferert
T HETG T ol Foreant UiRoTe ST ohl age ol <Tareti & F9ar el
S T o § SHaEr Tdfafy & GH @ 3ifem &9 < @1 i ol
et fetam AT STt SeFa gTg Ue |

10.12 TRGT I 26 - ST TSN AT TG h
HIET LA - A & | Tt o stfafia:
ERRILEE RS 33y

TR <X 33.33%
R Teaf - ST IX 93 3T Usid

(B7F g H)

feraror 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
T & T H e aY 33.70 29.16
ELERRENCPRIDES i DR 9.64 34.16
TN & S e 25.52 29.62
a‘tﬁ;j% T TS S 17.82 33.70

T : HiTed= % el et o Siidhe! sl Tl Hel T Uge &
o greferifena oit gamr T R |

10.11 Accounting Standard -24- Discontinuing Operations

The Bank, during the financial year 2016-17, has not discontinued
any of its business activities/ operations which resulted in discharging
of liabilities and realization of the assets and no decision has been
finalized to discontinue a business activity in its entirety which will have
the above effects.

10.12 Accounting Standard 26—Accounting for Intangible Assets
Computer Software — other than internally generated:
Useful life - 3 years.
Amortization Rate - 33.33 %
Amortization Method - Straight line at cost
(Rs. in Crores)

Particulars 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
Software at the beginning of the year 33.70 29.16
Software acquired during the year 9.64 34.16
Amortization during the year 25.52 29.62
l;l:;rcarrying amount at the end of the 17.82 33.70

Note : Previous Year figures of software have been regrouped and
rectified to arrive at the correct balance
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10.13 SFET IS - 28 - ST T 3T BT

ek = srfafrerife e @ o6 e st srsiss 78 58 . safere omn
T 28 T AT FIE T B T SFTIHAT T4 2.

10.14 IET W 29 - YTEEH, 3NMehTTeh ATt 3T STeh{deh
srfeat

el o HAER gl 12 ¥ 9efia o Sl & fae #E
T AT STV e &

11 it S ST ¥ ararE o Wel gy wEEe

R RTe S & ool % SR St i gt # TeTw
I et T TR &ieh 4 famfed) & STerarsit & el & gfd gaem
T QRN 3 S SR @ ST STer JIae & STerT 7o fade
auf § T T B 981 IeuE 1 TR Ui e 9 & gEiftg 8
AR FsTd 5 & i 18.04.2016 & URUT . SER.H. 810,
dI1.92/21.04.048/2015-16 ST TSTEd ST T THIf & ST

(F. T H)

31.03.2017 | 31.03.2017 #1| 31.03.2017 & |31.03.2017 | 31.03.2017 | 31032017 &I
3 YT o | T e S | W 9 T (T | T 9 | e oy @ e
T (A 31 | SR (e 3| () fmd & |F o fe | omfrdt & W

@) @) I (A) | T T | T e
() | e )
3893 281 2041.46 35.98 303.76 Rl

S T A 2015-16 % SN UIE TS GRETEET & §a8 1 &, 54.21 S
1 SR Jrare R & 37 31.03.2016 I FHIT 2016-17 a8
& SR TR et Rstd @ A R

o TG 2016-17 % SH TAT o %. 303.76 TS F TGSl & faw
T0f T {3 B 3X 2016-17 % S TaT o GrEms! & foe @
ST e T8 foe T B |

12. e o Taeh 2@t @l a8 & ofd qe HUT 6 ®U § W 6t
IR IRIEI

(FT S H)
SRl 2016-17 2015-16
EEIRIRUE 359.55 633.05
qrEE 1.33 0.47

13. ¥ AT S fadi faféT aeet (Euwemuy) &
HEIT @l Tafa & IIEE oEn T ($3-U0H) & 9
ittt T

&, o S T - T o T R o fere e St S €

1. Eure Q- $5-UCF & HEaaT & grid & e &

2. X EAEfT - 78 ghkd w3 & e & fraraa i ol i e
Gﬁﬁ%hﬂ%w%mw%

& - ardiad - Tidarar § o

W % H TS 3R qug W FrHiaE AT F ® e

ﬁﬂﬂ%ﬁ@?ﬁ (forir et ) T geresr & w9 # g fmar
el

. S 2016 T A 2017 F7 37afy F <R, $3-T9F & FEAGE F ga
A T S i e S e s s e A
ST 1 AT A & TS g S 3K g SHfaat & gt # 23

S AT T
. e 9% % e U % FgHR fgdaT 2016 F TUI SHE &
fore ferirer Feraron opl GefTeshi¥ shl Haw § I ol 11T © 31 3TRians

P T R T R

W

T ——
O uidar_om ad

10.13 Accounting Standard 28- Impairment of Assets

Bank has identified that there is no impairment of fixed assets and as
such, no provision is required as per AS-28.

10.14 Accounting Standard 29- Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets

In the opinion of the management, no further provision is required
against contingent liabilities referred to in Schedule 12.

11 Provision for fraud cases in loans and advances:

In terms of RBI guidelines, the banks are permitted to amortise the
provision towards fraud cases in four quarters beginning from the date
of detection of fraud and where the provision is made in two different
financial years, the unprovided amount has to be charged to Revenue
Reserve vide RBI circular DBR. No. BP.BC.92/21.04.048/2015-16
dated 18.04.2016 as on the relevant year end.

(Rs. in crores)

Up to the During the Up to the Duringthe | Quantum | Quantum of
year ended quarter year ended quarter of provision | amortised
31.03.2017 ended 31.03.2017 ending made provision

(No. of 31.03.2017 | (Amount) | 31.03.2017 | duringthe | debited to
Cases) (No. of (Amount) | yearended | ‘Revenue
Cases) 31.03.2017 | Reserves”

(Amount) as atthe
year ended
31.03.2017

(Amount)

3893 281 2041.46 35.98 303.76 Nil

The Bank had unamortised provision of Rs. 54.21 crores in respect
of frauds detected during the year 2015-16 and debited to “Revenue
Reserve” as at year ended 31.03.2016 which the Bank amortised
during the year 2016-17

During the year 2016-17, the Bank has made full provision for the
frauds of Rs. 303.76 crores detected during the year and there is no
un-amortise provision for frauds detected during 2016-17

12 Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts as on

Year End
(Rs in Crores)
Category 2016-17 2015-16
Balance Outstanding SH9I55) 633.05
Provision Held 1.33 0.47

Financial
Indian

13 Status of implementation of International
Reporting Standards (IFRS) converged with
Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) by Bank.

A. The Bank has formed following committees for effective
implementation of Ind-AS in Bank:

1 Steering Committee— To oversee the progress of implementation
of Ind-AS

2 Core Committee — To ensure that the process of implementation
is carried out as per directions of the Steering Committee.

& Core Group —Engaged in the actual implementation activities.

B. M/s KPMG (financial consultancy firm) has been appointed as
Consultant to ensure smooth & timely implementation of Ind-AS
in the Bank.

C. During the period from June 2016 to March 2017, 23 meetings
of members of Core Group & Core Committees have been held
to discuss issues & challenges in implementation of Ind-AS, also
to ascertain the data gaps and measures to be taken for bridging
those gaps.

D. As per RBI directives proforma financial statements for the half
year ended September 2016 has been prepared with the help of
consultant and submitted to RBI.
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YREE o feenfen & SaR, 9 ol cramdreT Sfufd sy wifs

it R &1 g fFar T @ ST wifa o Rufq 91 % wmer

TTHTET STTER 9T &l STl 81

S F1 et TfHfa & feenfaesl o SR e sy
e T ST fTar o fere famire fearamor g 1 fediez 2016
T =t e o o IR ffa T B

fereiier Femes ST Aiferaly, ufemansti ST yonfert # e gfed Fafm
3 fOuid ofiY T & TX USHaT JE 1 AR R T R
T FrATT % e Sawaes e i I[Eard w6 fore frgd
T TR ST 2|

Y % SRS F T T o et STvIF FHeT T I8 et
T  STiTST P TG/ S fhaT 4.

14.

As per RBI guidelines, monthly progress status has been
appraised to the Audit committee of the Board and status of
progress is reported to Board on quarterly basis.

As directed by the Audit Committee of the Board, proforma
financial statements for the nine months ended December 2016
has been prepared for better understanding and smoothening
the process of implementation.

The diagnostic study report covering gaps in policies, procedures
and systems and impacts on key areas has been prepared by
financial consultant. Evaluation of the reports is under progress
to initiate necessary changes for effective implementation.

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified
wherever considered necessary to make them comparable with
current year’s figures.
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31 HT= 2017 Y FHIST I & 1T THat TaTE T faawor
Statement of Cash Flow for the Year Ended 31t March 2017 @ %)
BOIR

(in Thousand)
9RO Particulars 31.03.2017 =t w1 a% 31.03.2016 T FHTT I

Year Ended 31.03.2017 Year Ended 31.03.2016
F. qiR=IeT TR | JHer gare

A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities:

3T Income
v & IR 1R, Foaer ee i 97T e
Interest received during the year from advances, Investments etc. 12061,95 ,97 13052,98,57
3T 3T Other Income 1508,07,46 13570,03,43 1019,28,97 14072,27,54
ETTY T T YT Less: Expenditure & Provisions
T P SR ST  SHRY R YT fopar et
Interest Paid during the year on Deposits and Borrowings 8887,27,12 9174,28,93
qfReTe & Operating Expenses 2855,69,51 2552,80,93
gTere Od GTEF@EWHQ Provisions & Contingencies 3199,57,60 149425423 2244,49,20 13971,59,06
T & X A AfYF A F HRoT Thar § faa giy
Net Increase in Cash due to Increase of Income over Expenses -1372,50,80 100,68,48
TS AR THEY 7S g 1T fnfe w9
Add : Non Cash Items & Items Considered Separately
SI'IHH'H’QH’ m Provisions & Contingencies 3199,57,60 2244.49,20
IS Ut~y ?‘g’ HcI&™T Depreciation on Fixed Assets 117,61,78 149,19,72
3rereT Uy & faehar o) v/ g
Profit/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 13,55 18,07
SRR AT IR TST - -
Interest on Income Tax demand
SToTeq ATRfAfT Yy § gfyg
Addition to reserve reserve 54,21,28 -
gie, IRIe T STEREranEwR o
Interest on Bonds, PCPS and IPDI 502,49,08  3874,03,29 478,33,70  2872,20,69
2501,52,49 2972,89,17
TCTY: Ja=T J<I&l Y (ﬁﬁl?*l’) Less: Direct Taxes Paid (Net) 508.10.00 439.00.00
aRETeT J e Apg AT 0
Cash Profit Generated From Operations _1993,42,49 _2533,89,17
Faremait Y 3y (F) -
Increase / (Decrease) of Operating Liabilities:
STRIRET Deposits 63,02,01 16870,87,53
Borrowings excluding Bond borrowings -1216,45,08 -1898,62,16
Wé’qﬂw q 9T Other Liabilities & Provision -2696.86.83 -2950.48.41
qRETATeT g3 ¥ FeT Iy
Total of Increase of Operating Liabilities -3850,29,90 12021,76,96
weTd:aReTerT sl @ ghy/ (F4)
Less: Increase / (Decrease) of Operating Assets
fH1aeT Investments 2359,31,24 3465,86,64
I Advances -12047,44,07 8963,57,08
3= 3MFETAT Other Assets 333.14.91 -759.18.23
P IR=Te nfRTar #t FeT gy
Total of Increase of Operating Assets -9354,97,92 11670,25,49
F 9 afeEeTer st 7 fae gfyg )
Net Increase Of Operating Liabilities Over Operating Assets 5504,68,02 351,51,47
gaTE
Cash Flow From Operating Activities )= 7498,10,51 2885,40,64
@ faer afafaftay & F@<t gare
B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities
3T UT<TAT T faeh Sale of Fixed Assets 4,00,80 6,07,42
3eT RN BT b Purchase of Fixed Assets -102,75,03 -138,04,84
'\‘l%ﬁl"?f 9IS § 19T Investment made in Associates = =
forarer nfafaftray & fae 958 yare (=)

. s -98,74,23 -131,97,42
Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities (B)
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C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities:

) oy grer @ <IN / (AreT) HRAT

125,00,00 -
Issue/ (Redemption) of Bonds
L g T g SRS . - -85,05,46
Dividend on Equity & PNCPS
i) FrwTeT fITRT PR Dividend Distribution Tax - -17,00,59
iv) o W—H am ST
IS, o 3"? iR -502,49,08 -478,33,70
Interest on Bonds, PCPS and IPDI
V) IR fifEg e éﬁa‘é’r ORRT PT STT HRAT
@t 300,00,00 394,00,00
Issue of Equity Shares including share premium
fereraryor wfefaferat & sl gare () .77,49,08 -186,39,75
Cash Flow From Financing Activities (C)
Y & IR FooT T T S 7321,87,20 2567,03,47
Total Cash Flow During The Year (A+B+C) —_— _—
R R H)
(X in Thousand)
R Particul 31.03.2017 = wTeT I 31.03.2016 T wHTT T
articulars Year Ended 31-03-2017 Year Ended 31-03-2016
R gfifHfeca- Represented By-
T F AR H THEt T AHAT & TG
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
U A g
Cagh & Balance with RBI 8382,28,66 6652,74,93
& I Y, AT T 3 AT TR 91 &
Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short notice 937,86,23 100,36,49
0 9320,14,89 6753,11,42
I &F AT H THE T AP F TAGA
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year
MR Rofd 4 & I Fabat T
Cagh & Balances with RBI 15274,71,92 8382,28,66
&% YN A, HIT T T TR T &
Balance with banks & money at call & Short notice 1367,30,17 937,86,23
16642,02,09 9320,14,89
ELkc Eh'F-l’ Pt Jpar YdTg Total Cash Flow During The Year 7321,87,20 2567,03,47
T, 91 TS| AW, &, Tl 3, ., TS
FrefuTer e EIRRICEARENED ey T T digeh
A.C. ROUT R. K. GUPTA R.P. MARATHE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO
W& fa RERRCE . T, Ui
e HETSE, i, 0. o o 3 Herye, f3. 7. 7 orr ey, f.9. 7 o
PRADEEP MISHRA SANJAY RUDRA R. H. PHADNIS
Asst.Gen. Manager, FM&A Dy Gen. Manager, FM&A Gen. Manager, FM&A
THIARTGT: 0014759 THART: 110540 T TR - 301178 £ THIqUE, TATeT
T AEBR T AR G .
B THAREA: 101678 sscg/Ssg 100068
for Parakh & Co. for A.R. Sulakhe & Co. for KOTHARI & Co
FRN: 001475C T T

FRN: 110540W

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

W g5 e g
Yy

HEHI T sh.: 410433
CA Indra Pal Singh

W STHE gere
iR

&Il sh.: 33451
CA Anand Sulakhe

Parther Parther
Membership No. 410433 Membership No. 33451
Uil gr?r Place : Pune
femie + 4 758, 2017 Date : 4" May, 2017

FRN - 301178E
Chartered Accountants

A A& HISRT
AT

HeHATh.: 64601
CA Manaswy Kothari
Parther
Membership No. 64601

for CMRS & Associates,LLP
FRN: 101678 W/ W100068

Chartered Accountants

I W4T T, WIS
e dl h.: 212175
CA Maheshwar M Marathe
Parther
Membership No. 212175
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1.

farirer faawon w fae
b 3T HERT & fodich 31 |, 2017 & Gerr ferirg feraon, fomes
31 W, 2017 F GoH W, 1 3R T @ 9o 34T i
AT Y o foT el FaiTe faaor 3iiT wecaqut o At & rier
3 Tt TX froafora enfiet €, # en o aden # 2. 57 o
ferarot T e ST ST & S st g 3% 20 SRt &
ferareforaIi e STRET o ThErh ST o T 962 SR i
T SRETTLeTH ST ol aiferd 19 St & faafor onfie €.
TAR BT oI TfRTd 9 37 ORaT Teieh! ST oRaT JXiferd STaneit
F T S T AT R S BT S 1 S feenfeen & ear
foRaT . Qe & o T R o1 F F Tl f5eRer 7 938 IEre S
o TRl < 37 T @ ferarfor o et €. 59 srerardferd
SIRARA T SITH T 6.03%, STHRISHET § 23.83%, AT o
8.51% 3 =7 T 1 22.12% fe&@ ®.
forrer freuit 2 for et foreirern
= forig ool & T9g-g99 W 9™ Red 9 5/ S
feenfeet 1 3guen #¥a ge S fafEme sifuftem, 1949 &
ST H TR AT Fale bl Forrerdy 8. 5 o faaolt &1 e
F Y Gaiferd 39 FTer ¥ Siiaies Fesmr @ G 3, 39
TG 3R T e €, S R Sy = R 9 e
T & FHROT Y fFT T i TTord e § 9 €.
G Uigeht ht frerr
TARY fSTARET TR oIEr TIeTT o6 TR IR foire faaott o atfiyd
e AT B, T WA ) SRETER SR SIRT ST o el
Tt % STTHE0T B OGT TR Al 8. 5 oG A o 39 o A
HTTTHAAT Bl T HAT BTl © ST T TR &l ST TR e
T IR AT BTl © A1k 2 Tl ST ST e foh o ferirer ferazor
e fifcreh TeTd e ¥ g €.
ferirer fererott ¥ Yehe 311X TeH & Heifere o Thie Qe Ured i
Y Gafar ety Foufed e erar Ter 3 efie g 8. Sterst
7 Tl o FIT oA farot ¥ i Totd FoF # gl He
Tl oaT e % o 3 SR oX o7 7€ Freifafy st i 2.
A SREH G 2 o (TS SIS Sl ATy I Feifere 37iafies fermmi
3T uftRafa o o 3faa orar ol sElfafr dar & & foa
e feramott a1 3fera gt & oa et 7 faa fofan @ g s
353 o fIQ et fof T o 37idfies (== 3 g9asiieidr W 310
TS, I H AT T AT BT UG Bl JehieheT el 3T e
T IS T o AT 1 Shfre e 34T vehr fereiie feamor sir
T YT BT G BT o7 CIRET T ¥ Bt 2 @
= T 0 & foh e e eAR e e ST & fore sfad
TR Yo A & fore T 3 3fa €.
S
T T W, I 7 @er-afed § <9ie T SggR 91 T O3
ST % IR ST qer & fau T W § 39N, ©
Teas O e € 4
F.  THFRT JoH T, 398 & T frwor e ufaq ufigf siw
Tfd o v © o @t anawed <IRT 1 g9 § 3
T A | AT T Y W o fasiat o SR 39 @
Y ST TR © o SO S % 31 T, 2017 3 HEER] B GE
31 3fere for | o .
. AR S oRET S 3§ I & T fowforlt 6 arer ufe,

.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

Members of Bank of Maharashtra

1.

Report on Financial Statements:

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of
Bank of Maharashtra as at 31t March 2017 which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31t March 2017 Profit and Loss Account
and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended and a sum-
mary of significant accounting policies and Notes on Accounts.
Incorporated in these financial statements the return of 20
branches, and also Treasury & International Banking Division,
audited by us and 962 branches audited by branch auditors &
19 branches by concurrent auditors.

The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors
have been selected by the Bank in accordance with the guide-
lines issued to the Bank by the Reserve Bank of India. Also in-
corporated in the Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss account and
the return from 938 branches which have not been subjected to
audit. These unaudited branches account for 6.03% per cent of
the advances, 23.83 % per cent of deposits, 8.51% per cent of
interest income and 22.12 % per cent of interest expenses.

Management’s responsibility for the Financial Statements:

Management is responsible for the preparation of these Finan-
cial Statements in accordance with the Banking Regulation Act
1949, complying with Reserve Bank of India Guidelines issued
from time to time. This responsibility includes the design imple-
mentation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation of the financial statements that are free from mate-
rial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in ac-
cordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require
that we comply with ethical requirement and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fi-
nancial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence
about the amount and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedure selected depends on the auditors’ judgment, in-
cluding the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of
the financial statement, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedure that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of ex-
ercising an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the ac-
counting estimates made by management as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suf-
ficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our Audit opinion.

Opinion:
In our opinion, as shown by books of bank, and to the best of

our information and according to the explanation given to us, we
hereby report that:

a. The Balance Sheet read with the notes thereon is a full
and fair Balance Sheet containing all the necessary par-
ticulars is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and
fair view of the state of the affairs of the Bank as at 31st
March 2017 in conformity with accounting principles gen-
erally accepted in India.

b. Profit and loss Account, read with the notes thereon
shows a true balance of loss, in conformity with account-
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WId 5 a8 T I8 & < 9=d & 9= &9 ¥ Wi
TR % FETd & STFET v/ T ol J&l Joi <ol ©;

3T
T, R TR JaTe faasor 39 i P gared av 7 g AR

ing principles generally accepted in India, for the year
covered by the account; and

© The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of
the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

7. Emphasis of Matter:
TaTe 1 &l 7 3 7 Tegd FRT & . .
(@) Note number 4.13.1 in schedule 18 in respect of clas-
7.  WHA RN sification of restructured advances under CDR/non CDR
(F)  GERIR/ X WEB oF % dod T I & aiieo § mechanism.
WW 18 AT FHF 4.13.1 (b)  Note number 10.10 in Schedule 18 of Notes to Accounts
2 i 5 5 to the Financial Statements regarding recognition of De-
(® ¥.761.25 > G 3t m‘( ) )% : ferred Tax Assets on account of provisions for Bad and
o T T T ST o FI=Tel o Hare # faira faaon &g Doubtful Debts (NPA) amounting to Rs. 761.25 crores.
GTell T A T AT 18 W:‘h?w 10.10 8.  Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:
8. 3= Tafaen Wﬁﬁﬂ'ﬂ'&? Wﬁﬁﬂ'{ﬁ‘?ﬁf The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been
TafRg SEERE] S o g =1 @rar S AT SRR 1949 drawn up in forms “A” and “B” respectively of the third Schedule
AR i e Sy e to the Banking Regulation Act 1949.
— L ] ) 9. Subject to the limitation of the audit indicated in paragraph 1 to
9. 3. ﬁai. - 1y 5 i < < E,& AN o S 5 above and as required by Banking Companies (Acquisition
ST i (ST @ TR 9 Sfawon) SR, 197071980 and Transfer of Undertaking) Act 1970/1980, and also subject
ST STUMRT T G &, STH TR Yehd[eh 0T &1 WrHrst & 3T &9 to the limitations of disclosure required therein we report that:
g e € a. We have obtained all the information and explanations
- - - i which to the best of our knowledge and belief were nec-
&) Wﬁmé& 3 @@T ¥ . %f\?’@[ essary for the purpose of the audit and have found them
@fwalﬂa QW@,H@@W@@T@ tobesatisfactory.
EREEER R b.  The transactions of the bank which have come to our
@) dF % GG o sAR S H C €, 9% o & SERI & notice have been within the powers of the Bank.
X &, © The returns received from the offices and branches of the
) é&%mawﬁﬁwwwwm% Bank have been found adequate for the purpose of our
audit.
RS o Tar W T
. 10. We further report that;
10. WO @ fa .
a. The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account dealt
1) 39 R sr Gefera qomes iR o if @i, faafort with by this report are in agreement with the books of
3R o Jfet F ST A ©. account and returns;
2) ST e SRR, 1949 FF 91T 29 ¥ 31T 5% & b. The reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited
SIRET SET TR T ORET T ST, SR F Er by brgnch audltqrs of the Bank under section 29 of the
. ) Banking Regulation Act,1949 have been sent to us and
T i & el E aﬁTW%(q & I TR A H TR 5 have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this re-
3G TYfe STANT foRr TR R port;
3) %FF@TI’J?-T@ET{W, WWWHWWWW @ In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Ac-
: : count and Cash Flow Statement comply with the appli-
TR A o STET &,
cable Accounting Standards.
Wﬁ :3001475%“ TH3ARG: 110540 57 THART - 301178 § THiIfaUEw, TATe
REERCICICTRS THARTET: 101678 Ssg/Ssg 100068
for Parakh & Co. for A.R. Sulakhe & Co. for KOTHARI & Co
FRN: 001475C FRN: 110540W FRN - 301178E SERICICICaR
Chartered A tant - for CMRS & Associates,LLP
EESIEE AEERTENES Chartered Accountants Cher e AeEauETS ERN: 101678 Wi WA00068
Chartered Accountants
I g urer g T 37 gerrg T T SIS HIQ T2 W, WS
T . : 410433 HeHdT . : 33451 HEHAT . : 64601 AT h.: 212175
CA Indra Pal Singh CA Anand Sulakhe CA Manaswy Kothari CA Maheshwar M Marathe
Parther Parther Parther Parther
Membership No. 410433 Membership No. 33451 Membership No. 64601 Membership No. 212175
Sz g'l?l' Place : Pune
fostiep : 4 98, 2017 Date : 4" May, 2017
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315mE 2017 Ft Rufey & srgar Fafera gy
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2017

(F IR H)
(X in thousands)
31 9r=r 2017 &1 RAfer 31 9= 2016 @7 Rafer

Schedule 5 IFER (mq\aﬂ') &% IFER (=T qﬁ')
As on 31st March 2017 As on 31st March 2016
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
l{'\v& Qe IfAT CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
i;,!ﬁ Capital 1 1168,33,37 1168,33,37
IRfEfT 3R AR Reserves & Surplus 2 6300,58,19 7691,78,86
SHRIRMAT Deposits 8 139040,19,93 138979,99,00
SHIRAT Borrowings 4 8136 ,65 ,21 9228,10,29
3T IS T I Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 4765,29,75 3960,59,42
aﬁ-g TOTAL 159411,06,45 161028,80,94
anf¥TaT ASSETS
TR MR WReH Rord § # i
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 15274,72,19 8382,28,75
ST & O, AT TRAT FST T IR I e
Balances with Banks, Money at call & short notice 7 1367,35,95 937,92,14
337 Investments 8 38677,00,66 36301,73,32
I Advances 9 95515,22,99 107562,67,06
R RTTT Fixed Assets 10 1586,08,96 1694,50,83
3T SFRXTAT Other Assets 1 6990,65,70 6149,68,84
aﬁg TOTAL 159411,06,45 161028,80,94
WWW Contingent Liabilities 12 29329,20,74 29971,43,72
Il &g f9e Bills for Collection 4021,46,55 3756,43,76
q%c_clqm'”f o et Significant accounting policies 17
@rat IR fewfor™T Notes on Accounts 18
ST | 9 18 T ot oT Aoy WiT E.
The Schedules 1 to 18 form an integral part of the Accounts.
T, 1. TSd 3. & T[T 3R, W, WS
EIRRIGEAEE FRITCT e EEEARENEACASIES )
A.C. ROUT R. K. GUPTA R.P. MARATHE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO

2. e 3. AetfeRan . ATHERT W, T W& THEATS ST S SfiRAR
[EENED [ERtIED [EENE ERtIED [ERtIED
Dr. ARCHANA R. DHOLAKIA R. THAMODHARAN P.A. SETHI DEENDAYAL AGRAWAL G. SREEKUMAR

Director Director Director Director Director

st g v& farsm RERECF 3. T, TS
firem TP WO, (9. 0. AW 3y e, . 7. 3 o TREE, 3.7, 3 o

ATEESH SINGH PRADEEP MISHRA SANJAY RUDRA R. H. PHADNIS

Director Asst.Gen. Manager, FM&A Dy, Gen. Manager, FM&A  Gen. Manager, FM&A

T a'el' Place : Pune
fesiiep - 4 |8, 2017 Date : 4% May, 2017

“ITHT STurEefc 3 HRoT o 37T fife ST ot S, AR, () I s 78 .

“Shri Ateesh Singh and Shri G. Sreekumar, (Directors) did not sign since, they were granted leave of absence.”
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31 9T= 2017 BT GHIST aY BT FAThT AT T 2T 4T

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

(REIRH)
(% in thousands)
31 9= 2017 v 31 9= 2016 7
Schedule e ( E"EIE#) T (Wﬁ)
Year ended Year ended
31st March 2017 31st March 2016
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
l. T INCOME
3T T Interest earned 13 12061,98,03 13053,00,62
TR NRermRiT § 31/ =i+ T f2RNT Share of earnings/ loss in Associates 15,96,10 17,09,90
31T 3T Other Income 14 1508,85,20 1020,07,25
ST TOTAL 13586,79,33 14090,17,77
Il. 2T EXPENDITURE
= f&p4T T <ST Interest expended 15 8886,32,34 9173,57,07
gR=ITerT Operating Expenses 16 2856,77,91 2553,75,12
W%ﬂ'\’m Provisions & contingencies 3199,78,20 2244,67,09
ST TOTAL 14942,88,45 13971,99,28
AT/ T PROFIT/LOSS
9y I foTg TRfeha foaet @M Consolidated Net Profit for the year -1356,09,12 118,18,49
SIS : 3TAT R T AT Add: Profit brought forward 72,76,43 146,41,60
\‘rﬂ'@' : forareT eTRIART & emeRer Add: Drawing from Investment Reserve 8,12,29 12,95,89
ST TOTAL -1275,20,41 277,55,98
faf*r T APPROPRIATIONS
Sifaftres SIRFARY P 3R Transfer to Statutory Reserve — 29,54,62
g7 SRR T TRVT Transfer to Capital Reserve 87,25,27 28,83,32
TSR 3TRFATY BT SR Transfer to Goverment Reserve — 16,10,69
Ry STRF&fY BT 3ITROT Transfer to Special Reserve — 130,00,00
foyareT STRFHMRT BT SIRT Transfer to Investment Reserve — —
gt TS (SfAaeT) Proposed dividend (Equity) _ _
ATYIEN IR X Tax on Dividend (Subsidary) 41 _
AR ATHT R FTRAATHII IR &R Interim Dividend & Tax on Interim Dividend — 30,92
AT B Wﬁ' 3T o STTT T Balance carried over to Balance Sheet -1362,46,09 72,7643
ST TOTAL -1275,20,41 277,55,98
gy 3R i (o7 7 9 BT g3) () Earning per share (Basic & Diluted) (Rupees) -11.61 1.06
Sugh Hefie rgsIfer oy / 'ifs @t & it T €.
The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account
AN ST e Rard & TN As per our report of even date attached.
T I ¢S DT FALAT GAEUEEHRT i hrorl T3 ot T S U3
THIRGT: 001475 THIARTT: 110540 T THEARST - 301178 THIUEH, Tergerd
A TR AT TR TH3E: 101678 Secg/Sy 100068
for Parakh & Co. for A.R. Sulakhe & Co. '

FRN: 001475C
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 110540W
Chartered Accountants

e g5 U Tig
ARTETT
el sh.: 410433
CA Indra Pal Singh
Parther
Membership No. 410433

T 31T gore
RIRIISIES

Al sh.: 33451
CA Anand Sulakhe
Parther
Membership No. 33451

Place : Pune

R - g
feqier - 4 7, 2017 Date : 4™ May, 2017

for KOTHARI & Co
FRN - 301178E
Chartered Accountants

Ty W STl
BICICIES

HEHdT . : 64601
CA Manaswy Kothari
Parther
Membership No. 64601

AT TRETHIT
for CMRS & Associates,LLP
FRN: 101678 W/ W100068

Chartered Accountants

HIg WL . TS

R IRITEAEY

&l sh.: 212175
CA Maheshwar M Marathe

Parther

Membership No. 212175
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Statement of Consolidated Cash Flow for the Year Ended 315t March 2017

(R & H)
(R in Thousand)
: 31.03.2017 = W= ¥ 31.03.2016 P wHT Tf
faa=T Particulars Year Ended 31-03-2017 Year Ended 31-03-2016
A, TRETE ittt @ Tod gaw
Cash Flow From Operating Activities:

3T Income

9y I SR IR, e seafe I gre &

Interest received during the year from advances, Investments etc.

3T 3T Other Income
HETQ:WH' YT Less: Expenditure & Provisions
¥ & SR ST  SHRY TR I fopar ot

Interest Paid during the year on Deposits and Borrowings
g =T Operating Expenses
Gl Ud STTehRAHaTY Provisions & Contingencies

m%wmmﬁ%mqﬁ#hﬂa@
er expenses

Net Increase in Cash due to Increase of Income ov
TSR T 78 @& et e 7

Add : Non Cash Items & Items Considered Separately
YIgE Ud SN RABAIY Provisions & Contingencies
et Hufar ?‘g’ HoIeN Depreciation on Fixed Assets
eI pufer & S/ =fer T 9nT

Share of Earnings/Loss in associates
3rgeT HufxT & fashar o e/ &I
Profit/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets
SRIHY AT IR AT

Interest on Income Tax demand
TR AR FAIer &

Addition to revenue Reserve

gis, TITT T JSUr<ans o et

Interest on Bonds, PCPS and IPDI

HET: I&<T 98T R (faeT) Less: Direct Taxes Paid (Net)
IR & T g AT

Cash Profit Generated From Operations
=TT et @t g/ ()

Increase / (Decrease) of Operating Liabilities:
SHRIRMAT Deposits

Borrowings excluding Bond borrowings
Wé’qﬂ'ﬁ qJ TdET Other Liabilities & Provision
IRETAT I3

Total of Increase of Operating Liabilities

TS qfRETe sf¥eTar @t afg/ (Fr)

Less: Increase / (Decrease) of Operating Assets
9T Investments

AT Advances

3= RETIT Other Assets
P U MFRTAT B Pl Ihy

Total of Increase of Operating Assets

IR ST

Net Increase Of Operating Liabilities Over Operating Assets

¥ JH gaTE

Cash Flow From Operating Activities

@ faaer nffafeat % 7o gar

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

It UfRTAT T fAshY Sale of Fixed Assets
ST HYf<TAT BT 6 Purchase of Fixed Assets
JEATN IS & {9 Investment made in Associates

frer nfufaftmt & fae st yare

Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities

TR 9= el § fae giy

U]

(1

(@ (A) = I+I)

(=)
(B)

12061,98,03

1524,81,30 13586,79,33

8886,32,34
2856,77,91

3199,78,20 14942,88,45

13053,00,62

1037,17,15 14090,17,77

9173,57,07
2553,75,12

2244,67,11 13971,99,30

-1356,09,12

3199,78,20
117,89,66

-15,96,10

13,55

54,21,28

502,49,08  3858,55,67

118,18,47

2244,67,11
149,24,63

-17,09,90

10,18

478,33,70  2855,25,72

2502,46,55

508,35,15

1994,11,40

60,20,93
-1216,45,08

-2695,08,30

-3851,32,45

2359,31,24
-12047,44,07

332,61,71

-9355,51,12

5504,18,67

7498,30,07

4,00,80
-102,94,54

-98,93,74

2973,44,18
439,07,20

2534,36,98

16869,71,59
-1898,62,16

-2930,67,11
12040,42,32

3465,86,63
8963,57,08

-759,07,34

11670,36,37

370,05,95

2904,42,93

3,79,65
-154,79,46

-150,99,81
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C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities:

) Tor grer B IRy / (Fre) BT

125,00,00 -
Issue/ (Redemption) of Bonds
L g Qa' { SN . - -85,05,46
Dividend on Equity & PNCPS
iii) 7T faTROT X Dividend Distribution Tax S -17,00,59
V) gre, RN T STESREISTE TR =T
Interest on Bonds, PCPS and IPDI -502,49,08 -478,33,70
V) IR Diftem afEd SiFecT AR B SRy R
Issue of Equity Shares including share premium/share application money 300,00,00 394,00,00
farmaryor nfefaftat ¥ T vare (m)
Cash Flow From Financing Activities (C) -77,49,08 -186,39,75
¥ & AN Pl T TATE L) 7321,87,25 2567,03,37
Total Cash Flow During The Year (A+B+C)
(R &R H)
(X in Thousand
=R Particul 31.03.2017 =Y wHTwT a§ 31.03.2016 Pr |1 9§
articulars Year Ended 31-03-2017 Year Ended 31-03-2016
RT 9T EI_ﬁl\"‘cl_— Represented By-
TS F AR T TH) T THA P TAGA
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
P IRY T 8382,28 ,75 6652 ,75 ,05
Cagh & Balance with RBI
aﬁ%ww AT e AT R &7 937,92 14 100 42 47
Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short notice
9320,20 ,89 6753 ,17 ,52
T &F AT H TH T AP F WA
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year
P 9N TH T
Cagh & Balances with RBI 15274,72 19 8382 ,28 ,75
& I AT, HT T T NET RAT e 1367,35 ,95 937 .92 14
Balance with banks & money at call & Short notice
16642,08 ,14 9320,20 ,89
¥ % SRT el AHAT TATE Total Cash Flow During The Year 7321,87 ,25 2567 ,03 ,37
T. 9. T IR . T[T I, 0. TS
EZRRIGEEENE] EIREIKERE LN ey feers Td sl
A.C. ROUT R. K. GUPTA R.P. MARATHE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO
va fasm RERECTH 3. T Ui
e Hergse, 9. 9. 9 o 3 HRIgSH, fa. 7. 9 orar HeTgs, fa.7. 3 orar
PRADEEP MISHRA SANJAY RUDRA R. H. PHADNIS
Asst.Gen. Manager, FM&A Dy Gen. Manager, FM&A Gen. Manager, FM&A
THIIRTT: 0014753 TH3TRT: 110540 T3] THARTT - 301178 F THITAUEH, TerTert
AR ACBR T AEHR >
f P T TR TR 101678 /S 100068
or Parakh & Co. for A.R. Sulakhe & Co. for KOTHARI & Co
FRN: 001475C FRN: 110540W T A

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
g5 wrer fiig g 3T gere
HaHT 5h.: 410433 FaHd . : 33451
CA Indra Pal Singh CA Anand Sulakhe
Parther Parther
Membership No. 410433 Membership No. 33451
T : gor Place : Pune
fasiip - 4 118, 2017 Date : 4 May, 2017

FRN - 301178E
Chartered Accountants

Ty T et
CIRICTES

HHdT sh.: 64601
CA Manaswy Kothari
Parther
Membership No. 64601

for CMRS & Associates,LLP
FRN: 101678 W/ W100068

Chartered Accountants

T W T, TS
HeIdT h.: 212175
CA Maheshwar M. Marathe
Parther
Membership No. 212175
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

P ——
O uilar_om adm

g, To,

o Heot The Board of Directors of Bank of Maharashtra,

¥ WW Report on Consolidated Financial Statements.

TfRT fr faani T RO We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial
: . RIS . X Statements of Bank of Maharashtra, its subsidiary and an

1. % 3fm TR, SHe Heldd & qdT O Heant deer associate (the Group), which comprise the consolidated Balance

(F9%) & HoiT Gufehd o faewor fS9e 31.03.2017 &

SEERER 1 37 T G T G o &%
foe gRfend sl yaTe foraor 37 Hecaqul i i & grier
3 37T TSIV YT TS SNHA €, Sl 5 o Taet &1

= TR i fgaeon & 1T @« &) 4(AR) Ygad o
eI ST T THIRT sieh o oiaT TLiferd @rd i 31.03.2017
I F.159323.98 FHUS F Hef AT, %.13570.03 TS &
Tl T, €.1372.51 HAS H @ AT FOed a9 & e
%.7321.87 HUE &1 UM &l {ael e 3icale Jarvid Hid &.
1T BT, O Heldd Sl & oivdl JIRTd |rd e U ed
LT o ol TIfeTd @ fsies foxia faaeor 31.03.2017 &
§Wﬁ6.159411.06mwww%w,ﬁw
f %.13586.79 HUS H THE &1 37 1 Fae s siqare #
6.7321.87@33%@%@@%%@%%@%@%
I s o faarg faavo Tnfed fa<m faawon wnfae

Sheet as at 31 March 2017, the Consolidated Profit and Loss
Account and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year
ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Incorporated in these consolidated financial statements are
the: (a) audited accounts of the bank audited by 4 (Four) Joint
Auditors which reflect total assets of Rs. 159323.98 crore as at
31stMarch 2017, total revenue of Rs. 13570.03 crore, loss of Rs.
1372.51 crore and net cash inflows amounting to Rs. 7321.87
crore for the year ended; audited accounts of one subsidiary, &
audited accounts of one associate whose financial statements
reflects the group’s share in total assets of Rs. 159411.06 crore
as at 31t March 2017, the group’s share in the total revenue
of Rs. 13586.79 crore, the group’s share in net cash inflows
amounting to Rs. 7321.87 crore. The entities of the group whose
financial statements are included in the Consolidated Financial
Statements are listed in Schedule 17- Significant Accounting

. 8 ; . N Policies and Notes on Accounts — which forms part of the
17 - Heeayul oraie ifdar ST @t o=, fewfor % ; otes P
! Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group.
& T 9e % g o faero @ fewm @, _ T .
N = ! y We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiary whose
2. Eqa Neldh *L',"'Laﬂq"”"" Feerutt o e e el 1 & {57 financial statement reflect total asset of Rs. 1382.59 lacs as on
ENIBREER o ISl 31.03.2017 I %.1382.59 @G & P 31st March 2017, and net profit of Rs. 46.92 lacs for the year
46. ended on that date, and associate whose financial statements
ST e S foAieh bl AT Y v ©.46.92 TR &l faed ded on that date, and associate whose financial statement
ATy <R TI'?ZIT% wﬁrwgﬁmaﬁ%ﬁé@uﬂm:@ reflect the Group share of profit of Rs. 1596.10 lacs for the
T 2 5T o faaeor & Wﬁaﬁwﬁﬁqaﬁ%@ﬁm year ended on that date as considered in consolidated financial
& gufeg o< o ﬁrﬂ,—qm%’ &Y s felg &l statements. T.he.se .financial stgtements have been furqished to
%.1596.10 TG AT 7T &, I8 fa< faawr =8 o e us and our opinion is so far as it relates to the amounts included
T'I:Q 3ﬁT$35[ B 'ng““ ver B [ in respect of the subsidiary and the associate is based solely on
g : the reports of the other auditors.
NS H3 & AT H BN Hd hacl 34 il Taht 1T
Wﬁﬁwwm% Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:
o~ o . . - N c o . The Management of the bank is responsible for the operation
K CRIRREERY ﬁ; fE_f]'Q gq‘qf{ ﬁ(\'\ﬂ"‘"q'“ RS NERIR 'f'q{f” ﬁ; of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of
qfETe & l%i“'\raﬁﬁ bl TG [STHEY % S HILAT [Xsid éa% the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
FI SEATIRART 3 AT GG AEHR RACIEREINEE g the bank in accordance with the requirements of the ‘Accounting
‘wuyg 23 - GUfhd foar foaon & geant gwen § faw & Standard (AS) 21 — Consolidated Financial Statements’ and ‘AS
foIe @i dur @i 96 (TUF) 21 - ofhd e — 23 Accounting for Investment in Associates in Consolidated
EERUREIRSIEERE RIS IED R ﬁéa;ﬁ'ﬁ?ﬁ'qﬁgﬁ o Financial Statements, issued by the Institute of Chartered
FRIRTSITET 37 Tl Wﬂﬂﬁﬁdﬁld SfaehIoT TaH el Accountants of India and the requirements of the Reserve Bank
(= o__T8 (SN : RN of India. This responsibility includes the design, implementation
T 995 U H
%3 ?\:[ MH—'&'“ %fd{d [y B % |0|r11|¢| 23R Eﬁ RIS % and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of
Taifeye e s 1 S, FEi-aad 3T TETEd vfHd
N - : ﬁ’ f: Rt 3 the financial statements of the Group that are free from material
E % S El W qh misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
g o~ e N “ e . - - . Auditors’ Responsibility: Our responsibility is to express an
4.  oRar e i fTer SHRT TSTHHSTT FH[ohd 19T T opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
Eﬁ@f@Tqﬂ?ﬂT%?ﬂ Y QL ST STard ST 8. B HLAE G We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
éwwmma ? é@qﬁ&ﬂm%ﬁa} BIIES QTSTE]':TTG\'@T on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
TR T & | 57 oRaT e & \«Hj{“{gﬁqi‘qqg CICRLETRIC I of India. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
T LT BT © 37T ORaT TR 81 ST A T oRgT Tl requirement and plan and perfqrm thg audit to obtain reasonable
Wﬁmmm%ﬂﬁm@ﬁ% ST 53 T 9% assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
fop o foreirer feraror Hrecergot ST TerelT & e © 2 . material miSStateme:'
NS < .. An audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence
5. fori feraon ® Tehe ST YA Q Geiferd ofar TieT T gred P iy

T Faifera arifafy fsufed s orar e # wnfie e

about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,

®. SIS A1 e ‘3*_’ RO foir feareon & Tele including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of

FOH & ST F fed oaT TeE %5 & the financial statement, whether due to fraud or error. In making

3 (Wﬂfﬁﬂ—g B E"ﬁ %QWWW those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
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%% e SR i e T § fig 5

ﬁw%mqﬁr e o AARe 2T o geeeiiard T

YT T <. 3YART H S T el 3ol TG 1 HAIh AT

3 e BT T TS el AT T 3G R

feretrer feraroTt o ST T ciTeh 0T ohl ealidh T off ol avedt

¥ o1 S 2.

o fouw 3 fF TR 3 g fee e geE, e few e

T F T iR 3T MW E.

T 9 H o 1 @re e # SR SIEE 71 T A

ST % SR SY B8 fou T TSR & SR Ford

fomir faawor wed & 9 ®9 § @@ o Heid &

LT H e S T o T T €

. 31, 2017 P G & HFER! & AH & GHIhd JATIS ol
fRaf

T, 3 el I 9 9¥ ©q T & QR o & THET A1 F
EIERCIRER LRI

T 35 (T &l FHT I S THE & el JaTe & FH{hd e Jare
forareor & Her H

7. HHA TSN :

F. TSR TR-VIERIR F % favid gvifaa i & i &
Taer o TGN 18 H fauqofl swHid 4.13.1.
. ©.761.25 S F AT Sreier R wier st (T % forg

T & ShIRUT SR e ST ol e & G 7 fomir
foareott & @rdt W favafordt 31 oTggar 18 ¥ faumii %.10.10

P IR ¢ HUAr Fd TN, YT U -t
THIRY: 0014759 THIRTT: 110540 Te3]
NREURCECIGIN NRERCECIGIN

for Parakh & Co.
FRN: 001475C
Chartered Accountants

for A.R. Sulakhe & Co.
FRN: 110540W
Chartered Accountants

e g5 U Tig
RIRIICIES
T sh.: 410433
CA Indra Pal Singh
Parther
Membership No. 410433

I STE o
R

&Il sh.: 33451
CA Anand Sulakhe
Parther
Membership No. 33451

Place : Pune

=T : O
fedier - 4 98, 2017 Date : 4% May, 2017

Fd IS U U

TEHANET - 301178 %

for KOTHARI & Co

o uitan o da

relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for the explanation given to
us.

In our opinion, as shown by books by bank, and to the best of
our information and according to the explanation given to us,
the attached financial statements give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet of the state of the
affairs of the Group as at 31t March 2017.

In the case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, of the
Consolidated Profit of the Group for the year ended on that date;
and

In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the
cash flows of the Group for the year ended on that date.
Emphasis of Matter:

Note number 4.13.1 in schedule 18 in respect of classification of
restructured advances under CDR/non CDR mechanism.

Note number 10.10 in Schedule 18 of Notes to Accounts to the
Financial Statements regarding recognition of Deferred Tax
Assets on account of provisions for Bad and Doubtful Debts
(NPA) amounting to Rs. 761.25 crores.

EREE R
THIfaTEd, TerTert

THIT: 101678 ST/S7 100068
TG TG

TG AR

FRN - 301178E
Chartered Accountants

Y T BT
BILIICIES

HEH T oh.: 64601
CA Manaswy Kothari
Parther
Membership No. 64601

for CMRS & Associates,LLP
FRN: 101678 W/ W100068
Chartered Accountants

GIU W% TH. TS
&Il sh.: 212175
CA Maheshwar M. Marathe
Parther
Membership No. 212175
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MAHABANK : PRODUCT SUITE

TEe & A9y STe

IR BT
Car Loan

ATATH 2BUT
Home Loan

THGHUHS BT+

MSME Credit+

Hufl U BT
Loan Against
Property

T 9N Frer
Supreme Payroll
Scheme

P BT

Agriculture Loan

ATWTE Website:

www.bankofmaharashtra.in
Ac ATFT/Net Banking:
https://www.mahaconnect.in

3 31T%

HEIITS
Bank of Maharashtra

HIRG HY@IR &1 I&H

e uflar oo dw

SIS @./Toll Free No.: 1800-233-4526
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